

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. THE NATIONAL GOVERNMENT

A. EXECUTIVE BRANCH

Office of the President	3
Office of the Vice-President	5
Presidential Communications Operations Office	6
Other Executive Offices	7
Department of Agrarian Reform	10
Department of Agriculture	12
Department of Budget and Management	15
Department of Education	20
Department of Energy	22
Department of Environment and Natural Resources	23
Department of Finance	25
Department of Foreign Affairs	27
Department of Health	33
Department of the Interior and Local Government	37
Department of Justice	40
Department of Labor and Employment	42
Department of National Defense	45
Department of Public Works and Highways	47
Department of Science and Technology	49
Department of Social Welfare and Development	53
Department of Tourism	55
Department of Trade and Industry	57
Department of Transportation and Communications	61
National Economic and Development Authority	63

Constitutional Offices

• Civil Service Commission	69
• Commission on Audit	71
• Commission on Elections	73
• Commission on Human Rights	74
• Office of the Ombudsman	75
• Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao	77

Government-Owned and/or Controlled Corporations	83
State Universities and Colleges	91

B. JUDICIAL BRANCH	
Supreme Court of the Philippines	105
Court of Appeals	106
Court of Tax Appeals.....	108
Sandiganbayan.....	109
II. DIPLOMATIC AND CONSULAR MISSIONS	113
III. UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES AND OTHER	
 INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS	135
 CALENDAR (2013)	



OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
Malacañang Palace Compound, New Executive Bldg.
J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 784-4286

H.E. BENIGNO S. AQUINO III
 President
 loc. 4875, 4695, 4629
www.president.gov.ph

PAQUITO N. OCHOA, JR.	Executive Secretary	loc. 4610; 4931 733-7636 F
EDWIN LACIERDA	Presidential Spokesperson	733-3605; 735-6167 F
JOSE RENE D. ALMENDRAS	Cabinet Secretary	loc. 4874; 554-8674
EDUARDO V. DE MESA	Chief Presidential Legal Counsel	734-7478 TF; 735-0821 TF; loc. 4926
ROLANDO M. LLAMAS	Political Adviser	loc. 4360; 4331; 4332; 4334
DANILO M. CORTEZ	Presidential Adviser on Military Affairs	736-1036; 733-3656; 736-1056 TF
ELISEA G. GOZUN	Presidential Assistant II Climate Change	loc. 4939; 4839; 4705 F 736-1110
ABIGAIL D.F. VALTE	Deputy Spokesperson	736-0718/19; 735-6167 F
NORA C. OLIVEROS	Deputy Executive Secretary Finance and Administration	loc. 4917/4226; 736-1095 F
MICHAEL G. AGUINALDO	Deputy Executive Secretary Legal Affairs	loc. 4906/4941; 733-3920 F
TEOFILO S. PILANDO, JR.	Deputy Executive Secretary General Administration	loc. 4923/4933; 735-7727 TF
ALBERTO A. BERNARDO	Deputy Executive Secretary Internal Audit	loc. 4913; 736-1145 F
MA. LOURDES A. ONG	Presidential Assistant I	loc. 4692; 559-8349 TF
ROCHELLE R. AHORRO	Appointments Secretary	736-8638; loc. 4663; 4665
MIGUEL P. RUBIO	Chief of Protocol	736-6156; 735-6152 TF
MARY ANTONIETTE LUCILLE P. ORTILE	Undersecretary	784-4286
MICHAEL FREDERICK D.L. MUSNGI	Undersecretary	loc. 4465/4425 TF
RONALDO A. GERON	Undersecretary	loc. 4806/4937
NABIL A. TAN	Undersecretary	loc. 4938

FELIZARDO M. SERAPIO, JR.	Undersecretary	724-2362; 724-8775 TF
YASMIN B. LAO	Presidential Assistant for Muslim Concerns	loc. 4156, 4157
REGINALD D. VILLASANTA	Executive Director	234-2759; 723-0401 to 20 loc. 4350 TF
LYNN D. MORENO	Assistant Executive Secretary	loc. 4914; 4715 F
SUSAN D. REYES	Assistant Executive Secretary	735-6025; 736-0195
JAN MIKAEL DL. CO	Assistant Executive Secretary	loc. 4905/ 4774

ATTACHED AGENCIES

CLARK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Bldg. 2122 E. Quirino St. cor. C. P. Garcia St.
Clark Freeport Zone, Philippines
(045) 599-2092; 599-2507 F

EDUARDO SL. OBAN, JR.
President and CEO

**INFORMATION COMMUNICATIONS
TECHNOLOGY OFFICE**
NCC Bldg., Carlos P. Garcia Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
920-0101 local 1001; 426-1526; 426-1525 F

LUIS NAPOLEON C. CASAMBRE
Chairman

MANILA ECONOMIC & CULTURAL OFFICE
7/F Trafalgar Plaza 105 H.V. dela Costa St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
848-3796; 848-3799 F

AMADEO R. PEREZ, JR.
Chairman

METROPOLITAN MANILA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MMDA Bldg., EDSA cor.
Orense St. Guadalupe, Makati City
882-0854; 882-0893; 882-0871; 882-0859 F

FRANCIS N. TOLENTINO
Chairman

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENTIAL ADVISER ON THE PEACE PROCESS
7/F Agustin 1 Bldg., Emerald Avenue
Ortigas Complex, Pasig City
636-0701 TL loc. 808; 637-6083; 638-2216 F

TERESITA Q. DELES
Presidential Adviser

PASIG RIVER REHABILITATION COMMISSION
5/F, Triumph Bldg., 1610 Quezon Ave., Quezon City
926-5232; 926-6449; 926-6445; 926-5233 F

REGINA PAZ L. LOPEZ
Chairperson

PHILIPPINE CENTER ON TRANSNATIONAL CRIME
Camp Crame, Quezon City
724-2362; 721-3065; 724-8775 TF

FELIZARDO M. SERAPIO, JR.
Executive Director

PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION ON VISITING FORCES AGREEMENT
DFA Bldg., Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
832-6197; 832-6198 F

EDILBERTO P. ADAN
Executive Director



OFFICE OF THE VICE-PRESIDENT
Coconut Palace F. Maria Guerrero St., CCP Complex, Pasay City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 832-6791 to 99
www.ovp.gov.ph

H. E. JEJOMAR C. BINAY

Vice-President
833-3311; 833-8938; 831-6676 F
vp@ovp.gov.ph
vpbinay@gmail.com

BENJAMIN E. MARTINEZ, JR.

Undersecretary/Chief of Staff

loc. 119; 551-3897 F
cos@ovp.gov.ph

ROSALIE R. LICAUCO

Assistant Secretary/
Assistant Chief of Staff/
Director, Administration & Finance

891-8701; 831-6572 F;
551-3950; 831-2614 F
acos@ovp.gov.ph



PRESIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS OPERATIONS OFFICE
3/F, New Executive Building (NEB)
Malacañang Compound
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
733-3605

HERMINIO B. COLOMA, JR.
Secretary
735-3538; 735-5883 F

UNDERSECRETARIES:

EDUARDO C. VISPERAS	Finance and Administration/ Head Executive Assistant	734-7420
GEORGE T. SYLIANGCO	Operations	736-3579; 735-1191
JOSE MARI OQUINENA	Special Concerns	559-9270
LESLIE JEAN CORDERO	Legislative Affairs	733-8663

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ELIZARDO DE LAYOLA	Operations	736-7816; 735-6192
RENATO M. MARFIL	Media Relations	733-4949; 733-3632 F
CATHRYNE JONNE LICUDINE	Internal Management	734-7417; 559-9268 F
JESS ANTHONY Q. YU (Acting)	Legislative Affairs	559-9270; 733-8663

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BUREAU OF BROADCAST SERVICES
4/F Media Center Bldg., Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Q. C.
920-3968 TF; 925-3717; 924-2607

TITO G. CRUZ
Director IV

BUREAU OF COMMUNICATION SERVICES
Philippine Cancer Society Bldg.
San Rafael St., San Miguel, Manila
loc. 111 ; 734-2118 F; 734-2120 TL
bcsodir@info.com.ph

TITA EVON
Director IV

NATIONAL PRINTING OFFICE
EDSA cor. NIA Northside Road
Diliman, Quezon City
925-2187; 925-2189 F

EMMANUEL C. ANDAYA
Acting Director

NEWS AND INFORMATION BUREAU
Arlegui, Malacanang, Manila
735-3538; 733-1631

ELIZARDO DE LAYOLA
OIC, Director IV

PHILIPPINE INFORMATION AGENCY
PIA Bldg., Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
920-4346; 920-4395 TF; 928-6917 F

HERMINIO B. COLOMA, JR.
Secretary

RADIO TELEVISION MALACAÑANG (RTVM)
RTVM Bldg., Gate 7, Malacañang Compound
735-6186; 735-6175 TF; 734-5681

VIRGILIO P. NADAL, JR.
Executive Director

OTHER EXECUTIVE OFFICES

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COUNCIL

5/F, EDPB Bldg., Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Complex
Mabini cor. Vito Cruz St., Malate, Manila
(02): 708-7701 loc. 3083; 523-4421; 708-7909 F
vaquino@bsp.gov.ph

AMANDO M. TETANGCO, JR.
Chairman

VICENTE S. AQUINO
Executive Director

CLIMATE CHANGE COMMISSION

Rm. 238 Mabini Hall, Malacañang Compound
San Miguel, Manila
(02): 736-1171 TF; 735-3069; 735-3144

H.E. BENIGNO S. AQUINO III
Chairman

MARY ANN LUCILLE L. SERING
Commissioner/Vice Chairperson

COMMISSION ON FILIPINOS OVERSEAS

City Gold Center, 1345 Pres. Quirino Avenue cor.
South Super Highway, Paco, Manila
(02): 561-8332 F; 561-8333; 552-4701

IMELDA M. NICOLAS
Chairperson

MARY GRACE A. TIRONA
Executive Director

COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION

Higher Education Development Center (HEDC) Bldg.
C.P. Garcia St., U.P. Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 351-7413; 441-1177 F
www.ched.gov.ph

PATRICIA B. LICUANAN
Chairman

JULITO D. VITRIOLO
Executive Director

KOMISYON SA WIKANG FILIPINO

2/F, Watson Bldg., 1610 J. P. Laurel St.
San Miguel, Manila
(02) 736-2524 loc. 102

JOSE LADERAS-SANTOS
Chairman

DANGEROUS DRUGS BOARD

DDB-PDEA Bldg., NIA Site cor. NIA Road,
Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 929-6639 TF; 929-4544 loc. 104

ANTONIO VILLAR, JR.
Chairman

EDGAR C. GALVANTE
Permanent Board Member

ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

16/F Pacific Center, San Miguel Avenue
Ortigas Complex, Pasig City
(02): 914-5000 TL loc. 222; 683-0282; 631-5806 TF; 631-5871 TF

ZENAIDA G. CRUZ-DUCUT
Chairman

FRANCIS SATURNINO C. JUAN
Executive Director

FILM DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES

26/F Export Bank Plaza
Gil Puyat Ave. cor. Chino Roces, Makati City
(02): 846-2496; 846-2437

BRICCIO G. SANTOS
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

TEODORO GRANADOS
Executive Director

GAMES AND AMUSEMENTS BOARD

2/F Legaspi Towers, 200 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 840-0274; 819-5854; 815-2168 F

JUAN RAMON R. GUANZON
Chairman

HOUSING AND LAND USE REGULATORY BOARD

HLURB Bldg., Kalayaan Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 924-3384; 924-3378 TF

ANTONIO M. BERNARDO
Commissioner & Chief Executive Officer

HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT COORDINATING COUNCIL

15/F, BDP Plaza, Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 811-4116; 811-4220 F

H. E. JEJOMAR C. BINAY
Chairman

CECILIA S. ALBA
Secretary General

**MOVIE AND TELEVISION REVIEW
AND CLASSIFICATION BOARD**
18 MTRCB Bldg., Timog Avenue, Quezon City
(02) 376-7380 loc. 113

EUGENIO VILLAREAL
Chairman

VICTORIANO S. MURING
Executive Director

NATIONAL ANTI-POVERTY COMMISSION
3/F Agricultural Training Institute Bldg.
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 426-5028; 426-5249 F
www.napc.gov.ph

JOSE ELISEO M. ROCAMORA
Lead Convenor

NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR CULTURE AND THE ARTS
633 General Luna St. Intramuros, Manila
(02): 527-2192; 527-2193 F; 527-2191 TL

FELIPE M. DE LEON, JR.
Chairman

EMELITA V. ALIMOSARA
Executive Director

NATIONAL ARCHIVES OF THE PHILIPPINES
National Library Bldg., T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila
(02): 525-1828 TF; 524-2054 F

VICTORINO M. MANALO
Executive Director

NATIONAL HISTORICAL COMMISSION OF THE PHILIPPINES
T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila
(02): 525-7695
523-9043; 536-3181 F

MARIA SERENA I. DIOKNO
Chairman

LUDOVICO D. BADOY
Executive Director

NATIONAL LIBRARY OF THE PHILIPPINES
T. M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila
(02): 310-5032; 524-2329 F

ANTONIO M. SANTOS
Director

NATIONAL COMMISSION ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLES
2/F N. dela Merced Bldg., cor.
West & Quezon Ave., Quezon City
(02) 373-9787; 575-1200 TL

ZENAIDA BRIGIDA H. PAWID
Chairperson

BASILIO A. WANDAG
Executive Director

NATIONAL COMMISSION ON MUSLIM FILIPINOS
79 Jocfer Annex Bldg., Commonwealth Ave., Diliman, Q.C.
(02) 952-4875 TF

MEHAL K. SADAIN
Secretary

NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE COORDINATING AGENCY
V. Luna Road cor. East Ave., Quezon City
(02): 928-6992; 927-4331 F

TRIFONIO P. SALAZAR
Director General

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
NICA Compound
V. Luna Road cor. East Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 927-2964; 928-6029 F

CESAR P. GARCIA, JR.
Director-General, National Security Adviser

NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Agham Road, East Triangle, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 924-4042; 924-4048; 921-7128 TF
www.ntc.gov.ph

GAMALIEL A. CORDOBA
Commissioner

OPTICAL MEDIA BOARD
35 Scout Limbaga, Brgy. Laging Handa, Quezon City
(02): 373-6829; 374-0217; 413-0483

RONALD N. RICKETTS
Chairman

CYRUS PAUL S. VALENZUELA
OIC-Executive Director

PHILIPPINE COMMISSION ON WOMEN
1145 J. P. Laurel St., San Miguel, Manila
(02): 736-7712; 735-1864

735-4955; 735-1654 TL; 736-4449 F

PHILIPPINE DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY
PDEA Bldg., NIA Road, National Government Center
Bgy. Pinyahan, Quezon City
(02): 927-9702 TL; 928-3534; 920-9916 TF

MINDANAO DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
4/F, SSS Bldg., J.P. Laurel Avenue, Davao City
(082): 221-1345; 221-6929 F

PHILIPPINE RACING COMMISSION
4/F Electra House Bldg.
Herrera-Esteban Sts., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 843-0971 to 73 loc. 105; 813-7198 F

PHILIPPINE SPORTS COMMISSION
Rizal Memorial Sports Complex
Pablo Ocampo Sr. St., Malate, Manila
(02): 525-0808 loc. 168; 521-2364; 522-3598

PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION FOR THE URBAN POOR
4/F DHC Bldg., 115 EDSA, Project 7, Quezon City
(02): 410-4691; 410-4713 F

**PRESIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS DEVELOPMENT
AND STRATEGIC PLANNING OFFICE**
3/F, New Executive Building
Malacañang Compound
(02): 733-3605; 735-6167 F

PRESIDENTIAL LEGISLATIVE LIAISON OFFICE
2/F Annex New Executive Bldg.
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
(02): 736-1152; 736-1192 TF

PRESIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT STAFF
10/F, PMS Bldg., Arlegui St., San Miguel Manila
(02): 734-2094; 734-2105 F

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC Bldg., EDSA, Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
(02): 584-5343; 584-5767; 584-5498 F

REMEDIOS I. RIKKEN
Chairperson

EMMELINE L. VERZOSA
Executive Director

ARTURO G. CACDAC, JR.
Director-General

LUWALHATI R. ANTONINO
Chairperson

ANGEL L. CASTAÑO, JR.
Chairman

JESUS B. CANTOS
Commissioner & Director

RICARDO R. GARCIA
Chairman

WIGBERTO P. CLAVICILLA, JR.
Executive Director

HERNANI B. PANGANIBAN
Chairman/Chief Executive Officer

RAMON A. CARANDANG
Secretary

MANUEL N. MAMBA
Secretary

JULIA ANDREA R. ABAD
Secretary

TERESITA J. HERBOSA
Chairperson



DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 928-7033 to 37
www.dar.gov.ph

VIRGILIO R. DE LOS REYES

Secretary
929-3460; 928-7031; 920-0380 F; loc. 401
secgildar@gmail.com

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANTHONY N. PARUÑGAO	Center for Land Use Policy, Planning and Implementation/ Legal Affairs Office	474-7405; 454-5478 TF usec_lao@yahoo.com.ph
ROSALINA L. BISTOYONG	Special Programs & AR Stakeholders Relations Office	474-6016; 482-1389; 454-5086 TF; loc 317 sparsro.usecrlb@gmail.com
JOSE Z. GRAGEDA	OIC-Field Operations Office	474-5997; 453-3612 TF dar.operations@gmail.com
JERRY E. PACTURAN	Support Services Office / Foreign Assisted Projects Office	454-7889 TF; 482-1395 928-6447; 454-2027 928-6429 F a.darfapso@yahoo.com
GERUNDIO C. MADUEÑO	Policy, Planning & External Affairs Office	454-0643; 453-3412 F gmadueno@dar.gov.ph
DENNIS N. BARRANTES	Finance, Management & Administration Office	474-5805 TF; 456-4613 F loc. 214

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

TEOFILO Q. INOCENCIO	OIC-Field Operations Office	453-4667; loc. 301
HERMINIA FE B. SAN JUAN	Support Services Office / Deputy PIO, Project Implementation and Management Services (FAPs)	426-7452 TF; 920-4267 TF 426-7451; 925-4125
FELIX PERRY A. VILLANUEVA	Deputy PIO, Administrative & Finance Services (FAPs) / Finance, Management & Administration Office	920-4287; 920-4044 928-1011 kontador@gmail.com
MARY FRANCES PESAYCO-AQUINO	Legal Affairs Office	480-6782; 453-2667

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

JUSTIN VINCENT J. LA CHICA	474-7141; loc. 402 jvlcdar@gmail.com
-----------------------------------	--

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF LAND ACQUISITION AND DISTRIBUTION
480-5441; 454-4098 TF

RODOLFO BERNARDO M. BUENO
Director IV

BUREAU OF LAND DEVELOPMENT
480-2405; 454-7263; 926-0971
leandro@dar.gov.ph

LEANDRO A. CAYMO
Director IV

BUREAU OF AGRARIAN LEGAL ASSISTANCE
474-7433
ibrao@dar.gov.ph

ROLANDO S. CUA
Director IV

BUREAU OF AGRARIAN REFORM BENEFICIARIES DEVELOPMENT
926-1890; loc. 300

SUSANA EVANGELISTA-LEONES
Director IV

BUREAU OF AGRARIAN REFORM INFORMATION & EDUCATION
922-8975 TF; loc. 108
barie@dar.gov.ph

SUSANA R. SERRANO
OIC-Director IV

Regional Offices

FRANKLIN E. COCOY	OIC-Director, CAR	(074) 300-1680 agmilo@yahoo.com
FELICIDAD V. DUMAGUING	OIC-Director, Region I	(072) 700-2914; 700-5771 F felicidadumaguining@yahoo.com
MARJORIE A. ALZATE	OIC-Director, Region II	(078) 846-1642 TF; 846-2414 F marjoriealzate@yahoo.com
ANTONIO G. EVANGELISTA	Director, Region III	(045) 961-5008; 963-5301 TF fildar3@yahoo.com
ERLINDA PEARL V. ARMADA	Director, Region IV-A	(02) 910-9380 pearl_armada@yahoo.com
HOMER P. TOBIAS	Director, Region IV-B	(02) 631-1761/62; 631-9536 F hpt1957hpt@yahoo.com
MA. CELESTINA M. TAM	Director, Region V	(052) 481-9580 wyngwey@yahoo.com
ALEXIS M. ARSENAL	Director, Region VI	(033) 329-0774/75 TF dar_reg6@globelines.com.ph
RODOLFO T. INSON	Director, Region VII	(032) 253-6913; 416-5650 F dard7@gmail.com
ELIASSEM P. CASTILLO	Director, Region VIII	(053) 325-5139; 325-3096 F eliasempc@yahoo.com
JULITA A. RAGANDANG	Director, Region IX	(062) 955-2159; 955-2155 TF jule_ragandang@yahoo.com.ph
FELIX B. AGUHOB	Director, Region X	(088) 858-1104; 858-2672 F fagubhob@yahoo.com
FIDEL B. MORALES	OIC-Director, Region XI	(082) 304-4540; 293-1610 F dardavao@yahoo.com
NASSER M. MUSALI	Director, Region XII	(064) 390-1484; 421-1216 F nasser_mmusali@yahoo.com
FAISAR A. MAMBUAY	OIC-Director, CARAGA	(085) 341-3144; 341-3450 TF records_darro13@yahoo.com



DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
 Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1100
 Metro Manila Area Code: 02
 Trunkline: 928-8762 to 65
www.da.gov.ph

PROCESO J. ALCALA

Secretary
 920-4369; 920-3986 TF
procyalcala@gmail.com

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANTONIO A. FLETA	Administration & Finance	920-4085; 927-8405 F aaleta@yahoo.com
JOEL S. RUDINAS	Field Operations	929-8186; 925-2151 F jsr@yahoo.com
BERNADETTE FATIMA ROMULO-PUYAT	Special Concerns	920-1750 TF; 927-7416 brp@yahoo.com
SEGFREDO R. SERRANO	Policy, Planning, Research and Development, and Regulations	929-8247; 920-4084 F llanera72@gmail.com
EMERSON U. PALAD	Chief of Staff	920-2223; loc. 2253/54

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

SALVADOR S. SALACUP (Acting)	Fisheries	929-8185; 920-9178 F da_goal2@yahoo.com
EDILBERTO M. DE LUNA (Acting)	Field Operations	929-7267; 426-0649 F
ALLAN Q. UMALI (Acting)	Administration	927-3405 TF; 929-7349 allanu@da.gov.ph
DANTE S. DELIMA (Acting)		925-2152 TF
OPHELIA P. AGAWIN	Finance	920-2230 TF opropyl@yahoo.com
DAVINIO P. CATBAGAN (Acting)	Livestock	929-6860 TF; 929-6949
ROMEO S. RECIDÉ	OIC-Policy & Planning	928-1275 TF

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

LAUREANO ARNULFO F. MAÑALAC	920-4068
------------------------------------	----------

BUREAUS

AGRICULTURAL TRAINING INSTITUTE
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
928-7397; 920-9792 F
apsaliot@ati.da.gov.ph

ASTERIO P. SALIOT
Director IV

BUREAU OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES PRODUCT STANDARDS
BPI Compound, Visayas Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
920-6131 to 33; 920-6134 TF
bafpsda@yahoo.com.ph

SALVADOR S. SALACUP
OIC-Director

BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
928-2429 TF
ec_nuestro@yahoo.com

RUBINA O. CRESENCIO
Acting Director

BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
RDMIC Bldg., Elliptical Road cor. Visayas Ave.
Diliman, Quezon City
926-2538 TF
neleazar@bar.gov.ph

NICOMEDES P. ELEAZAR
Director IV

BUREAU OF AGRICULTURAL STATISTICS
Ben-Lor Bldg., 1184 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
371-2050; 371-2086 F
rsrecide@moscom.com

ROMEO S. RECIDE
Director IV

BUREAU OF PLANT INDUSTRY
San Andres, Malate, Manila
525-2987; 521-7650 F
litobarron@yahoo.com

CLARITO M. BARRON
Director IV

BUREAU OF SOILS & WATER MANAGEMENT
Visayas Ave. cor. Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
920-4318; 920-4382 F
silvinotejada@yahoo.com.ph

SILVINO Q. TEJADA
Director IV

Regional Field Units

MARILYN V. STA. CATALINA	Executive Director, RFU CAR	(074) 443-4621; 445-9092 F mvstacatalina@yahoo.com
VALENTINO C. PERDIDO	OIC-Executive Director, RFU I	(072) 888-2085; 888-0341 F da_reg01@digetelone
LUCRECIO R. ALVIAR, JR.	Executive Director, RFU II	(078) 846-9131 TF lra@yahoo.com
ANDREW B. VILLACORTA	Executive Director, RFU III	(045) 961-3472 abv@yahoo.com
VILMA M. DIMACULANGAN	OIC-Executive Director, RFU IV-A	(02) 441-5069; 920-2014 F arb@yahoo.com
CIPRIANO G. SANTIAGO	Executive Director, RFU IV-B	(02) 426-4784; 920-2018 F cgs@yahoo.com
JOSE V. DAYAO	Executive Director, RFU V	(054) 477-0381 TF; 361-1690 jvd@yahoo.com
LARRY P. NACIONALES	Executive Director, RFU VI	(033) 337-3549; 336-4221 F darfu6@yahoo.com
ANGEL C. ENRIQUEZ	OIC-Executive Director, RFU VII	(032) 238-8543; 268-3063 F angelred2003@yahoo.com
ANTONIO G. GERUNDIO	Executive Director, RFU VIII	(053) 325-7242 TF agr@yahoo.com
EDUARDO B. HOLOYOHAY	OIC-Executive Director, RFU IX	(062) 992-3201; 991-2715 F edholoyohoy@yahoo.com
LEALYN A. RAMOS	Executive Director, RFU X	(088) 856-6871; 726-564 F lealynramos@yahoo.com

CONSTANCIO C. MAGHANOY	OIC-Executive Director, RFU XI	(082) 226-3625 TF oop@yahoo.com
AMALIA J. DATUKAN	Executive Director, RFU XII	(083) 520-0460 F da12_red@yahoo.com.ph
EDNA M. MABEZA	OIC-Executive Director, RFU XIII	(085) 341-2114 TF dacaraga@yahoo.com
SANGKULA A. TINDICK	Cabinet Secretary, DAF-ARMM	(064) 421-1248; 421-1234 TF

ATTACHED AGENCIES

AGRICULTURAL CREDIT POLICY COUNCIL

28/F One San Miguel Ave. Executive
Bldg. I, San Miguel Ave. cor. Shaw Blvd., Pasig City
636-3390; 634-3319 F
jmcorpuz@pacific.net.ph

JOVITA M. CORPUZ

Executive Director

BUREAU OF FISHERIES AND AQUATIC RESOURCES

PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
929-9597 TF

ASIS G. PEREZ

Director IV

COTTON DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION

G/F Rm. 100, ATI Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Q.C.
920-8878; 920-9238 F
cottondev@yahoo.com

EUGENIO D. ORPIA, JR.

Administrator

FERTILIZER & PESTICIDE AUTHORITY

BAI Compound, Visayas Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
920-8173 TF
fpa_77@yahoo.com

NORLITO R. GICANA

Executive Director

FIBER INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Asiatrust Bank Annex Bldg., 1424 Quezon Ave., Quezon City
441-4606
fida@pltdsl.net

CECILIA GLORIA J. SORIANO

Administrator

LIVESTOCK DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

DA Compound, Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
929-6066 TF; 426-7584

MANUEL R. JARMIN

Acting Executive Director

NATIONAL AGRICULTURAL & FISHERY COUNCIL

DA Compound, Elliptical Rd., Diliman, Quezon City
927-8614; 924-3361 F
nafc_exec@da.gov.ph

ARIEL T. CAYANAN

Acting Executive Director

NATIONAL MEAT INSPECTION SERVICE

BAI Compound Visayas Avenue, Quezon City
924-3118; 924-7973 F
nmis@da.gov.ph

MINDA S. MANANTAN

Executive Director

PHILIPPINE CARABAO CENTER

National Headquarters & Gene Pool
Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija
(044) 456-0731 to 34; 465-0730 F
Manila Office: 456-5238; 456-0730 F
pcc_oed@moscom.com

LIBERTADO C. CRUZ

Executive Director

PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR POSTHARVEST DEVELOPMENT & MECHANIZATION

CLSU Compound, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija
(044) 456-0243; 456-0110 F

REX L. BINGABING

Executive Director



DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

General Solano St., San Miguel, Manila

Metro Manila Area Code: 02

Trunkline: 490-1000

www.dbm.gov.ph

FLORENCIO B. ABAD

Secretary

local 2302; 733-2993

fbabad@dbm.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MARIO L. RELAMPAGOS	Operations	local 2305; 2605; 735-4874; 735-4872; 735-4875 F mlr@dbm.gov.ph
LAURA B. PASCUA	Policy & Planning	local 2304; 2604 735-4980 TF; 735-1955 lpascua@dbm.gov.ph
EVELYN V. GUERRERO	Internal Affairs	local 2303 735-4947; 735-1990 TF evelyn.guerrero@dbm.gov.ph
RICHARDE E. MOYA	Chief Information Officer	loc. 2500; 735-1991 TF 735-4929 rmoya@dbm.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

JANET B. ABUEL		loc. 2607; 736-7331; 735-4948 TF jabuel@dbm.gov.ph
CLARE CATTLEA G. AMADOR	Chief of Staff	733-2993; loc. 2301 camador@dbm.gov.ph
LUZ M. CANTOR	Operations	735-4869; 735-4926 lcantor@dbm.gov.ph
AMELITA D. CASTILLO	Policy & Planning	local 2306; 2606; 735-4822 TF; 735-1980 acastillo@dbm.gov.ph
GIL P. MONTALBO		loc. 5203; 735-4916 TF gmontalbo@dbm.gov.ph

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

SHARON L. BAQUIRAN		loc. 2601; 735-4847 sbaquiran@dbm.gov.ph
---------------------------	--	---

BUREAUS

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-A
G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2314; 735-4888 TF
sdoloiras@dbm.gov.ph
elayug@dbm.gov.ph

SOLEDAD G. DOLOIRAS
Director IV

ESTRELLITA L. LAYUG
Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-B
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2616 F; 735-1612; 735-1988
cclasara@dbm.gov.ph
ddechavez@dbm.gov.ph

CRISTINA B. CLASARA
Director IV

DANTE B. DE CHAVEZ
Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-C
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2325; 735-1778; 735-1989 F
dgalura@dbm.gov.ph
mdelavega@dbm.gov.ph

DOLORES E. GALURA
Director IV

MARY ANNE Z. DELA VEGA
Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-D
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2331; 735-1987 TF
tcanda@dbm.gov.ph
eperalta@dbm.gov.ph

TINA ROSE MARIE L. CANDA
Director IV

EVELYN G. PERALTA
Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-E
4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2337-38; 2625 F; 735-1879
tsalud@dbm.gov.ph
emendoza@dbm.gov.ph

TERESITA M. SALUD
OIC-Director

ELIGIO S. MENDOZA
OIC-Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-F
4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2343; 736-2744; 735-1607 F
ldrapete@dbm.gov.ph
ebrillantes@dbm.gov.ph

LORENZO C. DRAPETE
Director IV

ELENA REGINA S. BRILLANTES
Director III

BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU-G
4/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2349; 735-1606; 736-7815 F
cdelantar@dbm.gov.ph
jabella@dbm.gov.ph

CARMENCITA N. DELANTAR
Director IV

JANE V. ABELLA
Director III

BUDGET TECHNICAL SERVICE
G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2610 F; 735-1935
cmahinay@dbm.gov.ph
aarevalo@dbm.gov.ph

CARMENCITA P. MAHINAY
Director IV

AMANELLA D. AREVALO
Director III

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
735-4902; 735-4979 F
syanto@dbm.gov.ph

SOFIA C. YANTO
Director IV

CORPORATE PLANNING AND REFORMS SERVICE
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila Concurrent
735-4806; 735-4916 TF
gmontalbo@dbm.gov.ph
tgregorio@dbm.gov.ph

VILMA P. GOROSPE
OIC-Director

TESSIE C. GREGORIO
Director III

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
736-7806; 735-4935 TF
tgapac@dbm.gov.ph

TERESITA P. GAPAC
Director IV

FISCAL PLANNING BUREAU
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
735-1782; 735-1956 F
rtoledo@dbm.gov.ph
mnavarro@dbm.gov.ph

ROLANDO U. TOLEDO
Director IV

MERCEDES P. NAVARRO
Director III

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
735-4920; 735-1649 F
maruta@dbm.gov.ph

MAGDALENA B. ARUTA
Director IV

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS
TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS SERVICE
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 2355; 735-4887
rhordejan@dbm.gov.ph

ROMEO D. HORDEJAN
Director IV

LEGAL SERVICE
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
734-8987; 735-8599 F
rruiz@dbm.gov.ph

ROWENA CANDICE M. RUIZ
Director IV

ORGANIZATION, POSITION CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION BUREAU
3/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
local 1155; 735-1956 TF
mchua@dbm.gov.ph
emacaranas@dbm.gov.ph

MYRNA S. CHUA
Director IV

EDGARDO M. MACARANAS
OIC-Director III

SYSTEMS AND PRODUCTIVITY IMPROVEMENT BUREAU
Mabini Hall, Malacañang, Manila
735-4844; 735-1740 F
cdrapete@dbm.gov.ph
ebailon@dbm.gov.ph

CLOTILDE L. DRAPETE
Director IV

EMELITA M. BAILON
Director III

TRAINING AND INFORMATION SERVICE
DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
733-2192; 733-2772 F
vfollosco@dbm.gov.ph

VIRGINIA L. FOLLOSCO
Director IV

OTHER OFFICES/ATTACHED AGENCY

DEPARTMENT LEGISLATIVE LIAISON OFFICE
House of Representatives
Constitution Hills, Quezon City
951-4329 TF; 931-5001 local 7470
jabuel@dbm.gov.ph

JANET B. ABUEL
Concurrent Head

CSO-DESK
G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
loc. 2602; 735-4878; 735-1650 F
tsalud@dbm.gov.ph

TERESITA M. SALUD
Head

GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD-
TECHNICAL SUPPORT OFFICE
2506 Raffles Corporate Tower
F. Ortigas Jr. Road, Ortigas, Pasig City
900-6745 ; 900-6741-44 Fax
gppb@gppb.gov.ph

DENNIS S. SANTIAGO
Executive Director IV

PROCUREMENT SERVICE
DBM Metal Closure, Otis, Paco, Manila
563-9365; 563-9368 F
egranados@dbm.gov.ph

ESTANISLAO C. GRANADOS, JR.
Executive Director

PUBLIC INFORMATION UNIT
G/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
loc. 2602; 735-1650 F
fcapistrano@dbm.gov.ph

FRANCIS Y. CAPISTRANO
Head

REGIONAL COORDINATION UNIT
2/F, Boncodin Hall, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
735-4874; 735-4875 F
mlr@dbm.gov.ph

MARIO L. RELAMPAGOS
Concurrent Head

Regional Offices

DBM - NCR
PLJ Bldg., Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
(02) 735-9827; 734-8035 F; loc. 8001, 8002
mesteban@dbm.gov.ph

RUBY R. ESTEBAN
Director IV

DBM - CAR
No. 8 Gen. F. Segundo St., Legarda-Burnham, Baguio City
(074) 443-3461; 443-9831; 443-4702 F; loc. 8161, 8162
lfangsilat@dbm.gov.ph
igahid@dbm.gov.ph

LIZA B. FANGSILAT
Director IV

IRENE B. GAHID
OIC-Director III

DBM - Regional Office I
Government Center, Sevilla, San Fernando, La Union
(072) 888-3038; 888-3352 F; loc. 8101
vkarganilla@dbm.gov.ph
nfailon@dbm.gov.ph

VIRGINIA B. KARGANILLA
OIC-Director IV

NENITA A. FAILON
OIC-Director III

DBM - Regional Office II
Regional Government Center, Carigsur
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan
(078) 304-1338; 304-0854 F; loc. 8131, 8132
itaguinod@dbm.gov.ph
atrinidad@dbm.gov.ph

ISABEL C. TAGUINOD
Director IV

ALICE R. TRINIDAD
Director III

DBM - Regional Office III
Regional Government Center
Maimpis, San Fernando City, Pampanga
(045) 455-2487; 455-2486 TF; loc. 8201, 8202
esalon@dbm.gov.ph
eescaño@dbm.gov.ph

ELISA D. SALON
Director IV

ELENA V. ESCAÑO
Director III

DBM - Regional Office IV-A
PLJ Bldg., Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
736-1284; 736-1234 TF; loc. 8011, 8012
jpacificador@dbm.gov.ph
rmuro@dbm.gov.ph

JULIAN LL. PACIFICADOR, JR.
Director IV

RUBY P. MURO
OIC-Director III

DBM - Regional Office IV-B

1424 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
374-7270; 374-7269 F; loc. 8031, 8032
rdevera@dbm.gov.ph
rmarquez@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office V

Regional Center Site, Rawis, Legazpi City
(052) 482-0173 F to 75; loc. 8231
rolayon@dbm.gov.ph
mcells@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office VI

251-A General Hughes St., Iloilo City
(033) 335-1235 TF; 337-2589; loc. 8301, 8302
abedoniaJr@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office VII

Sudlon (near Eco-Tech Center), Lahug City
(032) 236-4643; 253-9523 F; loc. 8331, 8332
cfernand@dbm.gov.ph
aechavez@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office VIII

Brgy. 77, Villaruz Subdivision
Marasbaras, Tacloban City
(053) 321-7558; 325-7848 F; loc. 8401, 8402
ilaceras@dbm.gov.ph
etalle@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office IX

N.S. Valderosa St.
Pettit Barracks, Zamboanga City
(062) 991-5682; 991-0630 TF; loc. 8431, 8432
ncemine@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office X

Zone 1, Bulua National Highway
Cagayan de Oro City
locs. 8501-02; (088) 350-1794; 856-3719; loc. 8502, 8501
(08822) 738-073; 738-074 F
aatillo@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office XI

KM. 3, McArthur Highway
Matina, Davao City
(082) 297-4321; 299-2344 F; loc. 8532, 8532
abravo@dbm.gov.ph
gmartel@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office XII

DBM Compound
Brgy. Morales, Koronadal City
(083) 228-9788; 228-5546 F; loc. 8601, 8602
amorohombsar@dbm.gov.ph

DBM - Regional Office XIII (CARAGA)

J. Rosales Avenue, City Hall Drive, Butuan City
(085) 342-1227; 341-4427 TF; loc. 8631, 8632
jobenza@dbm.gov.ph
rsanchez@dbm.gov.ph

RENATO M. DE VERA

Director IV

RODRIGO M. MARQUEZ

Director III

REBECCA B. OLAYON

Director IV

MA. ANGELITA C. CELLS

OIC-Director III

ALFONSO B. BEDONIA, JR.

Director IV

CARMELA S. FERNAN

Director IV

ANNABELLE C. ECHAVEZ

OIC-Director III

IMELDA C. LACERAS

Director IV

EDMUND B. TALLE

Director III

NILDA J. CEMINE

OIC-Director

ANNABELLE M. ATILLO

Director IV

GARY R. MARTEL

OIC-Director IV

MARIA FE. D. JAGNA

OIC-Director III

ALIKHAN B. MAROHOMBSAR

Director IV

ACHILLES GERARD C. BRAVO

Director IV

RICKY L. SANCHEZ

OIC-Director III



DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
 DepEd Complex, Meralco Avenue, Pasig City
 Metro Manila Area Code: 02
 Trunkline: 632-1361 to 71
 www.deped.gov.ph

BRO. ARMIN A. LUISTRO FSC
 Secretary
 687-2922; 633-7228; 636-4876 F
 osec@deped.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RIZALINO D. RIVERA	Regional Operations	633-7203; 631-8492 F rdrivera@deped.gov.ph
FRANCISCO T. VARELA	Finance & Administration	633-9342; 631-9640 F fmvarela@deped.gov.ph
ALBERTO T. MUYOT	Legal Affairs	633-7205; 633-7259 F atmuyot@deped.gov.ph
YOLANDA S. QUIJANO	Programs & Projects	637-4146; 636-4870 F ysquijano@deped.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

REYNALDO ANTONIO D. LAGUDA	Chief of Staff	638-8642; 633-7259 F rey_laguda@yahoo.com
ARMANDO C. RUIZ	OIC-Finance & Administration	633-7231; 683-0867 F
JESUS LORENZO R. MATEO	Planning	633-7206; 631-8494 F
TONISITO M.C. UMALI	Legal Affairs	633-7224; 633-1940 F
ELENA R. RUIZ	Programs & Projects	633-7207; 637-4211 F

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION
 637-4346; 633-7270 F

ANGELITA M. ESDICUL
 OIC-Director IV

BUREAU OF SECONDARY EDUCATION
 633-7242; 636-5173 F
 lmandrada@deped.gov.ph

LOLITA M. ANDRADA
 Director IV

BUREAU OF ALTERNATIVE LEARNING SYSTEMS
 635-5189; 635-5188 F
 csguerrero@deped.gov.ph

CAROLINA S. GUERRERO
 Director IV

NATIONAL EDUCATION TESTING AND RESEARCH CENTER
 631-6921; 631-2588 F
 nvbenito@deped.gov.ph

NELIA V. BENITO
 Director III

HEALTH & NUTRITION CENTER
633-7245; 637-5504 F
tgsantos@deped.gov.ph

THELMA G. SANTOS
Director III

NATIONAL EDUCATORS ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES
633-7237; 638-8638 F
ootuy@deped.gov.ph

ORFELINA O. TUY
Director III

EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
IMPLEMENTING TASK FORCE
666-3494; 631-8377 to 80; 631-2527 F

ROSARIO D. DE LEON
Director II

NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHING INSTRUMENTATION CENTER
(032) 225-3633 to 35 loc. 20
nstic@deped.gov.ph

ARMISTICIA A. VAÑO
Director III

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS COUNCIL SECRETARIAT
634-1072 TF
sapilor@deped.gov.ph

SOCORRO A. PILOR
Executive Director II

Regional Offices

LUZ S. ALMEDA
ELLEN B. DONATO
TERESITA M. VELASCO
LOURDES G. ANGOLUAN
ISABELITA M. BORRES
LORNA D. DINO
SINFOROSA A. GUIÑARES
ORFELINA O. TUY
MILDRED L. GARAY
CARMELITA T. DULANGON
LUISA B. YU
WALTER O. ALBOS
GLORIA D. BENIGNO
SUSANA TERESA B. ESTIGOY
MA. ROSA C. GUTIERREZ
ALBERTO T. ESCOBARTE
JAMAR M. KULAYAN

Director, NCR
Director, CAR
OIC-Director, Region I
OIC-Director, Region II
Director, Region III
Director, Reg. IV-A
Director, Reg. IV-B
Director, Region V
Director, Region VI
OIC-Director, Region VII
Director, Region VIII
Director, Region IX
Director, Region X
Director, Region XI
OIC-Director, Region XII
OIC-Director, CARAGA
Secretary, ARMM

(02) 921-4274; 453-8374 F
(074) 422-1318; 422-4074 F
(072) 607-8137; 607-8136 F
(078) 304-3855; 304-7742 F
(045) 961-7825; 860-5211 F
(02) 682-2114; 682-1223 F
(02) 631-4070; 637-3093 F
(052) 820-8404; 482-0046 F
(033) 336-2816; 335-0207 F
(032) 231-1309; 414-7399
(053) 323-7031; 323-3156 F
(062) 215-3753; 215-3751
(08822) 722-652; 726-574 F
(082) 227-9342; 221-6147
(083) 228-8825; 520-0421
(085) 342-0302; 342-8207
(064) 390-1467; 421-3838 F

ATTACHED AGENCIES

NATIONAL BOOK DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2/F National Printing Office
EDSA cor. NIA Northside Rd., Diliman, Q.C.
920-9853 TL; 920-9853 loc. 803 F; 929-3881

FLOR MARIE SANTA ROMANA CRUZ
Chairperson

920-9853/929-3677

MA. ANDREA D. PASION-FLORES
Executive Director

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR CHILDREN'S TELEVISION
Rm. 402, 4/F Bonifacio Bldg., DepEd Complex
Meralco Avenue, Pasig City
632-1361 loc. 2158; 637-2306; 634-7156 F

FRANK G. RIVERA
Executive Director

NATIONAL MUSEUM
Executive House Bldg.
P. Burgos St., Taft Ave., Manila
527-1215; 527-0306 F
director4@nationalmuseum.gov.ph

JEREMY R. BARNES
Director IV

PHILIPPINE HIGH SCHOOL FOR THE ARTS
National Arts Center, Mt. Makiling, Los Baños, Laguna
(049) 536-2862; 536-5971 to 72 TF
directorIV@phsa.edu.ph

EMMA A. LIM-IZON
OIC-Director



DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Energy Center, Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.doe.gov.ph

CARLOS JERICHO L. PETILLA
Secretary
840-2286; 840-2232; 812-6194 F

UNDERSECRETARIES:

LORETA G. AYSON

840-2236; 840-2138 TF
lgayson@doe.gov.ph

RAMON ALLAN V. OCA

840-2074; 840-2167 TF
rvoca@doe.gov.ph

JOSEFINA PATRICIA M. ASIRIT

840-2067 TF
ina_asirit@doe.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARY:

MATANOG M. MAPANDI

840-1869
mmapandi@doe.gov.ph

BUREAUS

OIL INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU
840-2114; 840-2095 F
nmonsada@doe.gov.ph

ZENAIDA Y. MONSADA
Director

ELECTRIC POWER INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT BUREAU
840-2120 TF
mycaps@doe.gov.ph

MYLENE C. CAPONGCOL
Director

ENERGY RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
840-2068 TF
njariel@doe.gov.ph

NENITO C. JARIEL
OIC, Director

RENEWABLE ENERGY MANAGEMENT BUREAU
840-2268 TF
mcmarasigan@doe.gov.ph

MARIO C. MARASIGAN
Director

ENERGY UTILIZATION AND MANAGEMENT BUREAU
840-2289 TF
enreyes@doe.gov.ph

EVELYN N. REYES
OIC, Director

ENERGY POLICY & PLANNING BUREAU
840-2288 TF
jtamang@doe.gov.ph

JESUS T. TAMANG
Director

ENERGY RESEARCH TESTING AND LABORATORY
840-2093 TF
raquelh@doe.gov.ph

RAQUEL S. HULIGANGA
Director



DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DENR Bldg., Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City

Metro Manila Area Code: 02

Trunkline: 929-6626 to 29

www.denr.gov.ph

RAMON J.P. PAJE

Acting Secretary

loc. 2257/58; 920-4301 F

osec@denr.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANALIZA R. TEH	Chief of Staff	loc. 2249, 2055
MANUEL D. GEROCHI	Policy & Planning	loc. 2019, 2038, 2153
DEMETRIO L. IGNACIO, JR.	Field Operations	loc. 2021, 2209, 2247
ERNESTO D. ADOBO, JR.	Staff Bureaus	loc. 2232, 2248

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

DANIEL DARIUS M. NICER	Administrative Reforms & Anti-Corruption Measures	loc. 2218
CORAZON C. DAVIS	OIC-Administration & Finance	loc. 2113, 2071
MICHELLE ANGELICA D. GO	Planning	loc. 2223, 2169
ANSELMO C. ABUNGAN	OIC-Legal Services	loc. 2246, 2251
REGIDOR M. DE LEON	OIC-Field Operations	loc. 2192, 2005
ROMMEL R. ABESAMIS	Foreign Assisted & Special Projects	925-8276 TF; loc. 2162
ROBERTO V. OLIVA	Lands	loc. 2136

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

JONAS R. LEONES	loc. 2272, 2146
------------------------	-----------------

ATTACHED AGENCIES

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUREAU

DENR Compound, Visayas Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City
927-1517; 928-3782; 927-1518 F

JUAN MIGUEL T. CUNA

OIC-Director

MINES AND GEOSCIENCES BUREAU

MGB Compound, North Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City
928-8642; 920-9120; 920-1635 F

LEO L. JASARENO

Director

NATIONAL MAPPING AND RESOURCE INFORMATION AUTHORITY

NAMRIA Bldg., Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
810-5464; 810-0250; 810-5468 TF

PETER N. TIANGCO

Administrator

NATIONAL WATER RESOURCES BOARD

8/F, NIA Bldg., EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City
928-2365; 920-2641; 920-2724 F
nwrphil@gmail.com

ELENITO M. BAGALIHOG

Officer-in-Charge

PALAWAN COUNCIL FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT STAFF

Rm. 402, The One Executive Office
West Avenue cor. Col. Martinez, Quezon City
376-2060 to 61

ABRAHAM KAHLIL B. MITRA

Chairman

ROMEO B. DORADO

OIC-Executive Director

Regional Offices

LAUREANO B. LINGAN, JR.

CLARENCE L. BAGUILAT

SAMUEL R. PEÑAFIEL

BENJAMIN T. TUMALIUAN

MAXIMO O. DICHOSO

REYNULFO A. JUAN

EDGARDO O. GALEON

GILBERT C. GONZALES

JULIAN D. AMADOR

ISABELO R. MONTEJO

MANOLITO M. RAGUB

ARLEIGH J. ADORABLE

RUTH M. TAWANTAWAN

JOSELIN MARCUS E. FRAGADA

ADELUISA G. SIAPNO

MARLO D. MENDOZA

Executive Director, NCR

Executive Director, CAR

Executive Director, Region I

Executive Director, Region II

Executive Director, Region III

Executive Director, Region IV-A

Executive Director, Region IV-B

Executive Director, Region V

Executive Director, Region VI

Executive Director, Region VII

Executive Director, Region VIII

OIC-Executive Director, Region IX

OIC-Executive Director, Region X

Executive Director, Region XI

Executive Director, Region XII

Executive Director, CARAGA

522-4767 to 69

(074) 442-4531; 444-2806

(072) 888-3833; 700-5952

(078) 304-8049

(045) 455-2167; 455-3638

(049) 576-6941; 502-7500

(02) 405-0046; 405-0155

(052) 482-0691; 214-3886

(033) 336-2654; 335-0002

(032) 346-0661; 346-9612

(053) 325-6223; 321-3386

(062) 850-7078

(088) 856-9066; 856-8200

(082) 233-2779; 234-0811

(083) 228-6226; 228-6225

(085) 341-1996; 341-7280



DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
DOF Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.dof.gov.ph

CESAR V. PURISIMA

Secretary
523-9215; 521-9495 F
cpurisima@dof.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

GIL S. BELTRAN	Policy Development and Management Services Group	523-3825; 523-5671 F gbeltran@dof.gov.ph
JEREMIAS N. PAUL, JR.	Domestic Finance Group	523-9222; 400-6882 F jpaul@dof.gov.ph
JOHN PHILLIP P. SEVILLA	Privatization Group/ Corporate Affairs Group	523-5727 jsevilla@dof.gov.ph
CARLO A. CARAG	Revenue Operations Group	404-1776 ccarag@dof.gov.ph
ROBERTO B. TAN	International Finance Group	525-4194; 523-9216 F

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MA. ELEANOR F. DELA CRUZ	Policy Development & Management Services Group	526-8459 TF efc@dof.gov.ph
MA. LOURDES B. RECENTE	Information & Liaison Office	526-6968 TF mrecente@dof.gov.ph
SOLEDAD EMILIA D.J. CRUZ	Corporate Affairs Group	523-9938; 525-1313 F sejcruz@dof.gov.ph
MA. TERESA S. HABITAN	Domestic Finance Group	523-5678; 523-3825 F mhabitan@dof.gov.ph
MA. EDITA Z. TAN	International Finance Group	526-9990; 523-9216 F meztan@dof.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS

South Harbor, Gate 3, Port Area, Manila
527-4537; 527-4573 F
www.customs.gov.ph

ROZZANO RUFINO B. BIAZON
Commissioner

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

Rm. 405, BIR National Office Bldg., Diliman, Quezon City
929-7676; 927-2511 Trunklines; 921-0430
www.bir.gov.ph

KIM JACINTO-HENARES
Commissioner

BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE

8/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila
527-2780 TF
mp.montessa@blgf.gov.ph
www.blgf.gov.ph

SALVADOR M. DEL CASTILLO
OIC-Executive Director

BUREAU OF THE TREASURY

Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., Intramuros, Manila
527-3184; 527-3179 TF
www.treasury.gov.ph

ROSALIA V. DE LEON
National Treasurer

CENTRAL BOARD OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS

7/F EDPC Bldg., BSP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila
525-1411; 526-8469
cbaamanila@yahoo.com

OFELIA ARELLANO-MARQUEZ
Chairperson

COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

5/F CDA Bldg., 827 Brgy. Immaculate Concepcion
Aurora Blvd., Q.C.
721-5324; 721-5325
www.cda.gov.ph

EMMANUEL SANTIAGUEL
Chairman

NEIL A. SANTILLAN
Executive Director

INSURANCE COMMISSION

IC Bldg., 1071 U. N. Avenue, Manila
525-2015; 522-1434 F
www.insurance.gov.ph
oic@i-manila.com.ph

EMMANUEL F. DOOC
Commissioner

NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH CENTER

Harbor Center II Bldg., Delgado St.
cor. 23rd St. Port Area, Manila
527-2064; 527-2050 F
dante_sy@yahoo.com

TRINIDAD A. RODRIGUEZ
OIC-Executive Director

PHILIPPINE EXPORT-IMPORT CREDIT AGENCY

17/F, Citibank Plaza
8741 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City
893-4632; 893-4809; 893-4672

FRANCISCO S. MAGSAJO, JR.
President and Chief Executive Officer

PRIVATIZATION AND MANAGEMENT OFFICE

104 Gamboa St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
893-2383; 893-1209; 893-3453 F
www.pmo.gov.ph

KAREN G. SINGSON
Chief Privatization Officer



DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.dfa.gov.ph

ALBERT F. DEL ROSARIO

Secretary
834-7374; 832-1597 F

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RAFAEL E. SEGUIS	Administration	832-3353; 831-9584 F rafseguis@yahoo.com
LAURA Q. DEL ROSARIO	International Economic Relations	834-3004; 834-1451 F ouier@dfa.gov.ph
JESUS I. YABES	Migrant Workers' Affairs	834-4449; 551-0847 F
ERLINDA F. BASILLIO	Policy	551-6182; 834-4037 oup@dfa.gov.ph
JOSE S. BRILLANTES	Special and Ocean Concerns	834-3102; 833-1626 F ousoc@dfa.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARY JO B. ARAGON	Internal Audit Service	834-7000
VICTORIANO M. LECAROS	Department Legislative Liaison Unit	834-4203; 831-9106 F lecarosv@gmail.com
RAUL S. HERNANDEZ	Public Information Service Unit/ DFA Spokesperson	843-3828; 832-3307 F Raulsh7@gmail.com
ALEJANDRINO A. VICENTE	Strategic Planning & Policy Coordination	834-4328; 834-3480 F cenetve@gmail.com
GILBERTO G.B. ASUQUE	Ocean Concerns	834-3081 oco@dfa.gov.ph
CARLOS D. SORRETA	American Affairs	834-4644; 831-8894 F cdsorrta@yahoo.com
TERESITA G. BARSANA	Asean Affairs	834-7127; 832-1667 F tvgb.asean@gmail.com
MA. THERESA P. LAZARO	Asian & Pacific Affairs	834-4776; 833-1136 F aspac@dfa.gov.ph
JAIME VICTOR B. LEDDA	Consular Affairs	836-7745; 832-1164 F oca.asec@gmail.com

ELIZABETH P. BUENSUCESO	European Affairs	834-3194; 831-4422 F elisepb@yahoo.com
MILLICENT C. PAREDES	Fiscal Affairs	834-3649 ofm@dfa.gov.ph
IRENE SUSAN B. NATIVIDAD	Legal Affairs	831-8890; 832-5339 F susienatividad@aol.com
PETRONILA P. GARCIA	Middle East & African Affairs	834-4146; 551-6879 F garcia_pp@hotmail.com
MELITA S. STA. MARIA-THOMECEK	Personnel & Administrative Services	834-7171; 832-3264 F millie.s.thomeczek@gmail.com
WILFREDO R. CUYUGAN	Protocol	834-3396 w_cuyugan@yahoo.com
EDUARDO MARTIN R. MENEZ	United Nations and Other International Organizations	834-3094; 833-1322 F erm_nypm@yahoo.com

ATTACHED AGENCIES

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE DFA Bldg., Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 831-4981; 831-5983 F mamstacatalina@gmail.com	MA. ANGELINA M. STA. CATALINA Director
TECHNICAL COOPERATION COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES DFA Building, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 834-3179; 834-3129 TF	JOSE MARIA A. CARINO Chair-Alternate
UNESCO NATIONAL COMMISSION OF THE PHILIPPINES SECRETARIAT DFA Building, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City 834-4844 v.amiralao@yahoo.com	VIRGINIA A. MIRALAO Secretary-General

PHILIPPINE FOREIGN SERVICE ESTABLISHMENTS/POSTS

Argentina Buenos Aires	REY A. CARANDANG Ambassador	(+5411) 4555-1230; 4554-9194 F pheba@fibertel.com.ar www.embafil.com.ar
Australia Canberra	BELEN F. ANOTA Ambassador	(+612) 6273-2535; 6273-3984 F cbrpe@philembassy.org.au www.philembassy.org.au
Austria Vienna	LOURDES O. YPARRAGUIRRE Ambassador	(+431) 533-2401; 533-2401/24 F office@philippine-embassy.at www.philippine-embassy.at
Kingdom of Bahrain Manama	SAHID S. GLANG Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(+973) 1725-0990; 1725-8583 F manamape@batelco.com.bh www.philembassy-bahrain.org

People's Republic of Bangladesh Dhaka	BAHNARIM A. GUINOMLA Ambassador	(+8802) 988-1590; 882-3686 F philemb2@aknetbd.com www.philembassydhaka.org
Belgium Brussels	VICTORIA S. BATACLAN Ambassador	(+322) 340-3377; 345-6425 F brusselspe@gmail.com http://www.philembassy.be
Brazil Brasilia	EVA G. BETITA Ambassador	(+5561) 3224-8694; 3226-7411 F brasiliaemb@yahoo.com
Brunei Darussalam Bandar Seri Begawan	NESTOR Z. OCHOA Ambassador	(+673) 224-1465; 223-7707 F bruneipe@gmail.com www.philippine-embassybrunei.com
Kingdom of Cambodia Phnom Penh	NOE A. WONG Ambassador	(+855-23) 222-203; 215-143 F phnompenhpe@ezecom.com.kh
Canada Ottawa	LESLIE B. GATAN Ambassador	(+613) 233-1121; 233-4165 F embassyofphilippines@rogers.com www.philembassy-ottawa.com
Chile Santiago	MA. CONSUELO PUYAT-REYES Ambassador	(+562) 208-1313; 208-1400 F embassyphil@vtr.net
People's Republic of China Beijing	ERLINDA F. BASILIO Ambassador	(+8610) 6532-2518; 6532-3761 F beijing.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassychina.org
Czech Republic Prague	EVELYN D. AUSTRIA-GARCIA Ambassador	(+420) 224-216-397; 224-216390 F praguepe@gmail.com www.praguepe.cz
Arab Republic of Egypt Cairo	CLARO S. CRISTOBAL Ambassador	(+202) 2521-3062; 2521-3048 F cairop@tedata.net.eg
Finland Helsinki	TERESITA ZURBANO RUUTU Vice Consul, ad honorem	(+35809) 68298500; 68298518 F admin@helsinki.fi http://helsinki.fi
France Paris	CRISTINA G. ORTEGA Ambassador	(+331) 4414-5700; 4647-5600 F ambaphilparis@wanadoo.fr www.philembassyparis.com
Federal Republic of Germany Berlin	MA. CLEOFER. NATIVIDAD Ambassador	(+49-(0)30) 864-9500; 873-2551 F berlin.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philippine-embassy.de
Greece Athens	MEYNARDO L. MONTEALEGRE Ambassador	(+30210) 672-1883; 672-1872 F athens.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Hungary Budapest	ELEANOR L. JAUCIAN Ambassador	(+36-1) 391-4300; 200-5528 F consular.ph@mail.datanet.hu
India New Delhi	BENITO B. VALERIANO Ambassador	(+9111) 2688-9091; 2687-6401 F newdelhipe@bol.net.in www.newdelhipe.com
Republic of Indonesia Jakarta	MA. ROSARIO C. AGUINALDO Ambassador	(+6221) 310-0334; 315-1167 F phjkt@indo.net.id

Iran Tehran	MARIANO A. DUMIA Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(+9821) 2266-8774; 2266-8990 F tehranpe@yahoo.com www.philippine-embassy.ir
Iraq Baghdad	MARLOWE A. MIRANDA Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(+9641) 778-2247; (+9626) 592-4083 F baghdadpe@gmx.com
Israel Tel-Aviv	GENEROSO D.G. CALONGE Ambassador	(+9723) 601-0500; 604-1038 F filembis@netvision.net.il www.philembtelaviv.co.il
Italy Holy See (Vatican)	MERCEDES REINARES-ARRASTIA TUASON Ambassador	(+39-06) 6830-8020; 683-4076 F embholysee@philvatican.it
Rome	VIRGILIO A. REYES, JR. Ambassador	(+3906) 3974-6621; 3974-0872 F romepe2007@gmail.com
Japan Tokyo	MANUEL M. LOPEZ Ambassador	(+813) 5562-1600; 5562-1603 F tokyo.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.tokyo.philembassy.net
Jordan Amman	OLIVIA V. PALALA Ambassador	(+962-6) 592-3748; 592-3744 F amman.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-amman.net
Kenya Nairobi	DOMINGO D. LUCENARIO, JR. Ambassador	(+254) 5180-13393; (+25420) 272-5316 F nairobi.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.phil-embassy.or.ke
Republic of Korea Seoul	LUIS T. CRUZ Ambassador	(+822) 796-7387 to 89; 796-0827 F seoul.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-seoul.com
State of Kuwait Kuwait	SHULAN O. PRIMAVERA Ambassador	(+965) 2252-8422; 2254-9492 F kuwait.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassykuwait.gov.kw
Lao People's Democratic Republic Vientiane	MA. LUMEN B. ISLETA Ambassador	(+85621) 452-490; 452-493 F vientiane.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Lebanon Beirut	LEAH B. RUIZ Ambassador	(+9611) 212-001 to 3; 212-004 F beirutpe@dfa.gov.ph
Libya Tripoli	OSCAR G. ORCINE Ambassador	(+21821) 483-3966; 483-6158 F tripoli.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Malaysia Kuala Lumpur	JOSE EDUARDO E. MALAYA III Ambassador	(+603) 2148-4233; 2148-3576 F kualalumpur.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassykl.org.my
Mexico Mexico	GEORGE B. REYES Ambassador	(+5255) 5202-8456; 5202-8403 F mexico.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Union of Myanmar Yangon	BRYAN JESS T. BAGUIO Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(951) 558-149 to 151; 558-154 F yangon.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-yangon.com
The Netherlands The Hague	LOURDES G. MORALES Ambassador	(+3170) 360-4820; 356-0030 F thehague.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy.nl

New Zealand Wellington	VIRGINIA H. BENAVIDEZ Ambassador	(+644) 890-3741; 890-3740 F embassy@wellington-pe.co.nz www.philembassy.org.nz
Federal Republic of Nigeria Abuja	ALEX V. LAMADRID Ambassador	(+234) 8051752187 abuja_pe@yahoo.co.uk
Norway Oslo	BAYANI S. MERCADO Ambassador	(+47) 224-00900; 2241-7401 F oslo.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy.no
Sultanate of Oman Muscat	JOSELITO A. JIMENO Ambassador	(+96824) 605-140; 605-176 F muscat.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.muscatpe.org
Pakistan Islamabad	CONRADO B. DEMDEM, JR. Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(+9251) 265-3661; 265-3665 F isdpe@isb.comsats.net.pk www.isdpe.com.pk
Papua New Guinea Port Moresby	BIENVENIDO V. TEJANO Ambassador	(+675) 325-6577; 323-1803 F pompe@datec.net.pg www.philembassy.png.tk
Poland Warsaw	INDHIRA C. BAÑARES Charge d' affaires, a.i.	(+48) 22-490-2025; 602-541-012 F warsaw.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy.pl
Portugal Lisbon	PHILIPPE J. LHUILLIER Ambassador	(+351) 216-083274; 216-083251 F lisbon.pe@dfa.gov.ph
State of Qatar Doha	CRESENTE R. RELACION Ambassador	(+974) 483-1585; 483-1595 F doha.pe@dfa.gov.ph
Russian Federation Moscow	ALEJANDRO B. MOSQUERA Ambassador	(+7499) 241-0563; 241-2630 F moscow.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.phil-embassy.ru
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia Riyadh	EZZEDIN H. TAGO Ambassador	(+9661) 482-3615; 488-3945 F riyadh.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-riyadh.org
Singapore Singapore	MINDA CALAGUIAN-CRUZ Ambassador	(+65) 6737-3977; 6733-9544 F singapore.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philippine-embassy.org.sg
South Africa Pretoria	CONSTANCIO R. VINGNO, JR. Ambassador	(+2712) 346-0451; 346-0454 F pretoria.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.pretoria.org/
Spain Madrid	CARLOS C. SALINAS Ambassador	(+3491) 782-3830; 411-6606 F madridpe@yahoo.com www.philembassymadrid.com
Switzerland Berne	LESLIE J. BAJA Ambassador	(+4131) 350-1717; 352-2602 F berne.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassyberne.ch
Syria Damascus	NESTOR N. PADALHIN Charge d' Affaires, a.i.	(+963-11) 613-2626; 611-0152 pe.damascus@gmail.com

Timor Leste Dili	MA. ANICETA AILEEN H. BUGARIN Ambassador	(+670) 331-0408; 331-0407 TF philembdili2010@yahoo.com
Kingdom of Thailand Bangkok	JOCELYN S. BATOON-GARCIA Ambassador	(+662) 259-0139; 259-2809 F bangkok.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-bangkok.net
Turkey Ankara	MARILYN J. ALARILLA Ambassador	(+90312) 446-5831; 446-5733 F ankara.pe@dfa.gov.ph
United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi	GRACE R. PRINCESA Ambassador	(+9712) 639-0006; 639-0002 F abudhabi.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy.ae
United Kingdom of Great Britain London	ENRIQUE A. MANALO Ambassador	(+44207) 451-1780; 930-9787 F london.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philembassy-uk.org
United States of America Washington	JOSE L. CUISIA, JR. Ambassador	(+1-202) 467-9300; 328-7614 F washington.pe@dfa.gov.ph www.philippineembassy-usa.org
Venezuela Caracas	ANDRES V. DUARTE Consul, ad honorem	(+58212) 266-4122; 266-6443 F caracas@embassyph.com
Socialist Republic of Vietnam Hanoi	JERRIL G. SANTOS Ambassador	(+844) 3943-7873; 3943-5760 F hnpe2000@gmail.com www.hanoipe.org

PHILIPPINE MISSIONS

ASEAN-INDONESIA Jakarta	MA. TERESITA C. DAZA Charge d'Affaires, a.i.	(+6221) 7399435; 7393268 F jakartaom@gmail.com
UN-SWITZERLAND Geneva	EVAN P. GARCIA Ambassador & Permanent Representative	(+4122) 716-1930; 716-1932 F mission.philippines@ties.itu.int mission.itu.ch/MISSIONS/Philippines
UN-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA New York	LIBRAN N. CABACTULAN Permanent Representative	(+1-212) 764-1300; 840-8602 F newyork.pm@dfa.gov.ph www.un.int/philippines
WTO-SWITZERLAND WTO Geneva	ESTEBAN B. CONEJOS, JR. Ambassador & Permanent Representative	(+41-22) 909-7902; 909-7927 F mission@philippineswto.org



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
San Lazaro Compound, Rizal Avenue, Sta. Cruz, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 651-7800
<http://www.doh.gov.ph>

ENRIQUE T. ONA
Secretary
743-6393; 711-9502; 743-1829 TF
etona@co.doh.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

DAVID J. LOZADA, JR.		711-6180 TF; 651-7848 djlozada@co.doh.gov.ph
NEMESIO T. GAKO	Administration Technical Cluster	743-9474 TF; 651-7829 ntgako@co.doh.gov.ph
TEODORO J. HERBOSA	Area Cluster NCR and Southern Luzon	711-6075; 711-0780 TF tjherbosa@co.doh.gov.ph
GERARDO BAYUGO	Designate-Area Cluster Northern & Central Luzon	711-6067; 651-7824 gvbayugo@co.doh.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

ELMER G. PUNZALAN	Office for Special Concerns	651-7804 egpunzalan@doh.gov.ph
PAULYN JEAN R. UBIAL	Area Cluster - Visayas	711-6180 TF; loc. 1431/35 rpaulynjean@yahoo.com
MADELEINE DE ROSAS VALERA	Health Policy, Finance & Research Development	loc. 1336 mdrvalera@gmail.com
ENRIQUE A. TAYAG	Support to Service Delivery Technical Cluster II	651-7887; loc. 2925 eatayag@co.doh.gov.ph
ROMULO A. BUSUEGO	Area Cluster - Mindanao	651-7806; 743-9474 rabusuego@co.doh.gov.ph
ROLAND L. CORTEZ	Support to Service Delivery Technical Cluster I	928-0611 to 23
BLESILDA A. GUTIERREZ	Designate - Internal Finance Management Technical Cluster	loc. 1944 bleessy03_bless@yahoo.com
NICOLAS B. LUTERO III	Designate - Support to Service Delivery Cluster III	711-9572; 781-4179 nblutero@co.doh.gov.ph

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

JAIME Y. LAGAHID	651-7801; 743-1829 TF jylagahid@co.doh.gov.ph
-------------------------	---

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES
711-6982 TF; 711-9572
nblutero@co.doh.gov.ph

NICOLAS B. LUTERO III
Director IV

BUREAU OF HEALTH DEVICES AND TECHNOLOGY
651-7830; 711-6016 TF
apperalta@co.doh.gov.ph

AGNETTE P. PERALTA
Director IV

BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL HEALTH COOPERATION
781-8843; 309-0560 F
mmbeltran@co.doh.gov.ph

MAYLENE M. BELTRAN
Director IV

BUREAU OF LOCAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT
711-6285 TF; 651-7879

NESTOR F. SANTIAGO, JR.
Director IV

BUREAU OF QUARANTINE AND INTERNATIONAL
SURVEILLANCE
301-9100; 527-4678; 301-9103 TF

EDGARDO C. SABITSANA
Director IV

HEALTH HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
743-1776; 651-7818
kronquillo@co.doh.gov.ph

KENNETH G. RONQUILLO
Director IV

HEALTH POLICY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING BUREAU
711-5377; 781-4362
lcdavid@co.doh.gov.ph

LILIBETH C DAVID
Director IV

Centers for Health Development

EDUARDO C. JANAIRO
JUDITH N. ALLAGA

Director IV, NCR
OIC-Director IV, CAR

718-3098; 535-4595 F
(074) 442-8098; 442-8097 F
dohcar@skynet.net

MYRNA C. CABOTAJE

Director IV, Region I

(072) 242-5981; 242-4774 F
chdnluzon@doh.gov.ph

RIO L. MAGPANTAY

Director IV, Region II

(078) 304-6523 TF
chdcvdoh@yahoo.com

LEONITA P. GORGOLON

Director IV, Region III

(045) 961-7649 TF; 961-3845 F
doh_chd3@yahoo.com

EDGARDO M. GONZAGA

Director IV, Region IV-A

913-4526; 913-4627 F
chd4a_doh_calabarzon@yahoo.com

JOSE R. LLACUNA

OIC-Director IV, Region IV-B

913-4650 TF; 995-0645
dohchd4b@pldtsl.net

GLORIA J. BALBOA

Director IV, Region V

(052) 824-0371 loc. 500
chd_bicol@yahoo.com.ph

SUSANA K. MADARIETA

Director IV, Region VI

(033) 321-0204; 321-1036 F
skmad23@yahoo.com

ASUNCION M. ANDEN

Director IV, Region VII

(032) 256-2128; 254-0109 F
amanden@co.doh.gov.ph

JAIME S. BERNADAS
TEOGENES F. BALUMA

Director IV, Region VIII
Director IV, Region IX

(053) 323-5027; 323-5068 F
(062) 992-2745; 991-3380 F

ARISTIDES C. TAN

Director IV, Region X

dohchdzp@yahoo.com
(08822) 727-400 TF

ABDULLAH B. DUMAMA, JR.
MARLYN W. CONVOCAR

Director IV, Region XI
OIC-Director IV, Region XII

chd_cdo@yahoo.com
(081) 226-4826; 227-9362

ARIEL I. VALENCIA

Director IV, CARAGA

(064) 421-8053; 421-2373 F
chd12@pldtsl.net

KADIL M. SINOLINDING

Health Secretary, ARMM

(085) 225-2970; 341-2579 F
aivalencia@yahoo.com

(064) 421-7703; 421-2940
doh@armm.gov.ph

ATTACHED AGENCIES

COMMISSION ON POPULATION

Welfare Compound, Mandaluyong City
531-6805; 531-6983; 533-5122 F
osias@popcom.gov.ph

TOMAS M. OSIAS
Executive Director

NATIONAL NUTRITION COUNCIL

Nutrition Bldg., 2232 Chino Roces Ave., Taguig City
843-5818; 816-4162; 818-7403 F
oed-nnc@yahoo.com

MARIA BERNARDITA T. FLORES
Assistant Secretary

SPECIAL HOSPITALS, REGIONAL HOSPITALS MEDICAL CENTERS AND SANITARIA

AMANG RODRIGUEZ MEDICAL CENTER
Sumulong Hi-way, Sto. Niño, Marikina City
941-5854; 941-3441 TF
docriclustre@yahoo.com

RICARDO DG. LUSTRE
Medical Center Chief II

DR. JOSE FABELLA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Lope de Vega St., Sta. Cruz, Manila
734-5561; 735-7146 TF
jfmh@doh.gov.ph

RUBEN C. FLORES
Medical Center Chief II

EAST AVENUE MEDICAL CENTER
East Avenue, Quezon City
928-0611 to 23; 426-4405 TF
rolandcortes_md@yahoo.com

ROLAND L. CORTEZ
Medical Center Chief II

JOSE R. REYES MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER
Rizal Avenue, Sta. Cruz, Manila
732-1077 TF; 711-9494 to 95 TL; 732-1629 TF
jrmmc@doh.gov.ph

EMMANUEL L. MONTAÑA, JR.
Medical Center Chief II

NATIONAL CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH
Nueve de Pebrero, Mandaluyong City
531-9001 to 05; 531-8682 TF
bernardinovicente@yahoo.com

BERNARDINO A. VICENTE
Medical Center Chief II

NATIONAL CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
E. Rodriguez, Quezon City
724-0656 to 59; 725-4533; 721-9125 TF

EPIFANIA SIMBUL
Medical Center Chief II

PHILIPPINE ORTHOPEDIC CENTER
Banawe St., Quezon City
712-6871 to 74; 712-4746 TF
pocdir@info.com.ph

LUISITO R. MAAÑO
Medical Center Chief II

QUIRINO MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER
Quirino, CPD, Project 4, Quezon City
913-4758 TF; 421-2250
deleon_angeles@yahoo.com

ANGELES T. DE LEON
Medical Center Chief II

RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR TROPICAL MEDICINE
Filinvest Corporate City, Alabang, Muntinlupa City
809-7599; 807-2628 to 32; 842-2245 F
ritm@doh.gov.ph

REMIGIO M. OLVEDA
Director IV

RIZAL MEDICAL CENTER
Pasig City
671-9740 loc. 102; 671-4216 TF
rmc@info.com.ph

SAN LAZARO HOSPITAL
Quiricada St., Sta. Cruz, Manila
732-3106; 732-3125; 711-6979 TF

TONDO MEDICAL CENTER
Balut, Tondo, Manila
251-8421 to 23 loc. 222; 251-8481 TF
vjdacruz@doh.gov.ph

RELITO SAQUILAYAN
Medical Center Chief II

WINSTON S. GO
Medical Center Chief II

VICTOR J. DELA CRUZ
Medical Center Chief II



DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

A. Francisco Gold Condominium II
EDSA cor. Mapagmahal St., Diliman, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.dilg.gov.ph

MANUEL A. ROXAS II

Secretary
925-0330/31; 925-0332 F
marroxas@dilg.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

AUSTERE A. PANADERO	Local Government	925-0347; 925-0361 TF aapanadero@dilg.gov.ph
RAFAEL ANTONIO M. SANTOS		920-7783; 925-9114 TF
FRANCISCO L. FERNANDEZ		925-0363; 925-0332 F

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

NARIMAN A. AMBOLODITO	Muslim Affairs & Special Concerns	925-0333 TF naambolodto@dilg.gov.ph
ESTER A. ALDANA	Finance & Comptrollership	925-0375; 925-0334 TF eaaldana@dilg.gov.ph
ROLANDO M. ACOSTA	Policies, Plans & Programs	928-9181 TF rmacosta@dilg.gov.ph
DOMNINA T. RANCES	Head Executive Assistant	925-1130; 925-0332 F dtrances@dilg.gov.ph

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT DEVELOPMENT
920-3513; 927-7852 TF
mqgotis@dilg.gov.ph

MANUEL Q. GOTIS
Director

BUREAU OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SUPERVISION
928-9181 TF
rmacosta@dilg.gov.ph

ROLANDO M. ACOSTA
Director (Concurrent)

OFFICE OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
929-9406 TF; 929-9601
rqzambales@dilg.gov.ph

ROLYN Q. ZAMBALES
OIC-Director

NATIONAL BARANGAY OPERATIONS OFFICE
925-1137
littrovela@dilg.gov.ph

LEOCADIO T. TROVELA
Assistant Director

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS
925-0349; 925-0345 TF
abtanangonan@dilg.gov.ph

ARIEL B. TANANGONAN
Officer-in-Charge

Regional Offices

RENATO L. BRION	Director, NCR	435-6241; 441-5318 TF rlbrion@dilg.gov.ph
JOHN M. CASTANEDA	Director, CAR	(074) 442-3515; 443-9840 F jmcastaneda@dilg.gov.ph
CORAZON P. GURAY	Director, Region I	(072) 888-3106; 700-2703 TF cpguray@dilg.gov.ph
ROLANDO L. RAFAEL	Director, Region II	(078) 304-5378; 304-9345 TF rlrafael@dilg.gov.ph
FLORIDA M. DIJAN	Director, Region III	(045) 455-2405; 961-2904 TF fmdijan@dilg.gov.ph
JOSEFINA CASTILLA-GO	Director, Region IV-A	(02) 838-6748; 838-5323 F jcgo@dilg.gov.ph
ROLANDO B. CALABAZARON	Director, Region IV-B	995-7831; 995-7725 TF rbc.alabazon@dilg.gov.ph
BLANDINO M. MACEDA	Director, Region V	(052) 480-1484; 480-4023 F bmmaceda@dilg.gov.ph
EVELYN A. TROMPETA	Director, Region VI	(033) 335-0465; 336-2653 F eatrompeta@dilg.gov.ph
ANANIAS M. VILLACORTA	Director, Region VII	(032) 253-5479; 253-5473 F amvillacorta@dilg.gov.ph
PEDRO A. NOVAL, JR.	Director, Region VIII	(053) 321-6609; 321-2093 F panoval@dilg.gov.ph
PAISAL O. ABUTAZIL	Director, Region IX	(062) 850-7258; 850-7252 TF poabutazil@dilg.gov.ph
RENE K. BURDEOS	Director, Region X	(08822) 723-768; (088) 858-2191 F rkburdeos@dilg.gov.ph
FRANCISCO C. JOSE	Director, Region XI	(082) 297-2724; 297-2600 F fcjose@dilg.gov.ph
BUAGAS B. SULAİK	Director, Region XII	(083) 381-0181 to 84; 381-0180 F bbsulaik@dilg.gov.ph
LILIBETH A. FAMACION	OIC-Director, CARAGA	(085) 342-2045; 342-2134 F lafamacion@dilg.gov.ph
HAROUN AL-RASHID LUCMAN, JR.	Secretary, ARMM	(064) 421-2178; 421-1379 F

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BUREAU OF FIRE PROTECTION
145 Union Square Condominium
15th Ave., Cubao, Quezon City
913-2279; 911-7060; 911-7085; 911-9985 F
www.bfpresponse.gov.ph

CSupt. RUBEN F. BEARIS
Officer-in-Charge

BUREAU OF JAIL MANAGEMENT & PENOLOGY
144 Mindanao Ave., Quezon City
927-6383; 453-1196; 456-1184
www.bjamp.gov.ph

CSupt. DIONY D. MAMARIL
Officer-in-Charge

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACADEMY

8/F & 9/F, Agustin Bldg., F. Ortigas Jr. Road
(formerly Emerald Ave.), Pasig City
634-6416; 634-1883; 634-6567 F
www.lga.gov.ph

MARIVEL C. SACENDONCILLO

Executive Director

NATIONAL POLICE COMMISSION

1st E-Bank Bldg.
Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
896-5980; 895-5068; 895-3234; 899-0610
www.napolcom.gov.ph

MANUEL A. ROXAS II

Chairman

EDUARDO U. ESCUETA

Vice Chairman & Executive Officer

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL POLICE

Philippine National Police EDSA
National Headquarters Camp Gen. Crame, Q.C.
723-0401
www.pnp.gov.ph

Police Dir. Gen. NICANOR A. BARTOLOME

Chief

PHILIPPINE PUBLIC SAFETY COLLEGE

Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
659-3695 TF
officeofthepresidentppsc@yahoo.com

RUBEN R. PLATON

President



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
DOJ Building, Padre Faura St., Ermita, Manila 1004
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 523-8481 to 98
www.doj.gov.ph

LEILA M. DE LIMA
Secretary
521-1908; 523-9548 TF
lm.delima@doj.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

JOSE VICENTE B. SALAZAR	536-0450; 526-2748 TF jvbsalazar@doj.gov.ph
FRANCISCO F. BARAAN III	521-8348; 526-2618 F ffbaraan@doj.gov.ph
LEAH C. TANODRA-ARMAMENTO	524-9357; 524-6763 TF ltarmamento@doj.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

GERONIMO L. SY	521-8345; 524-2230 TF glsy@doj.gov.ph
ZABEDIN M. AZIS	524-8930; 536-0445 TF zmazis@doj.gov.ph

NATIONAL PROSECUTION SERVICE

CLARO A. ARELLANO	Prosecutor General	525-0952 TF; loc. 219, 281 clarellano@lycos.com
SEVERINO H. GAÑA	Sr. Deputy State Prosecutor	526-2750; 525-5386 TF shg@doj.gov.ph
MIGUEL F. GUDIO, JR.	Sr. Deputy State Prosecutor	536-0443; 536-0442 TF
PEDRITO L. RANCES	Sr. Deputy State Prosecutor	525-1394; 526-2751 TF sdsp.plr@gmail.com
RICHARD ANTHONY D. FADULLON	Sr. Deputy State Prosecutor	523-4212; 524-9901 TF radf@doj.gov.ph
THEODORE M. VILLANUEVA	OIC-Sr. Deputy State Prosecutor	loc. 324

Offices of the Regional Prosecutor

NONNATUS CAESAR R. ROJAS	Prosecutor, Region I	(072) 242-7311
ROMMEL C. BALIGOD	Prosecutor, Region II	(078) 844-3786; 304-9372 F
JESUS C. SIMBULAN	Prosecutor, Region III	(045) 963-6817; 961-6025
ERNESTO C. MENDOZA	Prosecutor, Region IV	(049) 561-1035
MARY MAY B. DE LEOZ	Prosecutor, Region V	(052) 480-2498

DOMINGO J. LAUREA, JR.	Prosecutor, Region VI	(033) 337-4809
FERNANDO K. GUBALANE	Prosecutor, Region VII	(032) 412-8747; 412-4855 F
FRANCISCO Q. AURILLO, JR.	Prosecutor, Region VIII	(053) 325-6780
WILFRIDO M. YU	Prosecutor, Region IX	(062) 991-0794; 991-2046 F
JAIME L. UMPA	Prosecutor, Region X	(088) 857-5585; 2272-0121 F
ANTONIO B. ARELLANO	Prosecutor, Region XI	(082) 297-8947; 297-6149 F
MARANAO C. DANGANAN	Prosecutor, Region XII	(063) 352-0354
VICENTE B. ABUGHO	OIC-Prosecutor, CARAGA	(085) 342-8084; 815-2414 F
JAPAR A. USMAN	OIC-Prosecutor, ARMM	(063) 352-0256

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BUREAU OF CORRECTIONS NBP Reservation, Muntinlupa City 850-3282; 809-8299; 809-8073 F gaudencio_pangilinan@bucor.gov.ph	GAUDENCIO S. PANGILINAN Director
BUREAU OF IMMIGRATION Magallanes Drive, Intramuros, Manila 525-4143; 309-7752 F bi_ric_david@yahoo.com.ph	RICARDO A. DAVID, JR. Commissioner
LAND REGISTRATION AUTHORITY NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Q. C. 929-6626	EULALIO C. DIAZ III Administrator
NATIONAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION NBI Bldg., Taft Avenue, Ermita, Manila 523-8231 to 38; 524-5084; 525-6895 F odnbi@yahoo.com	NONNATUS CAESAR R. ROJAS Director
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNMENT CORPORATE COUNSEL 3/F MWSS Administration Bldg. Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City 927-0030; 436-4405 F gcccreencia@ogcc.gov.ph	RAOUL C. CREENCIA Government Corporate Counsel
OFFICE FOR ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION Padre Faura St., Ermita, Manila 523-8481; 523-6826 communications@doj.gov.ph	BERNADETTE C. ONGOCO OIC, Executive Director
OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR GENERAL OSG Bldg., 134 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City 816-6354 jaicadiz@yahoo.com	JOSE ANSELMO I. CADIZ Solicitor General
PAROLE AND PROBATION ADMINISTRATION DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 929-3145; 927-6826; 928-0235 F oa@probation.gov.ph	MANUEL G.CO Administrator
PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION ON GOOD GOVERNMENT 82 RIC Bldg., EDSA, Mandaluyong City 727-2927 to 28; 727-2926 TF andy.bautista@pcgg.gov.ph	JUAN ANDRES D. BAUTISTA Chairman
PUBLIC ATTORNEY'S OFFICE DOJ Agencies Bldg., NIA Road cor. East Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 929-9010; 927-6810 F chiefruedaacosta@yahoo.com.ph	PERSIDA V. RUEDA-ACOSTA Chief Public Attorney



DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT
DOLE Bldg., Muralla cor. Gen. Luna Sts., Intramuros, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 527-3000
www.dole.gov.ph

ROSALINDA DIMAPILIS-BALDOZ

Secretary
loc. 701, 703, 704; 336-8182 F
secreb@dole.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

LOURDES M. TRASMONTE	Labor Standards & Social Protection Cluster	loc. 729-31; 527-5947 TF
DANILO P. CRUZ	Employment Facilitation & Manpower Development Cluster	527-2124; 527-3462 F
REBECCA C. CHATO	Labor Relations Cluster	loc. 708; 527-5498 TF

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

REBECCA J. CALZADO	Employment Facilitation & Manpower Development Cluster	527-3526; 527-2130 F
ELIZABETH O. RECIO	OIC- Labor Standards & Social Protection Cluster	527-3559; 527-3515
MA. JOJI V. ARAGON	Labor Relations Cluster & Department Legislative Liaison Office	loc. 713; 527-3566 F

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF LOCAL EMPLOYMENT
6/F, BF Cond. Corp., Solana St., Intramuros, Manila
528-0087; 527-2421 F
od@ble.dole.gov.ph

MA. CRISELDA R. SY
Director IV

BUREAU OF LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT STATISTICS
3/F DOLE Bldg., Intramuros, Manila
527-3000 loc. 314-315; 527-5506 F
dolebles@yahoo.com

MA. TERESA V. PERALTA
OIC- Director

BUREAU OF LABOR RELATIONS
6/F, BF Cond. Corp.,
Solana St., Intramuros, Manila
527-2551; 527-2459 F
od_blrdole@yahoo.com.ph

ROMEO M. MONTEFALCO, JR.
Officer-in-Charge

BUREAU OF WORKING CONDITIONS
3/F Muralla Wing DOLE Bldg., Intramuros, Manila
527-3000 loc. 308; 536-8975 F
bwcdole@gmail.com

CATHERINE LEGADOS PARADO
OIC-Director IV

BUREAU OF WORKERS WITH SPECIAL CONCERNS
9/F, G. E. Antonino Bldg., T.M. Kalaw cor. J. Bocobo Sts.
Malate, Manila
527-5858 F; 404-3336
bwywdole@yahoo.com

CIELO C. CABALATUNGAN
Officer-in-Charge

INTERNATIONAL LABOR AFFAIRS BUREAU
G/F, DOLE Bldg., Gen. Luna St., Intramuros, Manila
527-3000 loc. 103; 527-3097 F
ilas_dole2007@yahoo.com

MA. CELESTE M. VALDERRAMA
Director IV

MARITIME TRAINING COUNCIL
10/F GE Antonino Bldg. , TM Kalaw, Ermita, Manila
536-2559; 527-4559 F; 467-4398
www.mtc.gov.ph

LIBERTY T. CASCO
Executive Director

OVERSEAS WORKERS WELFARE ADMINISTRATION
OWWADEC Bldg., 7th cor. F.B. Harrison Sts., Pasay City
833-0139; 833-0148; 891-7765 F
admin@owwa.gov.ph

CARMELITA S. DIMZON
Administrator

Regional Offices

ALAN M. MACARAYA	Director, NCR	(632) 400-6242; 400-6241 F
HENRY JOHN S. JALBUENA	Director, CAR	(074) 442-2447; 443-5339 F
GRACE Y. URSUA	Director, Region I	(072) 700-2520 dole_ro1@yahoo.com
SIXTO T. RODRIGUEZ	Director, Region II	(078) 844-2728; 304-5085 imsd_services@yahoo.com
RAYMUNDO G. AGRAVANTE	Director, Region III	(045) 455-1613 dolero3@gmail.com
ALEX V. AVILA	OIC-Director, Region IV-A	(049) 545-7360 ; 545-7357 F dole4imsd@yahoo.com
MA. ZENAIDA EUSEBIA A. ANGARA	OIC-Director, Region IV-B	(043) 288-1485; 288-1667 doleregion4b@yahoo.com
NATHANIEL V. LACAMBRA	Director, Region V	(052) 480-5831; 820-4806 TF dolero5@yahoo.com
PONCIANO M. LIGUTOM	Director, Region VI	(033) 509-0400; 320-8026 TF doleregion6@yahoo.com.ph
MA. GLORIA A. TANGO	Director, Region VII	(032) 253-0638; 253-9521 dole_centralvisayas@yahoo.com
FORTER G. PUGUON	Director, Region VIII	(053) 523-4220; 325-5236 TF dolero8@mail.evis.net.ph
SISINIO B. CANO	OIC-Director, Region IX	(062) 993-1754 ; 991-2673 F dole9record@yahoo.com
JOHNSON G. CANETE	Director, Region X	(088) 857-2218 dole10@yahoo.com
JEFFREY M. SUYAO	OIC-Director, Region XI	(082) 227-4289 dole11davao@yahoo.com
MA. GLORIA A. TANGO	Director, Region XII	(083) 228-4920; 228-2190 dole12ro@gmail.com
OFELIA B. DOMINGO	OIC-Director, CARAGA	(085) 225-3229; 341-3198 dolexiii@sky.net

ATTACHED AGENCIES

INSTITUTE FOR LABOR STUDIES

5/F DOLE Bldg., Intramuros, Manila
527-3456; 527-3448
ilsoed2010@yahoo.com
www.ilsdole.gov.ph

CYNTHIA R. CRUZ

Executive Director

NATIONAL CONCILIATION AND MEDIATION BOARD

4/F-6/F, Arcadia Bldg. Quezon Ave., Quezon City
332-4176; 332-4175 F
ncmbco@yahoo.com

REYNALDO R. UBALDO

Executive Director

NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS COMMISSION

PPSTA Bldg., Banaue Ave., cor.
P. Florentino St., Quezon City
711-1500; 711-1554
info@nlrc.dole.gov.ph

GERARDO BENJAMIN C. NOGRALES

Chairman

NATIONAL MARITIME POLYTECHNIC

2/F, ECC Bldg., Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
899-3683 F; 897-2767
nmpmnl@yahoo.com

JOSEPHUS B. JIMENEZ

OIC-Executive Director

NATIONAL WAGES AND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION

2/F & 3/F, DY International Bldg., Gen. Malvar
cor. San Marcelino St., Malate, Manila
527-5141; 527-5139; 527-8012 F
web.nwpc@yahoo.com

CIRIACO A. LAGUNZAD III

Executive Director

PHILIPPINE OVERSEAS EMPLOYMENT ADMINISTRATION

POEA Bldg., Ortigas Ave. cor. EDSA, Mandaluyong City
722-1163; 722-1159
info@poea.gov.ph

HANS LEO J. CACDAC

Administrator

PROFESSIONAL REGULATION COMMISSION

P. Paredes St. cor. N. Reyes St., Sampaloc, Manila
314-0013; 735-1537; 734-0383; 735-4476 F

TERESITA R. MANZALA

Chairman

TECHNICAL EDUCATION AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

TESDA Administrative Bldg.
TESDA Complex, East Service Road
South Superhighway, Taguig, M. M.
893-2454; 818-8829
contactcenter@tesda.gov.ph

EMMANUEL JOEL J. VILLANUEVA

Director General



DEPARTMENT OF NATIONAL DEFENSE
Camp General Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 982-5600
www.dnd.gov.ph

VOLTAIRE T. GAZMIN

Secretary
982-5600

UNDERSECRETARIES:

HONORIO S. AZCUETA	Defense Affairs/National Defense	loc. 5641
FERNANDO I. MANALO	Finance, Munitions, Installations and Materiel	loc. 5675
PIO LORENZO F. BATINO	Legal & Legislative Affairs & Strategic Concerns	loc. 5644
EDUARDO G. BATAK	Civil, Veterans and Reserve Affairs	loc. 5647
PROCESO T. DOMINGO		912-6675; 912-2424

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

EFREN Q. FERNANDEZ	Personnel	loc. 5669
ERNESTO D. BOAC	Comptrollership	loc. 5663
DANILO AUGUSTO B. FRANCA	Plans & Programs	loc. 5696
RAYMUND JOSE G. QUILOP	Strategic Assessment	loc. 5653
PATRICK M. VELEZ	Acquisition, Installations & Logistics	982-5607; loc. 5657

CHIEF OF STAFF:

PETER PAUL RUBEN G. GALVEZ	982-5600
-----------------------------------	----------

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

EDITHA B. SANTOS	OIC-Defense Acquisition Office	loc. 5692
-------------------------	--------------------------------	-----------

ATTACHED AGENCIES

GOVERNMENT ARSENAL

Camp Antonio Luna, Limay, Bataan
911-4580; 421-1554

JONATHAN C. MARTIR

Director IV

NATIONAL DEFENSE COLLEGE OF THE PHILIPPINES

LOGCOM Compound, Camp Gen. Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City
911-8469

FERMIN R. DE LEON, JR.

President

OFFICE OF CIVIL DEFENSE

DND, Camp E. Aguinaldo, Quezon City
912-6675; 912-2424

BENITO T. RAMOS

Administrator

PHILIPPINE VETERANS AFFAIRS OFFICE

Camp Emilio Aguinaldo, Quezon City
912-4526; 986-1906

ERNESTO G. CAROLINA

Administrator

MILITARY SHRINE SERVICES

PVAO Compound, Camp Aguinaldo, Quezon City
912-4526; 986-1906

TERESITA C. CUEVAS

Chief

VETERANS MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER

North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
927-1873; 920-2487

NONA F. LEGASPI

Director

ARMED FORCES OF THE PHILIPPINES

Camp General E. Aguinaldo, Quezon City
911-6436 TF

LT. GEN. JESSIE D. DELLOSA AFP

Chief of Staff

PHILIPPINE ARMY

Fort Bonifacio, Makati City
818-0877; 816-1162 F

MAJ. GEN. EMMANUEL BAUTISTA

Commanding General

PHILIPPINE AIR FORCE

Villamor Airbase, Pasay City
845-9555 TL; 854-6720; 854-6732 TL

LAURO CATALINO G. DELA CRUZ AFP

Commanding General

PHILIPPINE NAVY

Roxas Blvd., Manila Flag-Officer-in-Command
524-4322 TF

Vice ADM. ALEXANDER P. PAMA

AFP MEDICAL CENTER

General Headquarters, V. Luna, Quezon City
921-1741; 924-9726 F; 426-2701 to 12

BGen. NORMANDO T. SANTA ANA, JR. AFP

Commander

PHILIPPINE MILITARY ACADEMY

Fort del Pilar, Baguio City
(074) 446-8002; 447-2634; 447-2825 TF

MAJ. GEN. NONATO ALFREDO T. PERALTA, JR.

Superintendent

PRESIDENTIAL SECURITY GROUP

Malacañang Park, Manila
564-3478; 564-3481 F

BGen. RAMON MATEO U. DIZON

Commander



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

Bonifacio Drive, Port Area, Manila

Metro Manila Area Code: 02

Trunkline: 304-3000

www.dpwh.gov.ph

ROGELIO L. SINGSON

Secretary

304-3300; 304-3020 F

singson.rogelio@dpwh.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

RAUL C. ASIS	Technical Services	304-3226; 304-3572 F asis.raul@dpwh.gov.ph
ROMEO S. MOMO	Regional Operations	304-3304; 304-3399 F momo.romeo@dpwh.gov.ph
JAIME A. PACANAN	Support Services	304-3231; 304-3051 F pacananjaime@dpwh.gov.ph
RAFAEL C. YABUT	PMO Operations	304-3213; 304-3217 F yabut.rafael@dpwh.gov.ph
ALFREDO G. TOLENTINO		304-3367; 304-3031 F tolentino.alfredo@dpwh.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MA. CATALINA E. CABRAL	Planning and Public-Private Partnership	304-3268; 304-3033 F cabral.ma_catalina@dpwh.gov.ph
EMIL K. SADAIN	PMO Operations	304-3308; 304-3022 F sadain.emil@dpwh.gov.ph
DIMAS S. SOGUILON	Visayas and Mindanao Operations	304-3577; 304-3489 F soguilon.dimas@dpwh.gov.ph
LUIS A. MAMITAG, JR.	Technical Services	304-3573; 304-3260 mamitag.luis@dpwh.gov.ph
EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR.	Luzon Operations	304-3468; 304-3463 F pipo.eugenio@dpwh.gov.ph

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

LUZVIMINDA B. ENCARNACION	304-3201; 304-3020 F
----------------------------------	----------------------

BUREAUS

BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION
304-3340; 304-3508 F
ocampo.walter@dpwh.gov.ph

WALTER R. OCAMPO
Director

BUREAU OF DESIGN
304-3270
reyes.gilberto@dpwh.gov.ph

GILBERTO S. REYES
Director

BUREAU OF EQUIPMENT
304-3639; 304-3929 F
gregoriojr.ernesto@dpwh.gov.ph

ERNESTO S. GREGORIO, JR.
OIC-Director

BUREAU OF MAINTENANCE
304-3618; 304-3627 F
sumait.betty@dpwh.gov.ph

BETTY S. SUMAIT
OIC-Director

BUREAU OF RESEARCH AND STANDARDS
926-3530; 926-3735 F
sese.judy@dpwh.gov.ph

JUDY F. SESE
OIC-Director

Regional Offices

REYNALDO G. TAGUDANDO	OIC-Director, NCR	(02) 304-3700 tagudando.reynaldo@dpwh.gov.ph
EDILBERTO P. CARABBACAN	Director, CAR	(074) 444-8838 carabbacan.edilberto@dpwh.gov.ph
VENIEDO O. REYES	Director, Region I	(072) 242-9333 reyes.veniedo@dpwh.gov.ph
MELVIN B. NAVARRO	OIC-Director, Region II	(078) 844-1185 tamayo.reynaldo@dpwh.gov.ph
ANTONIO V. MOLANO, JR.	OIC-Director, Region III	(045) 961-5005 molano.antonio@dpwh.gov.ph
HUILLIO B. BELLEZA	OIC-Director, Region IV-A	(02) 927-3267; 928-7081 loc. 112 belleza.huillio@dpwh.gov.ph
SUBAIR S. DIRON	Director, Region IV-B	(02) 926-2976 diron.subair@dpwh.gov.ph
DANILO E. DEQUITO	Director, Region V	(052) 482-0395 dequito.danilo@dpwh.gov.ph
EDILBERTO D. TAYAO	OIC-Director, Region VI	(033) 337-0501 tayao.edilberto@dpwh.gov.ph
ADOR G. CANLAS	Director, Region VII	(032) 411-6714 canlas.ador@dpwh.gov.ph
ROLANDO M. ASIS	Director, Region VIII	(053) 323-3058 asis.rolando@dpwh.gov.ph
JORGE U. SEBASTIAN, JR.	Director, Region IX	(062) 991-0626 sebastian.jorge@dpwh.gov.ph
EVELYN T. BARROSO	Director, Region X	(088) 853-2002; 858-8001 barroso.evelyn@dpwh.gov.ph
MARIANO R. ALQUIZA	Director, Region XI	(082) 226-4459 alquiza.mariano@dpwh.gov.ph
REYNALDO S. TAMAYO	OIC-Director, Region XII	(064) 421-5578 tamayo.reynaldo@dpwh.gov.ph
DANILO E. VERSOLA	OIC-Director, Region XIII	(083) 228-3908 versola.danilo@dpwh.gov.ph



DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig, Metro Manila

Metro Manila Area Code: 02

Trunkline: 837-2071 to 82

DOST HOMEPAGE URL: <http://www.dost.gov.ph>

MARIO G. MONTEJO

Secretary

837-2939; 837-2937 F

mgmontejo@dost.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

FORTUNATO T. DELA PEÑA	Scientific & Technological Services	837-2945 TF; loc. 2020 ftdp@dost.gov.ph
AMELIA P. GUEVARA	Research & Development	837-2930; 837-2943 TF amypguevara@gmail.com
CAROL M. YOROBE	Regional Operations	837-7494; 837-2944 TF ros@dost.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MA. LOURDES P. ORIJOLA	Technology Transfer	837-2940 TF; loc. 2030 mpo@dost.gov.ph
ROBERT O. DIZON	OIC, Finance, Administrative & Legal Affairs Strategic Plans & Programs	837-7497 TF; loc. 2052 837-2941 TF; loc. 2025 rod@dost.gov.ph

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

MARILYN M. YAP	837-2939 TF; loc. 2002 foylynyap@yahoo.com
-----------------------	--

ATTACHED AGENCIES

SECTORAL COUNCILS

**PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, AQUATIC
AND NATURAL RESOURCES RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (PCARRD)**
Paseo de Valmayor, Economic Graden, Los Baños, Laguna
(049) 536-4990; 536-7922 F
p.faylon@pcarrd.dost.gov.ph

PATRICIO S. FAYLON
Executive Director

2/F, PTRI Bldg., Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2071 to 82 loc. 2430;

**PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR HEALTH RESEARCH
AND DEVELOPMENT (PCHRD)**

3/F DOST Main Bldg., Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2942; 837-2924 TF
mnty_jm@yahoo.com

JAIME C. MONTOYA

Executive Director

**PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR INDUSTRY, ENERGY AND EMERGING
TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (PCIEERD)**

4/F Phil. Science Heritage Center, DOST Compound
Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
837-7516; 837-3168 F
pcieerd@dost.gov.ph

ROWENA CRISTINA L. GUEVARA

Executive Director

COLLEGIAL BODIES

NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (NAST)

3rd Level, Science Heritage Building, DOST Compound
Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
838-7739; 837-3170 F
lesamarita_nast@yahoo.com

LUNINGNING E. SAMARITA

Executive Director

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF THE PHILIPPINES (NRCP)

Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
837-6142 TF
cecilia.reyes@nrcp.dost.gov.ph

CECILIA P. REYES

Executive Director

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTES

ADVANCED SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE (ASTI)

ASTI Bldg., Technopark Complex, CP Garcia St.
UP Diliman, Quezon City
426-9755; 925-8598 F
denis@asti.dost.gov.ph

DENIS F. VILLORENTE

Director

FOOD AND NUTRITION RESEARCH INSTITUTE (FNRI)

DOST Compound, Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
839-1839; 837-2934 TF; 837-3164 F
mvc@fnri.dost.gov.ph

MARIO V. CAPANZANA

Director

FOREST PRODUCTS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE (FPRDI)

Narra St., Forestry Campus, 4031 College, Laguna
(049) 536-7413; 536-2360; 536-3630 F
rtaggangan@dost.gov.ph

ROMULO T. AGGANGAN

Director

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE (ITDI)

Metrology Bldg., DOST Compound
Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2071 to 82 loc. 2215/2182; 837-3167 F
nea@dost.gov.ph

NUNA E. ALMANZOR

Director

METALS INDUSTRY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CENTER (MIRDC)

MIRDC Compound, Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-0431 to 38 loc. 401; 837-0631 F
mirdc@dost.gov.ph

ARTHUR LUCAS D. CRUZ

Executive Director

PHILIPPINE NUCLEAR RESEARCH INSTITUTE (PNRI)

Commonwealth Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City
929-4719; 920-8738; 920-1646 F
amdelarosa@pnri.dost.gov.ph

ALUMANDA M. DELA ROSA

Director

PHILIPPINE TEXTILE RESEARCH INSTITUTE (PTRI)
Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2071 to 82 loc. 2360; 837-1325 TF
carlos@dost.gov.ph

CARLOS C. TOMBOC
Director

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY SERVICE INSTITUTES

**INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS
TECHNOLOGY OFFICE (ICTO)**
NCC Bldg., C.P. Garcia Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
426-1526 TF
louis.casambre@icto.dost.gov.ph

LOUIS NAPOLEON C. CASAMBRE
Executive Director

**PHILIPPINE ATMOSPHERIC, GEOPHYSICAL AND ASTRONOMICAL
SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (PAGASA)**
PAGASA Science Garden, Agham Road, Quezon City
929-4865 TF; 434-9040; 434-9026
ntservando@pagasa.dost.gov.ph

NATHANIEL T. SERVANDO
Administrator

**PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF VOLCANOLOGY AND SEISMOLOGY
(PHIVOLCS)**
C. P. Garcia Ave., UP Diliman, Quezon City
426-1468 to 78; 926-2611; 929-8366 F
rusolidum@phivolcs.dost.gov.ph

RENATO U. SOLIDUM, JR.
Director

PHILIPPINE SCIENCE HIGH SCHOOL (PSHS) SYSTEM
Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City
924-0639 TF
oed@pshs.edu.ph

JOSETTE T. BIYO
Executive Director

SCIENCE EDUCATION INSTITUTE (SEI)
1st & 2nd Levels, Science Heritage Bldg., DOST Compound
Gen. Santos Avenue, Bicutan, Taguig City
837-1359; 837-0057 F
fgbrawn@gmail.com

FILMA G. BRAWNER
Director

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION INSTITUTE (STII)
STII Bldg., DOST Complex, Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2191 to 95 loc. 101/102; 837-2071 loc. 2130 F
reliboro@stii.dost.gov.ph

RAYMUND E. LIBORO
Director

TECHNOLOGY APPLICATION AND PROMOTION INSTITUTE (TAPI)
TAPI Bldg., DOST Compound, Gen. Santos Ave., Bicutan, Taguig City
837-2071 to 82 loc. 2151; 837-6188 ; 837-2936 F
tapi@dost.gov.ph

EDGAR I. GARCIA
Director

TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE CENTER (TRC)
TRC Jacinta II Bldg., EDSA Guadalupe Nuevo, Makati City
822-5418; 822-1400 loc. 901
denniscunanan888@yahoo.com

DENNIS L. CUNANAN
Director-General

Regional Offices

TERESITA C. FORTUNA	Director, NCR	837-3162 TF; 519-8702 tessfortuna@yahoo.com
JULIUS CAESAR V. SICAT	Director, CAR	(074) 422-0981; 422-2214 TF dost-car@dost.gov.ph
ELSA R. CHAN	Director, Region I	(072) 700-2372; 888-3399 TF dostro1@dost.gov.ph
URDUJAH A. TEJADA	Director, Region II	(078) 304-8654; 846-7241 TF jaye_dost2@yahoo.com
VICTOR B. MARIANO	Director, Region III	(045) 455-0800 TF vbmariano@dost.gov.ph
ALEXANDER R. MADRIGAL	Director, Region IV-A	(049) 536-4997 TF alexmadrigal@yahoo.com
MA. JOSEFINA P. ABILAY	Director, Region IV-B	(02) 837-3755 TF mimaropa.dost@gmail.com
TOMAS B. BRIÑAS	Director, Region V	(052) 820-5039 TF; 482-0534 dost_ro5@dost.gov.ph
ROWEN R. GELONGA	Director, Region VI	(033) 320-0908 TF; 508-5739 rrgelonga@yahoo.com
RENE BURT N. LLANTO	Director, Region VII	(032) 418-9032; 254-8269 TF dost7@ro7.dost.gov.ph
EDGARDO M. ESPERANCILLA	Director, Region VIII	(053) 323-6356; 323-7110 F eme_dost8@yahoo.com
BRENDA L. NAZARETH-MANZANO	Director, Region IX	(062) 992-1114 TF brenaz10@yahoo.com
ALFONSO P. ALAMBAN	Director, Region X	(088) 858-3931 to 33 (08822) 72-38-02 loc. 10/27 F apa.alamban@gmail.com
ANTHONY C. SALES	Director, Region XI	(082) 227-5672; 221-5295 F acsales@dost.gov.ph
ZENAIDA P. HADJI RAOF LAIDAN	Director, Region XII	(064) 421-2712; 421-1586 F zhrlaidan@dost.gov.ph
LYNDO G. VILLACORTA	Director, Region XIII	(085) 342-5684 TF; 342-9053 lyndovillacorta@yahoo.com



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WELFARE AND DEVELOPMENT
Batasang Pambansa Complex, Constitution Hills, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 931-8101 to 07
<http://www.dswd.gov.ph>

CORAZON “Dinky” JULIANO-SOLIMAN

Secretary
 931-8191 TF; loc. 300-303

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ALICIA R. BALA	Policy & Plans Group OIC, Institutional Dev’t Group Philippine Representative for Children to the ASEAN Commission on the Promotion and Protection of the Rights of Women & Children	931-9131 TF; loc. 309-311
MATEO G. MONTAÑO	General Administration & Support Services Group	931-9135 TF; loc. 312-313
PARISYA H. TARADJI	Operations & Programs Group	951-7117 TF; loc. 202-203

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

FLORITA R. VILLAR	Policy & Plans Group OIC, Coach Monitor for Luzon Dept. Legislative Liaison Officer	951-7126; 931-6366 TF loc. 204-205
VILMA B. CABRERA	Institutional Dev’t Group OIC, Technical Assistance Unit	951-2801 TF; loc. 407-408
CAMILO G. GUDMALIN	Visayas and Mindanao Deputy Proj. Director, KALAHI-CIDSS	931-6114; loc. 411-412
MA. CHONA O. DAVID-CASIS	General Administration and Support Services Group	931-8138; 951-7121 TF loc. 306
JAVIER R. JIMENEZ	Head Executive Assistant, OSEC OIC, Social Marketing Service	931-8191 TF; loc. 328

BUREAUS

CAPACITY BUILDING BUREAU 951-2805 TF; loc. 403-405	MARGARITA V. SAMPANG Director IV
POLICY DEVELOPMENT & PLANNING BUREAU 931-8101 TF; loc. 317-318	LYNNETTE Y. BAUTISTA Director IV
STANDARDS BUREAU 951-7125; 931-3181 TF; loc. 108-111	THELSA P. BIOLENA Director IV

SOCIAL TECHNOLOGY BUREAU
931-8144; 951-2802 TF; loc. 324-325; 327

PATRICIA B. LUNA
Director IV

PROTECTIVE SERVICES BUREAU
931-6115 TF; loc. 407-410

DULFIE T. SHALIM
Director IV

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT BUREAU
951-2807; loc. 100-102

MARIE ANGELA S. GOPALAN
Director

POVERTY REDUCTION PROGRAMS BUREAU
951-6827; loc. 421, 423

HONORITA B. BAYUDAN
Director

Field Offices

MA. ALICIA S. BONOAN	Director, NCR	(02) 488-3110 TF
LEONARDO C. REYNOSO	Director, CAR	(074) 442-7917 TF
MARCELO NICOMEDES CASTILLO	Director, Field Office I	(072) 888-2184; 888-3527 TF
ARNEL B. GARCIA	Director, Field Office II	(078) 846-7043 TF
ADELINA S. APOSTOL	Director, Field Office III	(045) 246-7021TF
WILMA D. NAVIAMOS	Acting Director, FO IV-A	(02) 807-7102 TF
VIOLETA A. CRUZ	Director, Field Office IV-B	(02) 524-2742 TF
REMIA T. TAPISPISAN	Director, Field Office V	(052) 480-5754 TF
MINDA B. BRIGOLI	Director, Field Office VI	(033) 337-6221; 508-6775 TF
MA. EVELYN B. MACAPOBRE	Director, Field Office VII	(032) 231-2172 TF
LETICIA T. DIOKNO	Director, Field Office VIII	(053) 321-1007 TF
TEODULO R. ROMO, JR.	Director, Field Office IX	(062) 991-1001TF
ARACELI F. SOLAMILLO	Director, Field Office X	(088) 858-8959; 858-6333 TF
ESTER A. VERSOZA	Director, Field Office XI	(082) 226-2857 TF
BAI ZORAHAYDA T. TAHA	Director, Field Office XII	(083) 228-3180; 228-3181 TF
MERCEDITA P. JABAGAT	Director, CARAGA	(085) 815-9173 TF
HADJA BAINON GABAR KARON	Director, ARMM	(065) 431-0323

ATTACHED AGENCIES

COUNCIL FOR THE WELFARE OF CHILDREN
10 Apo St., Sta. Mesa Heights, Quezon City
740-8864 TL; 743-8374 TF

BRENDA S. VIGO
Executive Director

INTER-COUNTRY ADOPTION BOARD
2 Chicago St., cor. Ermin Garcia St.,
Brgy. Pinagkaisahan, Cubao, QC
721-9781; 721-9782; 725-6664 TF

BERNADETTE B. ABEJO
Executive Director

NATIONAL YOUTH COMMISSION
4/F Bookman Bldg.
373 Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
781-1163; 781-1671 TL; 781-2323 TF

LEON G. FLORES III
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON DISABILITY AFFAIRS
NCDA Bldg., Isidora St., Barangay Holy Spirit, Q.C.
932-6422 TL; 951-6033 TF

CARMEN REYES-ZUBIAGA
Acting Executive Director



DEPARTMENT OF TOURISM
DOT Bldg., Agrifina Circle, Rizal Park, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 523-8411
www.tourism.gov.ph

RAMON R. JIMENEZ, JR.

Secretary
525-4102; 524-1751; 521-7374 F
rrjimenezjr@tourism.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

MA. THERESA I. MARTINEZ	Office of Special Concerns Dept. Legislative Liaison Officer	524-1081; 525-4611 mtmartinez@tourism.gov.ph
DANIEL G. CORPUZ	Tourism Planning & Promotions	524-2406; 536-0323 F dgcorpuz@tourism.gov.ph
MA. VICTORIA V. JASMIN	Tourism Regulation Coordination & Resource Generation	525-6074; 523-1942 F mvasmin@tourism.gov.ph

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

EUGENE T. KAW	Chief of Staff	525-4102; 521-7374 F etkaw@tourism.gov.ph
BENITO C. BENGZON, JR.	International Tourism Promotion	521-7560; 524-2103 F bcbengzonjr@tourism.gov.ph
ROLANDO CAÑIZAL	Tourism Development Planning	525-2928; 526-7657 F rcanizal@tourism.gov.ph

Head Executive Assistant:

JEMIMAH-FAY L. ALENTAJAN		525-4102; 521-7374 F jems.alentajan.dot@gmail.com
---------------------------------	--	--

Regional Offices

MA. VICTORIA V. JASMIN	OIC-Director, NCR	525-6114; 524-8321 F ncr@tourism.gov.ph
PURIFICACION S. MOLINTAS	Director, CAR	(074) 442-7014; 442-8848 F dotregioncar@gmail.com
MARTIN S. VALERA	Director, Region I	(072) 888-2411; 888-2098 F dotregion1@pldtdsl.net
BLESSIDA G. DIWA	Director, Region II	(078) 844-1621; 846-2435 TF dotr2@yahoo.com
RONALDO P. TIOTUICO	Director, Region III	(045) 961-5617; 961-2612 TF celtour@yahoo.com

LOUELLA C. JURILLA	Director, Region IV-A/ Region IV-B	524-1528; 526-7656 F (049) 508-0761 TL; 508-0741 F lcjurilla@tourism.gov.ph
MARIA ONG-RAVANILLA	Director, Region V	(052) 435-0085; 482-0712 F dot_bicol@yahoo.com
HELEN J. CATALBAS	OIC-Director, Region VI	(033) 337-5411; 335-0245 F deptour6@mozcom.com
ROWENA LU Y. MONTECILLO	Director, Region VII	(032) 412-1967; 254-2711 F dotregion7@gmail.com
KARINA ROSA S. TIOPE	Director, Region VIII	(053) 321-2048; 325-5279 TF dottacloban@yahoo.com
MARY JUNE G. BUGANTE	Director, Region IX	(062) 992-6242 993-0030 F dotr9@yahoo.com
CATALINO E. CHAN III	Director, Region X	(08822) 726-394; 723-696 F dotr10_nm@yahoo.com
ARTURO P. BONCATO, JR.	Director, Region XI	(082) 225-1940; 221-0070 F dotr11@yahoo.com
JOSE B. CABULANAN	OIC-Director, Region XII	(064) 421-1110; 421-7868 TF dotregion12@yahoo.com
LETICIA DC. TAN	Director, Region XIII	(085) 341-5928; 815-6040 TF dotr13@yahoo.com

ATTACHED AGENCIES

INTRAMUROS ADMINISTRATION
Palacio del Gobernador Building, Intramuros, Manila
527-3155; 527-3084 F
junjuncapistrano@yahoo.com

JOSE A. CAPISTRANO, JR.
Administrator

NATIONAL PARKS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Agrifina Circle, Rizal Park, Manila
302-7381; 302-7119 F
jhvillegas@nationalparks.ph

JULIET H. VILLEGAS
Executive Director



DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND INDUSTRY
Industry and Investments Building
385 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.dti.gov.ph

GREGORY L. DOMINGO

Secretary
890-9333; 896-1166 F
secretary@dti.gov.ph

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ZENAIDA CUISON-MAGLAYA	Consumer Welfare & Business Regulation Group/ Management Services Group	751-3336; 751-3335 F useczcm@dti.gov.ph
ADRIAN S. CRISTOBAL, JR.	Industry Development & Trade Policy Group	890-4898; 895-3993 TF ascristobal@dti.gov.ph
CRISTINO L. PANLILIO	Trade & Investment Promotions Group	890-9332; 895-3512 F clpanlilio@boi.gov.ph
MERLY M. CRUZ	Regional Operations & Development Group	890-4697; 890-4685 F merlycruz60@yahoo.com

ASSISTANT SECRETARY:

ROMULO V. MANLAPIG	0917-589-8118 rvmanlapig@philippinetrade.org
---------------------------	---

CHIEF OF STAFF:

JOSEPHINE C. ROMERO	976-5724; 899-7450 loc. 5524 COS@dti.gov.ph
----------------------------	--

HEAD EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT:

ARMANDO Q. MERCADO, JR	976-5728; 899-7450 loc. 5528 jun_mercado@yahoo.com
-------------------------------	--

BUREAUS

CONSUMER WELFARE AND BUSINESS REGULATION GROUP

BUREAU OF PRODUCT STANDARDS
3/F Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3127; 751-4735 F
PVMendoza@dti.gov.ph

PEDRO VICENTE C. MENDOZA
Director-in-Charge

BUREAU OF TRADE REGULATION
AND CONSUMER PROTECTION
2/F Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3288; 890-4949 F
vmad@dti.gov.ph

VICTORIO MARIO A. DIMAGIBA
Director

NATIONAL CONSUMER AFFAIRS COUNCIL
G/F Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-4782; 890-4930 F
ncac@dti.gov.ph

VELMA M. LIM
Officer-in-Charge

PHILIPPINE ACCREDITATION OFFICE
3/F Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3235; 751-3262 F
JaimeOlmos@dti.gov.ph

JAIME LASARO L. OLMOS
Officer-in-Charge

PHILIPPINE SHIPPERS' BUREAU
2/F Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3304; 751-3305 F
vmad@dti.gov.ph

VICTORIO MARIO A. DIMAGIBA
Director-in-Charge

INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND TRADE POLICY GROUP

BUREAU OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE RELATIONS
4/F DTI International Bldg.
375 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
897-1719; 890-5149 F
angelo_benedictos@yahoo.com

ANGELO SALVADOR M. BENEDICTOS
Officer-in-Charge

BUREAU OF IMPORT SERVICES
3/F Tara Bldg., 389 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
896-4430; 896-4431 F
LuisCatibayan@dti.gov.ph

LUIS M. CATIBAYAN
Director

CENTER FOR INDUSTRIAL COMPETITIVENESS
6/F, Trade & Industry Bldg., 361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3404 TF; 890-4889
kbfulgencio@yahoo.com

VIRGILIO P. FULGENCIO
Executive Director

TRADE AND INVESTMENT PROMOTIONS GROUP

BUREAU OF EXPORT TRADE PROMOTION
DTI Int'l Bldg., 375 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
895-3654 TF; 895-4430
smperlada@dti.gov.ph

SENEN M. PERLADA
Director

GARMENTS & TEXTILE INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE
Golden Shell Pavilion, Roxas Blvd., cor. Sen Gil J. Puyat Ave., Pasay City
832-3956; 832-3965 F
rvgaetos@citem.com

ROSVI C. GAETOS
Director-in-Charge

FOREIGN TRADE SERVICE CORPS
3/F DTI International Bldg.
375 Sen Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
897-9659; 890-5073 F
ftsc.dti@philippinetrade.org

ROMULO V. MANLAPIG
Assistant Secretary

REGIONAL OPERATIONS AND DEVELOPMENT GROUP

BUREAU OF MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMENT
5/F Trade and Industry Bldg., 361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-5036; 896-7916 TF
bmsmed@dti.gov.ph

RHODORA M. LEAÑO
Director

BUREAU OF DOMESTIC TRADE
G/F, Trade and Industry Bldg.
361 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-3223; 751-3224 F
marievicbonoan@yahoo.com

MARIEVIC M. BONOAN
Officer-in-Charge

SMALL BUSINESS CORPORATION
17F & 18F Corporate Center
139 Valero St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
813-5720 TF; 751-1888 loc. 1801
rquesada@sbgfc.org.ph

RAMON M. QUESADA
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

DTI-RURAL MICRO-ENTERPRISE PROMOTION PROGRAM
3/F Trade and Industry Bldg., 361 Sen Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
751-0384 loc. 2368; 751-3260 TF
rumepp@dti.gov.ph

JERRY T. CLAVESILLAS
Program Manager

DTI-CARP NATIONAL PROGRAM OFFICE
3/F Oppen Bldg., 349 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
890-4966; 897-1024 F
carp@dti.gov.ph

MANUEL B. ABAD
Program Manager

ATTACHED AGENCIES

BOARD OF INVESTMENTS
5/F Industry and Investments Bldg.
385 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
890-4898; 895-3993 TF
ascristobal@dti.gov.ph

ADRIAN S. CRISTOBAL, JR.
Undersecretary/Managing Head

**CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY AUTHORITY
OF THE PHILIPPINES**
5/F Executive Center Bldg., 369 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
895-4424; 897-9336 F
ciapdti@yahoo.com

JESUS L. MOTOOMULL
Officer-in-Charge

CONSTRUCTION MANPOWER DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION
5/F Executive Center Bldg., 369 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
890-1069; 890-1037 F
cmdf@dti.gov.ph

JESUS L. MOTOOMULL
Director-in-Charge

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY PHILIPPINES
28 Upper McKinley Road
McKinley Hill Town Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
798-0116; 553-9480 F
ricblancaflor@ipophil.gov.ph

RICARDO R. BLANCAFLOR
Director General

PHILIPPINE TRADE TRAINING CENTER
International Trade Center Complex
Roxas Blvd. cor. Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Pasay City
468-8965; 834-1341 F
nespalabyab@gmail.com

NESTOR P. PALABYAB
Officer-in-Charge

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES
Design Center Bldg., CCP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
832-3649 TF; 832-1112 to 19 loc. 125
pddcp@info.com.ph

MYRNA M. SUNICO
Executive Director

Regional Offices

FERDINAND L. MANFOSTE	Officer-in-Charge, NCR	811-8367; 811-8271 F fmanfoste@yahoo.com
MYRNA P. PABLO	Director, CAR	(074) 442-8634; 442-5688 F myrnpablo@yahoo.com
FLORANTE O. LEAL	Director, Region I	(072) 700-1022; 700-1023 F dtireg1@yahoo.com
MA. ESPERANZA C. BAÑARES	Director, Region II	(078) 846-4637 TF RO2@dti.gov.ph
BLESILA A. LANTAYONA	Director, Region III	(045) 625-9290; 625-9607 F dtireg3@pldtsl.net
MARILLOU QUINCO-TOLEDO	Director, Region IV-A	(049) 545-6169; 545-7573 F dti4a@yahoo.com
JOEL B. VALERA	Director, Region IV-B	890-1712; 899-0900 F dti_mimaropa@yahoo.com
JOCELYN LB. BLANCO	Director, Region V	(052) 480-5749; 480-5717 F ro@dti05.org
DOMINIC P. ABAD	Director, Region VI	(033) 335-0548; 335-0083 F dtiregion6@yahoo.com
ASTERIA C. CABERTE	Director, Region VII	(032) 255-0036; 253-7465 F dti_7@yahoo.com
CYNTHIA R. NIERRAS	Director, Region VIII	(053) 323-4163; 323-4082 F RO8@dti.gov.ph
NAZRULLAH B. MANZUR	Director, Region IX	(062) 955-3237; 991-3232 F dti9@pldtsl.net
LINDA O. BONIAO	Officer-in-Charge, Region X	(08822) 729-291; 726-354 F r10@dti.gov.ph
MARIZON S. LORETO	Director, Region XI	(082) 224-0511; 221-4952 F dti11.ord@gmail.com
IBRAHIM K. GUIAMADEL	Director, Region XII	(083) 228-9837; 520-0613 F ro@dti12.org
BRIELGO O. PAGARAN	Director, CARAGA	(085) 342-5615; 815-1271 F dti_caraga@yahoo.com



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATIONS
The Columbia Tower, Brgy. Wack-wack, Ortigas Avenue, Mandaluyong City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 727-7960
www.dotc.gov.ph

JOSEPH EMILIO A. ABAYA
Secretary
726-7125; loc. 374

UNDERSECRETARIES:

ANNELI R. LONTOC

RENE K. LIMCAOCO	Planning	725-0204; 726-6221 TF
JOSE PERPETUO M. LOTILLA	Legal Affairs	724-1728; 725-6609 TF
EDUARDO OBAN, JR.	Operations	727-6401; 723-5004 TF

ASSISTANT SECRETARIES:

MARLOU B. UBANO	Legal Affairs	726-3934; 725-9304 TF
DANTE M. LANTIN	Administration	727-7994; 727-7982 TF
ILDEFONSO T. PATDU, JR.	Project Management	727-7958; 727-7948 TF
JAIME RAPHAEL C. FELICIANO	Planning	725-0013; loc. 247
CATHERINE P. GONZALES	Procurement	654-7725; loc. 235

SECTORAL OFFICES

LAND TRANSPORTATION FRANCHISING
AND REGULATORY BOARD
East Avenue, Quezon City
426-2505; 426-2519; 921-2291 TF
yokababs72@yahoo.com
925-7194; 925-8410 TF
www.ltfrb.gov.ph

JAIME D. JACOB
Chairman

LAND TRANSPORTATION OFFICE
East Avenue, Quezon City
921-9072; 921-9071 TF
926-9882; 921-9077 TF
www.lto.gov.ph

FRANCISCO M. MENDOZA
Executive Director

PHILIPPINE COAST GUARD
139 25th St., Port Area, Manila
527-8481 to 89 loc. 6002; 6005 F
www.pcg.gov.ph

VIRGINIA P. TORRES
Assistant Secretary
ALFONSO V. TAN, JR.
Executive Director

EDMUND C. TAN
Commandant

ATTACHED AGENCIES

CIVIL AERONAUTICS BOARD

CAB Bldg., MIAA Rd., Pasay City
851-7268; 851-3028; 851-6911 TF
deparcilla@yahoo.com
www.cab.gov.ph

CARMELO L. ARCILLA
Acting Executive Director

MARITIME INDUSTRY AUTHORITY

TRIDA Bldg., TM Kalaw Ave., Ermita, Manila
526-0107; 523-9078 TF
nic.conti@yahoo.com
www.marina.gov.ph

NICOLAS A. CONTI
OIC-Administrator

OFFICE OF TRANSPORTATION COOPERATIVES

Sugar Center, North Avenue. Quezon City
332-9311 to 9313; 332-9315 TF
leticiagorospe@yahoo.com
otc@pacific.net.ph
332-9312

LETICIA Z. GOROSPE
Chairperson

OFFICE FOR TRANSPORTATION SECURITY

Andrews Ave., cor. Aurora Blvd., Pasay City
855-2735; 855-2418 TF
www.ots.gov.ph

ROLAND S. RECOMONO
Administrator

TOLL REGULATORY BOARD

2/F, IBP Bldg., Dona Julia Vargas Ave.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
631-5901 TL; 631-5025; 631-6034 F

EDMUNDO D. REYES, JR.
Executive Director



NATIONAL ECONOMIC AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
12 St. Josemaria Escriva Drive, Ortigas Center, Pasig City 1605
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 631-0945 to 68
www.neda.gov.ph

ARSENIO M. BALISACAN

Director-General
631-3716; 631-3723; 631-3747 F
ambalisacan@neda.gov.ph

DEPUTY DIRECTOR-GENERALS:

NESTOR R. MIJARES IV	Central Support Office	633-6011 TF nrmijares@neda.gov.ph
EMMANUEL F. ESGUERRA	Planning and Policy	631-3702 TF efesguerra@neda.gov.ph
ROLANDO G. TUNGPALAN	Investment Programming	631-2186 TF rgtungpalan@neda.gov.ph
MARGARITA R. SONGCO	Regional Development Office	631-2196; 633-6016 F mrsonco@neda.gov.ph

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR-GENERALS:

RUPERTO P. MAJUCA	Planning and Policy	633-6010 rpmajuca@neda.gov.ph
RUBEN S. REINOSO, JR.	Investment Programming	631-2192; 631-2188 F rsreinoso@neda.gov.ph
MARCELINA E. BACANI	Regional Development Office	631-3708 TF mebacani@neda.gov.ph

BUREAUS

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
631-3717; 631-3706 F
jbbasas@neda.gov.ph

JOSEPH MELVIN B. BASAS
OIC-Director

DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION STAFF
631-3744; 631-3282 F
crdecastro@neda.gov.ph

CELINE R. DE CASTRO
OIC-Director

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COORDINATION STAFF
631-3729; 635-4794 F
kvatanate@neda.gov.ph

KENNETH V. TANATE
Director

LEGAL STAFF/MANAGEMENT STAFF
631-3718 TF; 631-3733
jpreyes@neda.gov.ph

JOCELYN P. REYES
Director

AGRICULTURE STAFF
631-3745; 633-6015 F
smencabo@neda.gov.ph

SHEILA MARIE M. ENCABO
OIC-Director

TRADE, INDUSTRY AND UTILITIES STAFF
631-3734 TF
brmendoza@neda.gov.ph

BRENDA JOYCE R. MENDOZA
Director

NATIONAL PLANNING AND POLICY STAFF
631-3283; 631-3721 F
baganapin@neda.gov.ph

BIEN A. GANAPIN
OIC-Director

SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT STAFF
631-3758; 631-5435 F
emcapones@neda.gov.ph

ERLINDA M. CAPONES
Director

INFRASTRUCTURE STAFF
631-3724; 631-9108 F
lfquitoriano@neda.gov.ph

LIBRADO F. QUITORIANO
Director

PUBLIC INVESTMENT STAFF
631-3748 TF; 631-3759
jluy@neda.gov.ph

JONATHAN L. UY
Director

PROJECT MONITORING STAFF
631-3707; 631-3753 F
rmplanta@neda.gov.ph

RODERICK M. PLANTA
Director

REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COORDINATION STAFF
638-9307; 631-3743 F
rsendencia@neda.gov.ph

REMEDIOS S. ENDENCIA
OIC-Director

Regional Offices

MILAGROS A. RIMANDO	Director, CAR	(074) 442-9573; 442-3232 F nedacar@pldtdsl.net
JUAN B. NGALOB	Director, Region I	(072) 888-5501; 888-2708 F nro1@pldtdsl.net
MARY ANNE ER. DARAUAY	OIC-Director, Region II	(078) 844-9300; 844-1243 F neda_ro2@yahoo.com
SEVERINO C. SANTOS	OIC-Director, Region III	(045) 963-6772; 963-6773 F neda3@pldtdsl.net
AGNES M. ESPINAS	OIC-Director, Region IV-A	(049) 545-7756 TF; 545-0091 amespinas@neda.gov.ph
REMIGIO A. MERCADO	Director, Region IV-B	(043) 286-2420 TF; 288-2331 neda4b@gmail.com
JOSE ROMEO C. ESCANDOR	Director, Region V	(052) 482-0498; 820-5899 F romeo_escandor@yahoo.com
RO-ANN A. BACAL	Director, Region VI	(033) 337-6840; 335-1070 F nro6@pldtdsl.net
BUENAVENTURA C. GO-SOCO	Director, Region VII	(032) 414-7500; 253-0489 F ord@neda7.net.ph
BONIFACIO G. UY	OIC-Director, Region VIII	(053) 323-3092; 323-3093 TF nedaro8@evis.net.ph
TERESITA SOCORRO C. RAMOS	Director, Region IX	(062) 991-6741; 925-0048 F neda_ro9@yahoo.com

LEON M. DACANAY, JR.	Director, Region X	(08822) 726-161; 723-436 F nedardc10@yahoo.com
MA. LOURDES D. LIM	Director, Region XI	(082) 296-0161; 296-0164 F neda@pldtdsl.net
ARTURO G. VALERO	Director, Region XII	(083) 520-0005; 520-0006 F nedatwelve@pldtdsl.net
CARMENCITA S. COCHINGCO	Director, CARAGA	(085) 342-9664; 815-0308 F cscochingco@yahoo.com

ATTACHED AGENCIES

NATIONAL STATISTICAL COORDINATION BOARD
403 Midland Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
895-2395; 896-1778 F
jrg.albert@nscb.gov.ph

JOSE RAMON G. ALBERT
Secretary-General

NATIONAL STATISTICS OFFICE
Solicarel Bldg. I, Ramon Magsaysay Blvd., Sta. Mesa, Manila
713-7074; 715-6502; 713-7073 F
c.ericta@census.gov.ph

CARMELITA N. ERICTA
Administrator

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL VOLUNTEER SERVICE COORDINATION AGENCY
NEDA Complex (opposite channel 7) EDSA, Quezon City
929-6376 TF; 926-8902
jcdevera@pnvsca.neda.gov.ph

JOSELITO C. DE VERA
Executive Director

PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP CENTER
NEDA sa QC EDSA, Diliman, Quezon City
929-4968; 929-5187 F
cvcnilao@ppp.gov.ph

COSETTE V. CANILAO
Executive Director

STATISTICAL RESEARCH & TRAINING CENTER
J & S Bldg., 104 Kalayaan Avenue, Diliman, Q. C.
433-1745 TF
ggseldajr@srtc.gov.ph

GERVACIO C. SELDA, JR.
Executive Director II

TARIFF COMMISSION
Philippine Heart Center Bldg.
East Avenue, Quezon City
928-8106; 921-7660 F
tarcm@pworld.net.ph

EDGARDO B. ABON
Chairman



CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
 Constitutional Hills, Batasang Pambansa Complex
 Diliman, Quezon City 1126, Metro Manila Area Code: 02
 Trunklines: 931-7939; 931-7935; 931-8092
www.csc.gov.ph

FRANCISCO T. DUQUE III

Chairman
 931-7913; 931-7997 TF
cscphil@webmail.csc.gov.ph

MARY ANN Z. FERNANDEZ-MENDOZA	Commissioner	931-7967; 931-7943 TF commay@webmail.csc.gov.ph
ROBERT S. MARTINEZ	Commissioner	931-7996; 931-4145 TF
ROGELIO C. LIMARE	Assistant Commissioner Special Projects	931-7971; 931-4143 TF rclimare@webmail.csc.gov.ph
DAVID E. CABANAG, JR.	Assistant Commissioner Special Concerns	932-2606; 932-2710 TF
ARIEL G. RONQUILLO	Assistant Commissioner Office for Legal Affairs	932-3781; 951-2630; 931-8016 TF ola@webmail.csc.gov.ph
AGNES D. PADILLA	Executive Director Civil Service Institute	931-4182; 931-8019 TF training@webmail.csc.gov.ph

Regional Offices

MYRNA V. MACATANGAY	Director IV, NCR	749-0980; 781-4097 F csc_ncr@yahoo.com
FERNANDO M. PORIO	Director IV, CAR	(074) 443-5981; 433-9282 F cscro14@yahoo.com
ENGELBERT ANTHONY D. UNITE	Director IV, Region I	(072) 700-5639; 700-5626 TF csc_reg1@yahoo.com.ph
BIENVENIDA L. RAGUCOS	Director IV, Region II	(078) 844-5352; 846-9149 TF cscreg2@yahoo.com
KARIN LITZ P. ZERNA	Director IV, Region III	(045) 455-3241; 455-3242 TF cscro3rd@yahoo.com
LYDIA A. CASTILLO	Director IV, Region IV	927-1830; (0915) 383-4853 cscro4_lac@yahoo.com
CECILIA R. NIETO	Director IV, Region V	(052) 435-0147; 482-0695 F cscro5@yahoo.com
RODOLFO B. ENCAJONADO	Director IV, Region VI	(033) 321-2668 to 69 cscregion6@gmail.com
JUDITH D. CHICANO	Director IV, Region VII	(032) 414-7488; 414-7676 cscro7@yahoo.com
MARILYN E. TALDO	OIC-Director IV, Region VIII	(053) 323-2857; 323-2962 yen_taldo@yahoo.com

MACYBEL ALFARO-SAHI	Director IV, Region IX	(062) 955-1643; 955-2765 TF macybelsahi@yahoo.com.ph
LOURDES CLAVITE-VIDAL	Director IV, Region X	(08822) 723-108; (088) 858-7563 pald_csc10@yahoo.com.ph
ANNABELLE B. ROSELL	Director IV, Region XI	(082) 297-0910; 299-3118 F cscro11@yahoo.com
GRACE R. BELGADO-SAQUETON	Director IV, Region XII	(064) 421-1383; 390-1504 csccotabato@yahoo.com
ADAMS D. TORRES	Director IV, CARAGA	(085) 342-6089 cscaraga@philcom.ph
RESURRECCION P. PUEYO	Director IV, ARMM	(064) 390-1483; 421-1855 TF civilservicecommission@yahoo.com

CAREER EXECUTIVE SERVICE BOARD
3 Marcelino St., Holy Spirit Drive, Diliman, Quezon City
951-4981 to 88; 951-3306 TF
cesboard.gov.ph

MA. ANTHONETTE VELASCO-ALLONES
Executive Director



COMMISSION ON AUDIT

Commonwealth Avenue, Quezon City 1100
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 952-5700
www.coa.gov.ph

MARIA GRACIA M. PULIDO-TAN

Chairperson

931-9220; 931-9232; 931-9223 TF
cmgptan@coa.gov.ph

JUANITO G. ESPINO, JR.	Commissioner Office of the Commissioner I	931-9306; 931-7451 jgespino@coa.gov.ph
HEIDI L. MENDOZA	Commissioner Office of the Commissioner II	931-7873 ; 931-7593 hmendoza@coa.gov.ph
ARCADIO B. CUENCO, JR.	Assistant Commissioner Administration Sector	931-9308; 951-4260 abcuenco@coa.gov.ph
LUZ L. TOLENTINO	Assistant Commissioner Planning, Financial and Management Sector	951-0456; 951-3529 lltolentino@coa.gov.ph
LOURDES M. CASTILLO	Assistant Commissioner Corporate Government Sector	951-0459; 931-9215 lmcastillo@coa.gov.ph
CARMELA S. PEREZ	Assistant Commissioner Special Services Sector	951-4263; 931-9274 csperez@coa.gov.ph
EMMA M. ESPINA	Assistant Commissioner Local Government Sector	951-0478; 931-7550 emespina@coa.gov.ph
ELIZABETH S. ZOSA	Assistant Commissioner Legal Services Sector	931-9287; 931-5109 eszosa@coa.gov.ph
ISABEL D. AGITO	Assistant Commissioner National Government Sector	951-0445; 931-7598 idagito@coa.gov.ph
JAIME P. NARANJO	Assistant Commissioner Government Accountancy Sector	951-0458; 931-9228 jpnaranjo@coa.gov.ph
WINNIE ROSE H. ENCALLADO	Assistant Commissioner Professional Development Sector	931-9278; 931-7586 wrhencallado@coa.gov.ph

Regional Offices

LUIS S. MEJIA	Director IV, CAR	(074) 422-1327 TF lsmejia@coa.gov.ph
DELFIN P. AGUILAR	Director IV, Region I	(072) 888-5780 TF dpaguilar@coa.gov.ph
EVELYN C. ABAD	Director IV, Region II	(078) 304-3793 TF ecabad@coa.gov.ph
REUBEN M. LIM	Concurrent Director, Region III	(045) 455-4267/4273/4266 TF rmlim@coa.gov.ph
LUZ L. TOLENTINO	Concurrent Director, Region IV	931-9304 TF ltoleentino@coa.gov.ph
NILDA B. PLARAS	Director IV, Region V	(052) 482-0548/0547 TF nbplaras@coa.gov.ph
NAOMI L. MEDICI	OIC-Director IV, Region VI	(033) 329-7140 TF nlmedici@coa.gov.ph
SABINIANO G. CABATUAN	Director IV, Regions VII	(032) 255-5307 TF sgcabatuan@coa.gov.ph
RODULFO J. ARIESGA	Director IV, Region VIII	(053) 323-6886/6889 TF rjariesga@coa.gov.ph
ROY L. URSAL	Director IV, Region IX	(062) 955-1168; 990-1168 TF rlursal@coa.gov.ph
DONELO A. SESCON	Director IV, Region X	(088) 858-2994 TF dasescon@coa.gov.ph
MANOLO C. SY	Director IV, Region XI	(082) 241-1701/2948 TF coaxi@mozcom.com
ROBERTO T. MARQUEZ	Director IV, Region XII	(064) 421-1701 TF rtmarquez@coa.gov.ph
ROLAND A. REY	Director IV, Region XIII	(085) 342-9579 TF rarey@coa.gov.ph
BATO S. ALI, JR.	Director IV, ARMM	(064): 421-1233 TF basali@coa.gov.ph



COMMISSION ON ELECTIONS

Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., Gen. Luna St.,
cor. Andres Soriano, Jr. Ave., Intramuros, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.comelec.gov.ph

SIXTO S. BRILLANTES, JR.

Chairman
527-2771
chairman@comelec.gov.ph

RENE V. SARMIENTO	Commissioner	527-2767 comm_sarmiento@comelec.gov.ph
ARMANDO C. VELASCO	Commissioner	527-0834 comm_velasco@comelec.gov.ph
LUCENITO N. TAGLE	Commissioner	527-0829 comm_tagle@comelec.gov.ph
ELIAS R. YUSOPH	Commissioner	521-1319 comm_yusoph@comelec.gov.ph
CHRISTIAN ROBERT S. LIM	Commissioner	524-3711 comm_lim@comelec.gov.ph
MA. GRACE CIELO M. PADACA	Commissioner	527-0836 comm_padaca@comelec.gov.ph

Regional Offices

JUBIL SURMIEDA	Director IV, NCR	(02) 527-9624; 527-0846 redo_ncr@comelec.gov.ph
JULIUS D. TORRES	Director IV, CAR	(074) 304-2444; 619-0891 F redo_car@comelec.gov.ph
NOLI R. PIPO	Director IV, Region I	(072) 700-2980 redo_region1@comelec.gov.ph
EDERLINO U. TABILAS	Director IV, Region II	(078) 846-2636 redo_region2@comelec.gov.ph
ZOILO M. PERLAS, JR.	Director IV, Region III	(045) 961-5015 redo_region3@comelec.gov.ph
JUANITO O. ICARO	Director IV, Region IV	(02) 527-0835 redo_region4@comelec.gov.ph
ROMEO B. FORTES	Director IV, Region V	(052) 245-5147; 480-4812 redo_region5@comelec.gov.ph
DENNIS L. AUSAN	Director IV, Region VI	(033) 320-6499 redo_region6@comelec.gov.ph
TEMIE P. LAMBINO	Director IV, Region VII	(032) 416-9773; 416-9774 redo_region7@comelec.gov.ph
JOSE NICK A. MENDROS	Director IV, Region VIII	(053) 321-2045 redo_region8@comelec.gov.ph
MICHAEL C. ABAS	OIC-Director IV, Region IX	(062) 992-0519; 991-2653 redo_region9@comelec.gov.ph
RENATO A. MAGBUTAY	Director IV, Region X	(088) 858-6269; 350-3512 F redo_region10@comelec.gov.ph
WILFRED JAY E. BALISADO	OIC-Director IV, Region XI	(082) 297-7221 redo_region11@comelec.gov.ph
REMLANE M. TAMBANG	OIC-Director IV, Region XII	(064) (083) 302-0397 redo_region12@comelec.gov.ph
FRANCISCO G. POBE	Director IV, CARAGA	(085) 225-7905 redo_caraga@comelec.gov.ph
RAY F. SUMALIPAO	Director IV, ARMM	(062) 991-4011 redo_armm@comelec.gov.ph



COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
 SAAC Bldg., Commonwealth Ave., UP Complex
 Diliman, Quezon City
 Metro Manila Area Code: 02
 www.chr.gov.ph

LORETTA ANN P. ROSALES
 Chairperson
 928-5655; 926-6188; 929-0102 TF
 chair.rosales.chr@gmail.com

CECILIA RACHEL V. QUISUMBING	Commissioner	927-0467 TF coco.chrp@gmail.com
MARIA VICTORIA V. CARDONA	Commissioner	925-3883 TF
NORBERTO DELA CRUZ	Commissioner	926-2542 TF
JOSE MANUEL S. MAMAUAG	Commissioner	925-1314 TF jomasuma6@yahoo.com
MA. ASUNCION M. MARAVILLA	Commission Secretary	927-0172; 928-8610 TF mmarianomaravilla@yahoo.com
JACQUELINE V. MEJIA	Executive Director	927-5790; 928-7240 TF jake_mejia@rocketmail.com

Regional Offices

GILBERT D. BOISER	Director, NCR	928-7098; 925-3881 TF chr_ncr@skynet.net
HAROLD D. KUB-ARON	Director, CAR	(074) 619-9089; 619-9088 TF chrp_car@yahoo.com
ROMMEL P. DAGUIMOL	Director, Region I	(072) 607-8706; 888-2450 TF chr1sflu@yahoo.com
JIMMY P. BALIGA	Director, Region II	(078) 304-2047; 846-4863 jpb_chr@yahoo.com
JASMIN N. REGINO	Director, Region III	(045) 961-4830; 961-8577 TF attyjnr@yahoo.com
JACQUELINE C. DE GUIA-DELA PEÑA	OIC-Director, Region IV	(049) 562-5415
PELAGIO P. SEÑAR, JR.	Director, Region V	(052) 820-5131 TF pelagiopseñar@yahoo.com
DAVID M. BERMUDO	Director, Region VI	(033) 329-2282 davidmbermudo@yahoo.com
ALEJANDRO P. ALONSO, JR.	Director, Region VII	(032) 253-5403; 254-6921 TF chr7cebucity@yahoo.com
PAQUITO M. NACINO	Director, Region VIII	(053) 321-3903 TF chrtac8@yahoo.com
FREDERICK IAN S. CAPIN	Director, Region IX	(062) 993-2869 TF
JEANNE IVY F. ABRINA	Director, Region X	(08822) 724-525 TF chr10@yahoo.com
EDMUNDO R. ALBAY	Director, Region XI	(082) 298-3479; 298-2233 TF chrdavao@yahoo.com
CHRISTINA HAW-TAY JOVERO	OIC-Director, Region XII	(064) 482-0384; 421-1286 chr12_cotcity@yahoo.com
MARYLIN M. PINTOR	Director, Caraga	(085) 815-2247; 342-5280 TF chr_caraga@yahoo.com



OFFICE OF THE OMBUDSMAN
 Agham Road, Diliman, Quezon City
 Metro Manila Area Code: 02
 Trunkline: (+632) 479-7300
 E-mail: pab@ombudsman.gov.ph

CONCHITA CARPIO MORALES
 Ombudsman
 479-7300
 pab@ombudsman.gov.ph

ORLANDO C. CASIMIRO	Overall Deputy Ombudsman	479-7300
GERARD A. MOSQUERA	Deputy Ombudsman for Luzon	479-7300 loc. 342; 926-8738
PELAGIO S. APOSTOL	Deputy Ombudsman for Visayas	(033) 255-0977; 253-0981/3195 412-5440/5342/1624/1635
HUMPHREY T. MONTEROSO	Deputy Ombudsman for Mindanao	(082) 221-3938; 221-3432 221-3433 loc. 302
EMILIO A. GONZALEZ III	Deputy Ombudsman for the Military and Other Law Enforcement Offices	479-7300 loc. 308; 926-8747
ASRYMAN T. RAFANAN	Assistant Ombudsman OMB-Proper	479-7300
MARIBETH T. PADIOS	Assistant Ombudsman Office of Legal Affairs	479-7300
JOSELITO P. FANGON	Assistant Ombudsman Field Investigation Office	479-7300
ALEU A. AMANTE	Assistant Ombudsman Preliminary Investigation, Administrative Adjudication and Monitoring Office I	479-7300
MARILOU A. MEJICA	Assistant Ombudsman Preliminary Investigation, Administrative Adjudication and Monitoring Office II	479-7300
EVELYN A. BALITON	Assistant Ombudsman Public Assistance and Corruption Prevention Office	479-7300
MARY SUSAN S. GUILLERMO	OIC-Assistant Ombudsman Prosecution, Information Evaluation and Monitoring Office	479-7300

WEOMARK RYAN G. LAYSON	Assistant Ombudsman Finance and Management Information Office	479-7300
LEILANIE BERNADETTE C. CABRAS	Assistant Ombudsman General Administration Office	479-7300
RUDIGER G. FALCIS II	Assistant Ombudsman for the Military and other Law Enforcement Offices	479-7300 loc. 314; 926-8748
VIRGINIA P. SANTIAGO	Assistant Ombudsman for Visayas	(033) 253-0981; 253-3195 412-5440; 255-0977
RODOLFO M. ELMAN	Assistant Ombudsman for Mindanao	(082) 221-3431; 221-3432 221-1210; 221-3433 loc. 315
WENDELL E. BARRERAS-SULIT	Special Prosecutor	952-7527; 951-3128; 951-3120
ROBERT E. KALLOS	Deputy Special Prosecutor	951-3081; 951-3122
JESUS A. MICAEL	Deputy Special Prosecutor	951-3116
JOHN I.C. TURALBA	Deputy Special Prosecutor	951-7003
CORNELIO L. SOMIDO	Deputy Special Prosecutor	951-3126



AUTONOMOUS REGION IN MUSLIM MINDANAO

ORG-ARMM Gov. Gutierrez Ave.
ARMM Compound, Cotabato City
ARMM Area Code: 064
Manila Liaison Office: Unit 502, RCI Building
105 Rada St., Legazpi Village, Makati City 1200
(02) 814-0673; 814-0674; 814-0613
www.armm.gov.ph

MUJIV S. HATAMAN

OIC-Regional Governor
(064) 421-1227; 421-5189
mujiv.hataman@armm.gov.ph

HADJA. BAINON G. KARON	OIC- Reg'l. Vice-Governor	421-1235
YUSOPH H. JIKIRI	Deputy Reg'l. Governor Muslim Affairs	
LOUIE WALTON ALANO	Deputy Reg'l. Governor Christian Affairs	
HILARIO S. TANZO	Deputy Reg'l. Governor Indigenous Cultural Communities	421-6186 TF
ANWAR A. MALANG	Executive Secretary	421-1227; 421-5189 TF
JOHN A. MAGNO	Chief of Staff	421-1225
Regional Secretaries		
AQUINO J. SAJILI	Dept. of Agrarian Reform	390-1461 F
MARITES K. MAGUINDRA	Dept. of Agriculture & Fisheries	421-5753; 421-1234; 552-1093
JAMAR M. KULAYAN	Dept. of Education	421-7927
HADJI KAHAL Q. KEDTAG	Dept. of Environment & Natural Resources	421-4393; 421-4387 TF
KADIL M. SINOLINDING, JR.	Dept. of Health	421-6642; 421-3938; 42-6510
MAKMOD D. MENDING, JR. (OIC)	Dept. of Interior & Local Gov't.	421-6644 TF
MUSLIMIN JAN A. JAKILAN	Dept. of Labor & Employment	421-9728; 421-7090/3347
EMIL S. SADAIN	Dept. of Public Works & Highways	421-9657/1637; 421-5746 TF
ABDULGALIB I. HALUD (OIC)	Dept. of Science & Technology	390-1454; 421-1455
HADJA. BAINON G. KARON	Dept. of Social Welfare & Dev't.	431-0064; 431-0323
NAWAL NASSREENA B. SAMPACO	Dept. of Tourism	390-1451; 421-1455
SANGKULA A. TINDICK	Dept. of Trade & Industry	421-3442; 421-7729
PAMA P. DIMAPANAT	Dept. of Transportation & Comm.	390-1498
NORKHALLA MAE B. MAMBUAY-CAMPONG	Cabinet Secretary	421-1544; 421-1742 F

Line Agencies

HADJI. KANGGO M. UMAL	Regional Treasurer, Office of the Regional Treasurer (ORT)	421-6396; 421-9609 TF
SAKIRAN A. HAJAN	Chairman, Regional Board of Investments (RBOI)	421-1291/9202; 421-1591 TF
BAINTAN A. AMPATUAN	Executive Director, Regional Planning & Dev't Office (RPDO)	421-1614
NORMA M. SHARIEF	Chairperson, Commission on Higher Education (CHED)	421-9975; 421-9576 F
HADJA FATIMA P. KANAKAN	Executive Director, Office on Southern Cultural Communities (OSCC)	421-8064
DATU OMAR SHARIFF L. JAAFAR	Executive Director, Technical Education and Skills Dev't. Authority (TESDA)	429-0068; 429-0059
KAMALUDIN K. LAGUIAB, JR.	Executive Director, Housing and Land Use Regulatory Board (HLURB)	421-1552; 482-0410 TF
LILIAN RUTH C. CABANBAN	Board Secretary, Regional Tripartite Wages & Productivity Board (RTWPB)	548-0410
COSAIN SING NAGA, JR.	Administrator, Cooperative Development Authority (CDA)	421-6723
ABBA R. KUAMAN	Project Manager, ARMM Social Fund Office	421-1128
JANICE MUSALI	Director, Bureau of Fisheries & Aquatic Resources (BFAR)	421-9788; 421-3246
ALZAD T. SATTAR	Undersecretary, Bureau of MADARIS	390-1463
AMILBAHAR S. MAWALLIL	Executive Director, Bureau of Information (BPI)	421-1228
BAI ZORAYDA S. SINSUAT-MUSUR	Director, Bureau of Cultural Heritage (BCH)	421-1470
AL-TREKEE PON DAYAN	Chief Sports & Games Regulations Officer, Regional Sports Commission (RSCO)	421-1614
HELEN M. ROJAS-BALAWAG	Chairperson, Regional Commission on Bangsamoro Women (RCBW)	421-9424
ANWAR U. PAHM	Executive Director, Coordinating Development Office Bangsamoro Youth (CDOBY)	
LAISA ALAMIA	Commissioner, Regional Human Rights Commission (RHRC)	
DIMAPUNO RAMOS DATU	Chairman, Regional Reconciliation Unification Commission (RRUC)	
MAKMOD D. MENDING, JR.	Executive Director, Regional Budget and Management Office (RBMO)	390-3416; 421-2232 TF
EDGARDO B. RAMIREZ	OIC-President, ARMM Development Academy (ADA)	0915-1880172

MUSLIMIN A. JAKILAN	Regional Administrator, Philippine Overseas Employment Administration (POEA)	421-2407
DAVID ALI	Project Manager, PAMANA-ARMM	
RAMIL L. MASUKAT	Director, Technical Management Services (TMS)	421-9149
MIMBALAWAG T. MANGUTARA	OIC-Director, Finance and Budget Management Service (FBMS)	421-1324; 421-2232 F
HADJI. ABDULRASHID D. LADAYO	Director, Intelligence and Security Services (ISS)	421-1323
HADJA. LYDIA M. UDAUNDO-MASTURA	Director, Administrative Management Services (AMS)	421-1224
ARMM Agencies		
RESURECTION P. PUEYO	Regional Director, CSC	421-5476
JOSEPH S. CELIS	Regional Director, NAPOLCOM	421-5262
USOP L. MOHAMMAD	Regional Manager, PCA	421-2412
UMBRA S. SINSUAT, JR.	Regional Administrator, SPDA	421-7446
COMMANDO P. PILIMPINAS	Executive Director, NSO	421-4064; 421-4919
KHEM N. ENOK	Regional Director, COA	421-7738; 421-4735/1233
HADJI. ABDULRASHID D. LADAYO	Regional Director, ISS	421-1323
BGEN. LORETO G. RIRAO	Regional Director, OCD	425-0330; 546-0090
SUPT. WARLITO P. DAUS	Regional Secretary, BFP	
SUPT. MAMERTO P. DELLERO	Regional Director, BJMP	
HAMID T. BAYAO	Regional Director, RTC	
SAIDONA A. SINGGON	Regional Head, CAAP	
MASIL MOHAMMAD SHA	Regional Agricultural Statistics Officer, BAS	
OMARK K. KAMID	Regional Manager, NFA	
HANIE A. BUD	Port Manager, RPMA	
YUSOFF J. AWAH	Executive Director, LTO	
BAJURY B. TUANSI	Regional Head, LTFRB	
DIALOSON A. AMIL	Regional Head, MARINA	
PC/SUPT. MARIO A. AVENIDO	Regional Director, PRO	425-0080; 425-0079
MAJ. GEN. REY C. ARDO	Commanding General, 6th Infantry Division, AFP	431-0165; 431-0191 to 92
JOLLY S. LAIS	Officer-in-Charge ARMM Manila Liaison Office	(02) 814-0673/0674/0613

**Government-Owned and/or
Controlled Corporations**

GOVERNMENT-OWNED AND/OR CONTROLLED CORPORATIONS

AL-AMANAH ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES

4/F DBP Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. cor.
Makati Ave., Makati City
(02): 816-4258; 819-5249 TF

JOSE L. VERA
Acting Chairman and CEO

AURORA PACIFIC ECONOMIC ZONE AND FREEPORT AUTHORITY

Rms. 303-304, 3/F Languages International Bldg.
926 Arnaiz Ave. Brgy. San Lorenzo, Makati City
0939-9146119

MALCOLM I. SARMIENTO
President and CEO

AUTHORITY OF THE FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN

2/F, Administrative Bldg., Mariveles, Bataan
(+6347): 935-4004; 935-6046
www.afab.gov.ph

DEOGRACIAS G. P. CUSTODIO
Chairman and Administrator

BANGKO SENTRAL NG PILIPINAS

Vito Cruz cor. Mabini St., Malate, Manila
(02): 523-8808; 536-0076 F

AMANDO M. TETANGCO, JR.
Governor and Chairman, Monetary Board

BASES CONVERSION DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St.
Crescent Park West, Bonifacio Global City
Taguig, Metro Manila
(02): 575-1775; 816-1067 TF

ARNEL PACIANO D. CASANOVA
President and CEO

CAGAYAN ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY

7/F Westar Bldg., 611 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City
(02): 636-5780 to 82; 687-2466; 631-3997 F

JOSE MARI B. PONCE
Administrator and CEO

CEBU PORTS AUTHORITY

CIP Complex, Sergio Osmeña Blvd.
North Reclamation Area, Cebu City
(032): 232-1461 to 63; 232-6848 F

DENNIS R. VILLAMOR
General Manager

CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL TRADE EXPOSITIONS AND MISSIONS

Golden Shell Pavilion
Roxas Blvd., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Pasay City
(02): 831-1493; 832-3965 F

ROSARIO VIRGINIA C. GAETOS
Executive Director

CENTRAL BANK-BOARD OF LIQUIDATORS

Room 610, EDPC Bldg.,
BSP Complex Vito Cruz cor. A. Mabini Sts., Manila
(02): 708-7701 loc. 2791; 708-7451 F

(Vacant)
Executive Director

CIVIL AVIATION AUTHORITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

MIA Road, Pasay City
(02): 879-9102 to 06; 879-9101 F; 879-9150 TF

RAMON S. GUTIERREZ
Director General

COTTAGE INDUSTRY TECHNOLOGY CENTER

20 Russet St., SSS Village, Marikina City
(02) 942-0880

FRANKLIN P. BUNOAN
Executive Director

CREDIT INFORMATION CORPORATION

Unit 1010, Annapolis Wheelchair Plaza
11 Annapolis St., Greenhills, San Juan
(02) 725-8858

BALTAZAR N. ENDRIGA
President

CULTURAL CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES

CCP Complex, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
(02): 551-0096; 832-3709 F

RAUL M. SUNICO
President

DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY OF THE PHILIPPINES

DAP Bldg., San Miguel Avenue, Pasig City
(02): 631-2153; 631-2141; 633-5570 F

ANTONIO D. KALAW, JR.
President

DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES

Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue cor., Makati Ave., Makati City
(02): 840-0237; 818-9511 loc. 2736; 867-3144 TF

GIL A. BUENAVENTURA
President and CEO

DUTY FREE PHILIPPINES CORPORATION

Fiesta Shopping Center, Ninoy Aquino Avenue, Parañaque City
(02): 552-4356; 552-4319

LORENZO C. FORMOSO
General Manager

EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION COMMISSION

ECC Bldg., 355 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave. Ext., Makati City
(02): 899-4251 to 52 loc. 213/214; 897-7597 F

STELLA Z. BANAWIS
OIC-Executive Director

GOVERNMENT SERVICE INSURANCE SYSTEM

Financial Center, Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
(02) 976-4611
www.gsis.gov.ph

ROBERT G. VERGARA
President & General Manager

HOME DEVELOPMENT MUTUAL FUND

Petron Mega Plaza Bldg. 358 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 816-4402; 848-8204; 811-4228; 815-1382 F

DARLENE MARIE B. BERBERABE
Chief Executive Officer

HOME GUARANTY CORPORATION

Jade Bldg., 335 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 890-5534; 897-3169; 899-8577; 890-5450 F

MANUEL R. SANCHEZ
President

HUMAN SETTLEMENTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

1405 West Tower, PSE Bldg., Exchange Rd.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 635-9225; 637-3451 F
clark_osec@yahoo.com

CLARON R. ALCANTARA
General Manager

LAGUNA LAKE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Phil. Sugar Center Bldg., North Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
(02:) 387-1922; 379-1869; 337-3665

JUAN ROMEO NEREUS O. ACOSTA
General Manager

LAND BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES

1598 M. H. del Pilar cor. Dr. J. Quintos St., Malate, Manila
(02): 405-7230; 528-8567 TF

GILDA E. PICO
President and CEO

LIGHT RAIL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

LRTA Compound, Aurora Blvd. Pasay City
(02) 854-0461 TF

RAFAEL S. RODRIGUEZ
OIC-Administrator

LOCAL WATER UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION

Katipunan Road, Balara, Quezon City
(02): 920-5581 loc. 317; 920-5436 F; 922-3434 TF

EDUARDO C. SANTOS
OIC-Administrator

LUNG CENTER OF THE PHILIPPINES

Quezon Avenue Extension, Quezon City
(02): 924-6101; 925-2021 F

JOSE LUIS J. DANGUILAN
Executive Director

MACTAN-CEBU INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Lapu-lapu City, Cebu
(032): 340-2313; 340-0228 F
paul_villarete@yahoo.com
www.mactan-cebuairport.com.ph

NIGEL PAUL C. VILLARETE
General Manager

MANILA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MIA Road, Pasay City
(02): 877-1146 F
jose7paf2003@yahoo.com
www.miaa.gov.ph

JOSE ANGEL A. HONRADO
General Manager

METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-Corporate Office
MWSS-LWUA Complex, Katipunan Road
Balara, Quezon City
(02): 436-2174; 920-5521; 920-5422 F

GERARDO A.I. ESQUIVEL
Administrator

METROPOLITAN WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM-Regulatory
MWSS-LWUA Complex, Katipunan Road
Balara, Quezon City
(02): 435-8898; 435-8902 F

ESTRELLA DECENA-ZALDIVAR
OIC-Chief Regulator

NATIONAL DAIRY AUTHORITY
NDA Bldg., BAI Compound, Visayas Avenue
Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 929-0253; 929-0733 to 35; 926-8847 F

GRACE J. CENAS
Administrator

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 840-4838 loc. 217; 840-4862 F
mlfr@ndc.gov.ph

MA. LOURDES F. REBUENO
General Manager

NATIONAL ELECTRIFICATION ADMINISTRATION
NIA Road, Government Center, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 929-1909; 929-2145; 929-2201 TF

EDITA S. BUENO
Administrator

NATIONAL FOOD AUTHORITY
SRA Bldg., North Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 454-7747

ANGELITO T. BANAYO
Administrator

NATIONAL HOME MORTGAGE FINANCE CORPORATION
Filomena Bldg. III, 104 Amorsolo St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-5516; 893-1501 TL; 893-0383 F

FELIXBERTO U. BUSTOS, JR.
President

NATIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 921-7828; 922-2460; 922-2058 TF

CHITO. M. CRUZ
General Manager

NATIONAL IRRIGATION ADMINISTRATION
NIA Bldg., EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
(02) 922-2474

ANTONIO S. NANGEL
Administrator

NATIONAL KIDNEY AND TRANSPLANT INSTITUTE
East Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 981-0484 DL; 426-6543 loc. 1002; 981-0338 TF

AILEEN R. JAVIER
Executive Director

NATIONAL LIVELIHOOD DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
7/F, One Corporate Plaza
845 A. Arnaiz Ave., Makati City
(02): 817-0449; 817-0450; 817-2657; 817-2660; 817-1401 F

GONDELINA G. AMATA
President

NATIONAL POWER CORPORATION
cor. Quezon Avenue, Agham Rd., Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 921-3448; 920-0161; 924-5461 F

FROILAN A. TAMPINCO
President

NATIONAL TOBACCO ADMINISTRATION
NTA Bldg., Panay Avenue cor. Sgt. Reyes St., Quezon City
(02) 372-3183

EDGARDO D. ZARAGOZA
Acting Administrator

NATIONAL TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
Power Center, Quezon Ave. cor. BIR Road, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 902-1500 loc. 1510; 925-4367; 921-3375 F

ROLANDO T. BACANI
President and CEO

NATURAL RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
9/F DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Manila
(02): 521-9421 TL; 521-9466 TF

FELIX J. MARINAS, JR.
President

NAYONG PILIPINO FOUNDATION, INC.
MIA Road, Pasay City
(02): 832-3760 & 67 TL; 831-0173; 831-0177 F

APOLONIO B. ANOTA, JR.
Executive Director

NORTH LUZON RAILWAYS CORPORATION
2/F Old Officers Clubhouse, Jusmay Area
Philippine Army Recreation Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, Metro Manila
0928-500-5997

CONRADO K. TOLENTINO
President

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH CENTER
North Avenue, cor. Agham Road
Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 929-6036 loc. 305 and 307; 927-0862 TF

MA. TERESITA S. CUCUECO
Executive Director

PARTIDO DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION
PDA Complex, Caraycayon, Tigaoon, Camarines Sur
(054): 452-3441; 452-3442 F

ROSA CATOLICO
Administrator

PEOPLE'S CREDIT AND FINANCE CORPORATION
2/F Accelerando Bldg.
395 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., 1200 Makati City
(02): 897-8521; 752-3745 to 46; 897-8523 F

EDGAR V. GENEROSO
President and CEO

PEOPLE'S TELEVISION NETWORK, INC.
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 455-0960; 455-9781

CLEO B. DONGGA-AS
General Manager

PHILIPPINE AEROSPACE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MIA Road, Pasay City
(02): 851-0067; 853-7756 F
agbuendiapadc@yahoo.com
padc@pworld.net.ph

CONRADO C. CUETO
Acting President/CEO

PHILIPPINE AMUSEMENT AND GAMING CORPORATION
PAGCOR House, 1330 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02): 242-0121 loc. 794/758/752; 521-1542; 247-1083 F

CRISTINO L. NAGUIAT, JR.
Chairman and CEO

PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
UP Campus, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 920-5466; 920-5465 TF

RAMON L. CLARETE
Executive Director

PHILIPPINE CHARITY SWEEPSTAKES OFFICE
PICC Complex, Secretariat Bldg., Pasay City
(02) 846-8895 TF

JOSE FERDINAND M. ROJAS II
General Manager

PHILIPPINE CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER
Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 924-6601 loc. 341; 924-0840 F
hiss@pcmc.gov.ph

JULIUS A. LECCIONES
Executive Director

PHILIPPINE COCONUT AUTHORITY
7/F, PCA Bldg., Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City
(02) 928-4501 loc. 303/221/225

EUCLIDES G. FORBES
Administrator

PHILIPPINE CROP INSURANCE CORPORATION
7/F, Bldg. A, NIA Complex, Edsa, Quezon City
(02): 332-8087; 441-0667 F; 441-1325 F
pcicmarketing@yahoo.com

JOVY C. BERNABE
President

PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
SSS Bldg., 6782 Ayala Ave., cor Rufino St., Makati City
(02): 841-4875; 841-4865; 841-4879 F

VALENTIN A. ARANETA
President

PHILIPPINE ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY
Roxas Blvd. cor. San Luis St., Pasay City
(02): 551-3455; 551-3432; 891-6380 F

LILIA B. DE LIMA
Director General

PHILIPPINE FISHERIES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
2/F PCA Annex Bldg., PCA Compound,
Commonwealth Ave., Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 925-6138; 925-8472 F

EDUARDO M. CHU
General Manager

PHILIPPINE HEALTH INSURANCE CORPORATION
City State Center, 709 Shaw Blvd., Pasig City
(02) 441-7444 loc. 7642/7643

EDUARDO P. BANZON
President and CEO

PHILIPPINE HEART CENTER
East Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 925-2401 to 95 loc. 4071/4072 F

MANUEL T. CHUA CHIACO, JR.
Executive Director

PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES
NEDA sa Makati Bldg., 106 Amorsolo St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-5812; 893-8350; 816-1091 F

JOSEF T. YAP
President

**PHILIPPINE INSTITUTE OF TRADITIONAL
AND ALTERNATIVE HEALTH CARE**
PITAHC Bldg., East Ave., Medical Center Compound,
Matapang St., Brgy., Pinyahan, Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 726-6377; 727-7621; 376-3067 TF

JUVENCIO F. ORDOÑA
Director-General

PHILIPPINE INTERNATIONAL TRADING CORPORATION
5/F NDC Building
116 Tordesillas St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 892-0425; 892-0782 F

MARIA LOURDES T. BAUA
President

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL OIL COMPANY
5/F PNOC Bldg. VI Energy Center, Merritt Road,
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig, M.M.
(02): 789-7652; 789-7653; 840-1448; 840-3245 TF

ANTONIO M. CAILAO
President and CEO

PHILIPPINE NATIONAL RAILWAYS
PNR Executive Bldg., Mayhaligue St., Tutuban, Tondo, Manila
(02): 319-0170; 319-0169 F

JUNIO M. RAGRAGIO
General Manager

PHILIPPINE PORTS AUTHORITY
Marsman Bldg., Port Area, Manila
(02): 527-4856; 527-8356; 527-4853 TF
jcstaana@ppa.com.ph
www.ppa.gov.ph

JUAN C. STA. ANA
General Manager

PHILIPPINE POSTAL CORPORATION
Liwasang Bonifacio, Manila
(02): 527-8327 to 30; 527-0034 F

MA. JOSEFINA M. DELA CRUZ
Postmaster General

PHILIPPINE RECLAMATION AUTHORITY
27/F Legaspi Towers 200
Paseo de Roxas St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 815-2661; 817-4711

PETER ANTHONY A. ABAYA
General Manager and CEO

PHILIPPINE RETIREMENT AUTHORITY
15/F Citibank Tower, Citibank Plaza
8741 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 848-1412 TL; 848-1411 F

VEREDIGNO P. ATIENZA
General Manager

PHILIPPINE RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
Maligaya, Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija
(044): 456-0354; 456-0112 TF

EUFEMIO T. RASCO, JR.
Executive Director

PHILIPPINE SUGAR CORPORATION
1401-A, Security Bank Centre,
Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 856-4477; 830-0317 F

RENATO B. SALVATIERRA
President

PHILIPPINE VETERANS INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (PHIVIDE) INDUSTRIAL AUTHORITY 4/F DAO I Condominium Salcedo St. Legaspi Village, Makati City (02): 818-1338 TF; 750-6787 (Manila Liaison Office)	LEO TERESO MAGNO Administrator
POWER SECTOR ASSETS AND LIABILITIES MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 3/F Bankmer Bldg., 6756 Ayala Avenue, Makati City (02) 848-0199 TF	EMMANUEL R. LEDESMA, JR. President and CEO
QUEDAN & RURAL CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION 34 Panay Ave., Q.C. (02) 373-9708 TF	ARMANDO R. CROBALDE, JR. OIC-President and CEO
SMALL BUSINESS CORPORATION 17/F & 18/F, 139 Corporate Centre 139 Valero St., Salcedo Village, Makati City (02): 751-1888 loc. 1721; 813-5720 TF; 813-5711 TF	RAMON M. QUESADA Chairman and CEO
SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM SSS Bldg., East Avenue, Diliman Quezon City (02): 920-6401 loc. 5045; 924-7856 TF	EMILIO S. DE QUIROS, JR. President and CEO
SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 4/F Karpentrade Bldg., Km. 2, McArthur Highway Matina, Davao City (082) 332-518 Manila Office: Suite 308 Pasda Mansions No. 77 Panay Ave., cor. Timog Ave., Quezon City (02): 410-5921; 412-2056	Sultan YAHYA JERRY M. TOMAWIS Administrator and CEO
SUBIC BAY METROPOLITAN AUTHORITY Administration Bldg., 229 Waterfront Road Subic Bay Freeport Zone Phils. 2222, Olongapo (047): 252-4427; 252-4888	ROBERTO V. GARCIA Administrator
SUGAR REGULATORY ADMINISTRATION North Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City (02) 236-0009 TF	MA. REGINA BAUTISTA-MARTIN Administrator
TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE CENTER Jacinta II Bldg., EDSA, Guadalupe Nuevo, Makati City (02) 727-6205; 822-1157 TF	DENNIS L. CUNANAN Director-General
TOURISM INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENTERPRISE ZONE AUTHORITY DOT Bldg., T.M. Kalaw St., Ermita, Manila (02) 524-8307; 524-7141	MARK T. LAPID General Manager
TOURISM PROMOTIONS BOARD 4/F, Legaspi Towers 300, Roxas Blvd., Metro Manila (02): 526-5971; 521-6165	DOMINGO RAMON C. ENERIO III OIC-Chief Operating Officer
TRADE AND INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF THE PHILIPPINES (Philippine Export-Import Credit Agency) 17/F Citibank Tower, Makati City (02): 893-4937 TF; 885-4700 TL	FRANCISCO S. MAGSAJO, JR. President and CEO
ZAMBOANGA CITY SPECIAL ECONOMIC ZONE AUTHORITY ZCSEZA, San Ramon, Zamboanga City (062): 992-2012; 993-0209 F	GEORGINA P. YU Chairperson and Administrator

State Universities and Colleges

STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION (NCR)

**EULOGIO “AMANG” RODRIGUEZ INSTITUTE
OF TECHNOLOGY**

Nagtahan St., Manila
(02): 516-2426; 716-6272 TF
dr.caillo.earist@gmail.com
www.earist.edu.ph

EDUARDO S. CAILLO
President

MARIKINA POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY

Sta. Elena, Marikina City
(02): 369-6790; 369-7216 TF
mpc_college2008@yahoo.com

HENRY L. LAÑADA
President

PHILIPPINE NORMAL UNIVERSITY

Taft Avenue, Manila
(02): 400-1204; 527-0375 TF
pnuofficeofthepresident@yahoo.com
www.pnu.edu.ph

ESTER B. OGENA
President

PHILIPPINE STATE COLLEGE OF AERONAUTICS

Piccio Garden, Villamor Airbase, Pasay City
(02): 401-5527; 401-5025 TF
opres.philsca@yahoo.com

BERNARD R. RAMIREZ
President

POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

Sta. Mesa, Manila
(02): 716-2644; 716-1143 TF
president@pup.edu.ph
www.pup.edu.ph

EMANUEL C. DE GUZMAN
President

RIZAL TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

Boni Avenue, Mandaluyong City
(02): 534-8267 loc. 109; 532-0665 F
riztech@csi.com.ph
www.rtu.edu.ph

JESUS RODRIGO F. TORRES
President

TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

Ayala Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02): 523-2293; 328-3750 to 62 loc. 112/122; 521-4063 F
drcap_1754@yahoo.com
www.tup.edu.ph

OLYMPIO V. CAPARAS
President

UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPPINES

Diliman, Quezon City
(02): 928-3014; 928-0110; 920-6882 F
op@up.edu.ph
www.up.edu.ph

ALFREDO E. PASCUAL
President

UP PHILIPPINE GENERAL HOSPITAL

Taft Avenue, Manila
(02): 523-7123; 524-2221 TF
pgh_director@yahoo.com
www.pgh.gov.ph

JOSE C. GONZALES
Director

Under DBM-NCR Coverage

**MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY (MAIN CAMPUS)
- MARAWI CITY**

MSU-Main Campus, Marawi, Marawi City
(063) 352-1001; 09178437369
op@msumain.edu.ph
www.msumain.edu.ph

MACAPADO A. MUSLIM
President

MSU-Manila Information Office

11/F G.E. Antonio Bldg., cor. T.M. Kalaw
& J. Bocobo Sts., Ermita, Manila
(02): 524-8222; 526-4325 F
msumio03@yahoo.com

MSU-GENERAL SANTOS CITY

General Santos City
(083): 380-7166; 380-7195 F
atcanacan@yahoo.com
www.msugensan.edu.ph

ABDURRAHMAN T. CANACAN
Chancellor

MSU-MAGUINDANAO

Datu Odin, Sinsuat, Maguindanao
(064): 546-0503
baisorayasinsuat@yahoo.com

BAI SORAYA Q. SINSUAT
Chancellor

MSU-NAAWAN

Naawan, Misamis Oriental
(088): 555-0187 TF; 09189068056
msu_naawan@yahoo.com
www.msunaawan.edu.ph

PROSERPINA G. ROXAS
Chancellor

MSU-SULU

Jolo, Sulu
09266845587; 09215780323
msumio03@yahoo.com

ASJADA I. KIRAM
Chancellor

MSU-ILIGAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Tibanga, Iligan City
(063): 221-4056; 351-6173 TF
oc-mps@sulat.msuiit.edu.ph
www.msuiit.edu.ph

SUKARNO D. TANGGOL
Chancellor

Manila Office: Same with MSU Marawi
(02): 524-8222; 526-4325 F

**MSU-TAWI-TAWI COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY
AND OCEANOGRAPHY**

Bongao, Tawi-Tawi
09178010876
lorenzoharvard@yahoo.com
www.msutawi-tawi.edu.ph

LORENZO R. REYES
Chancellor

Manila Office: 79 Maysilo cor. San Francisco Sts.,
Mandaluyong City
(02): 533-8855; 533-8856 TF

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION (CAR)

ABRA STATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY

Lagangilang, Abra
(074) 752-5120 (Main Campus)
(074): 751-8171; 751-8414 (Bangued Campus RCPI)

AURELIO LABANEN, JR.
President

APAYAO STATE COLLEGE

Luna, Apayao
(078) 199-1916; 0920-8804927

ZACHARIAS A. BALUSCANG, JR.
President

BENGUET STATE UNIVERSITY

La Trinidad, Benguet
(074): 422-2401; 422-2127
www.bsu.edu.ph

BEN D. LADILAD
President

IFUGAO STATE UNIVERSITY

Nayon, Lamut, Ifugao
(078) 332-2579; 332-2574
ifsu@yahoo.com

SERAFIN N. NGOHAYON
President

KALINGA-APAYAO STATE COLLEGE

Tabuk City, Kalinga
09178547230

EDUARDO T. BAGTANG
President

MOUNTAIN PROVINCE STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE

Bontoc, Mountain Province
(074): 602-4119; 602-1034 TF

NIEVES A. DACYON
President

REGION I - ILOCOS REGION

DON MARIANO MARCOS MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY

Municipality of Bacnotan, La Union
(072) 242-1117 TF
dmmsu@dmmsu.edu.ph

BENJAMIN P. SAPITULA
President

ILOCOS SUR POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE

Municipality of Sta. Maria, Ilocos Sur
(077) 732-5549; 732-5512 TF
ispssc.edu.ph

RAFAEL B. QUERUBIN
President

MARIANO MARCOS STATE UNIVERSITY

City of Batac, Ilocos Norte
(077) 792-3191 TF
mmsu.edu.ph

MIRIAM E. PASCUA
President

NORTH LUZON PHILIPPINES STATE COLLEGE

Candon City, Ilocos Sur
(077): 742-4189; 742-6506 F
nlpsc_candon@yahoo.com

ELIZABETH M. GACUSANA
Officer-in-charge

PANGASINAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Municipality of Lingayen, Pangasinan
(075): 542-3955; 542-4057 F
psu.edu.ph

VICTORIANO C. ESTIRA
President

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN PHILIPPINES

Vigan City, Ilocos Sur
(077): 722-2802; 722-2810 F
unp_op@yahoo.com

GILBERT R. ARCE
President

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY

BATANES STATE COLLEGE

Basco, Batanes
0999-3896307
djoyyashlen@yahoo.com

DJOVI R. DURANTE

Officer-in-Charge

CAGAYAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Tuguegarao City, Cagayan
(078) 844-0099; 0917-6664299
inquiry@csu.edu.ph

EVELYN L. PASCUA

Officer-in-Charge

ISABELA STATE UNIVERSITY

Echague, Isabela
(078) 305-9013; 09152329510
isupresident@yahoo.com
president@isu.edu.ph

ALETH M. MAMAUAG

President

NUEVA VIZCAYA STATE UNIVERSITY

Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya
(078) 321-2112
fsdumlao@gmail.com

FLORENTINA S. DURLAO

President

QUIRINO STATE COLLEGE

Diffun, Quirino
(078) 694-7060; 0917-5701145
sobenigno_qsc@yahoo.com
quirinostatecollege@yahoo.com

SAMUEL O. BENIGNO

President

REGION III - CENTRAL LUZON

AURORA STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

Zaball, Baler, Aurora
(042) 209-4354; 09285050231
ascotbaler@hotmail.com

EUSEBIO V. ANGARA

President

BATAAN PENINSULA STATE UNIVERSITY

Balanga City, Bataan
(047): 237-2350; 237-5830 TF
batpenstateu@yahoo.com

DELFIN O. MAGPANTAY

President

BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE

San Ildefonso, Bulacan
(044): 901-1427 TF
basc_52@yahoo.com

GERARDO I. MENDOZA

President

BULACAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Malolos City, Bulacan
(044): 791-0153; 791-2424
info@bulsu.edu.ph

MARIANO C. DE JESUS

President

CENTRAL LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY

Science City of Muñoz, Nueva Ecija
(044): 456-0688
rcsevilleja@yahoo.com

RUBEN C. SEVILLEJA

President

DON HONORIO VENTURA TECHNOLOGICAL STATE UNIVERSITY

Bacolor, Pampanga
(045): 900-1366; 900-2453 TF
dhvtsu.edu.ph

ENRIQUE G. BAKING

President

NUEVA ECIJA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Gen. Tinio St., Cabanatuan City
(044): 463-0226 TF
neustmain@yahoo.com

HILARIO C. ORTIZ

President

PAMPANGA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE

Magalang, Pampanga
(045): 866-0800 TF; 343-4950
hmsjr56@yahoo.com

HONORIO M. SORIANO

President

PHILIPPINE MERCHANT MARINE ACADEMY

Brgy. San Nicolas, San Narciso, Zambales
(047) 913-4395; 913-4398 TF
www.pmma.acctg@pmma.edu.ph

Commo. RICHARD U. RITUAL

President

RAMON MAGSAYSAY TECHNOLOGICAL STATE UNIVERSITY

Iba, Zambales
(047) 811-1683 TF
shirlyn_mac@yahoo.com

FELICIANO S. ROSETE

President

TARLAC COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

Camiling, Tarlac
(045) 934-0216 TF
tca_reg3@yahoo.com.ph

MAX P. GUILLERMO

President

TARLAC STATE UNIVERSITY

Romulo Blvd., Tarlac City
(045): 982-3734 TF
tsu@tsu.edu.ph

PRISCILLA C. VIUYA

President

REGION IV-A - CALABARZON**BATANGAS STATE UNIVERSITY**

Rizal Avenue Extension, Batangas
(043): 300-2202 loc. 200; 723-0339 TF
noramagnaye@yahoo.com
www.batstate-u.edu.ph

NORA L. MAGNAYE

President

CAVITE STATE UNIVERSITY

Indang, Cavite
(046) 415-0010; 415-0011F
chavez@cvsu.edu.ph
www.cvsu.edu.ph

DIVINIA C. CHAVEZ

President

LAGUNA STATE POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY

Sta. Cruz, Laguna
(049): 810-4112; 810-4110 TF
nestor_devera50@yahoo.com
www.lspu.edu.ph

NESTOR M. DE VERA

President

SOUTHERN LUZON STATE UNIVERSITY

Lucban, Quezon
(042) 540-4816 TF
slsupresident@yahoo.com.ph
www.slsu.edu.ph

CECILIA N. GASCON

President

UNIVERSITY OF RIZAL SYSTEM

Tanay, Rizal
(02) 653-1735 TF (Morong); (02) 401-4900 (Tanay)
urstanay_main@yahoo.com
www.urs.edu.ph

MARITA R. CANAPI

President

REGION IV-B - MIMAROPA

MARINDUQUE STATE COLLEGE

Tanza, Boac, Marinduque
(042) 332-2028
molymalvar@yahoo.com

ROMULO H. MALVAR

President

**MINDORO STATE COLLEGE OF
AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY**

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro
(043) 286-2368 F
minscat_main@yahoo.com

JESSIE T. ZAMORA

President

OCCIDENTAL MINDORO STATE COLLEGE

San Jose, Occidental Mindoro
(043) 491-1491
omsc_9747@yahoo.com

ARNOLD N. VENTURINA

President

PALAWAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Puerto Princesa City, Palawan
(048): 433-2379; 433-2158; 433-5303
palawanstate@yahoo.com

JETER S. SESPENE

President

ROMBLON STATE UNIVERSITY

Odiongan, Romblon
(042): 567-5859; 508-3176
afdeluna@yahoo.com

ARNULFO F. DE LUNA

President

WESTERN PHILIPPINES UNIVERSITY

Aborlan, Palawan
(048) 433-4367; 0919-3836791
igsarsagat@yahoo.com

ELSA P. MANARPAAC

President

REGION V - BICOL REGION

**BICOL STATE COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES
AND TECHNOLOGY**

Nabua, Camarines Sur
(054) 288-4422

RICHARD H. CORDIAL

Campus Administrator

BICOL UNIVERSITY

Legazpi City
(052) 821-7939
flauraya@yahoo.com

FAY LEA PATRIA M. LAURAYA

President

CAMARINES NORTE STATE COLLEGE

Daet, Camarines Norte
(054): 721-4545 TF
cnsc_research@yahoo.com

MONSITO G. ILARDE

President

CAMARINES SUR POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE

Naga, Camarines Sur
(054): 472-0408
dulce_atian@yahoo.com

DULCE F. ATIAN

President

CATANDUANES STATE COLLEGES

Virac, Catanduanes
(052): 811-3134
catanduanes_state_college@yahoo.com

MINERVA I. MORALES

President

CENTRAL BICOL STATE UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE

Pili, Camarines Sur
(054): 477-3320 loc. 100; 477-3341 F
gaguilarcbsua@yahoo.com

MARITO T. BERNALES

President

**DR. EMILIO B. ESPINOSA SR. MEMORIAL STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY**

Mandaon, Masbate
(056) 333-4207; 0949-9698823
debesmscat_mandaon@yahoo.com

ERWIN H. MALTO

President

PARTIDO STATE UNIVERSITY

San Juan Bautista, Goa, Camarines Sur
(054): 453-1811 TF
parsu_op@yahoo.com

NITA V. MORALLO

President

SORSOGON STATE COLLEGE

Sorsogon City
(056): 421-5524 TF
semendoza23@yahoo.com

ANTONIO E. FUENTES

President

REGION VI - WESTERN VISAYAS**AKLAN STATE UNIVERSITY**

Banga, Aklan
(036): 267-6586; 267-5801 TF
danilo_abayon@yahoo.com
<http://www.asu.edu.ph/main>

DANILO E. ABAYON

President

CARLOS HILADO MEMORIAL STATE COLLEGE

Talisay City, Negros Occidental
(034): 495-4657; 495-4996; 495-5389 TF
chmsc_talisay@yahoo.com.ph

RENATO M. SOROLLA

President

CAPIZ STATE UNIVERSITY

Roxas City, Capiz
(036): 621-3514; 621-4337 TF
edith_magz@yahoo.com

EDITHA L. MAGALLANES

President

GUIMARAS STATE COLLEGE

Buenavista, Guimaras
(033): 580-5614; 580-8244 TF
rta@educ.ph

ROGELIO T. ARTAJO

President

ILOILO STATE COLLEGE OF FISHERIES

Barotac Nuevo, Iloilo
(033) 361-2413 TF
isofSUCpresident@yahoo.com

MA. ROSARIO A. PANES

President

CENTRAL PHILIPPINES STATE UNIVERSITY

Kabankalan City, Negros Occidental
(034): 471-3425 F; 0917-3015565
nsca_kabcity@yahoo.com.ph

FREDDIE C. MANINGO

President

NORTHERN ILOILO POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE

Estancia, Iloilo
(033): 397-0314; 397-0315 TF
nipsc_main@yahoo.com

JOEL P. LIMSON

President

**NORTHERN NEGROS STATE COLLEGE
OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY**

Sagay City, Negros Occidental
(034): 722-4120; 454-0103 TF
tin110675@yahoo.com

ROMULO T. SISNO
President

UNIVERSITY OF ANTIQUE

Sibalom, Antique
(036): 543-5626; 543-8161 TF
ua@antiquespride.edu.ph

VICTOR E. NAVARRA
President

**WESTERN VISAYAS COLLEGE OF SCIENCE
AND TECHNOLOGY**

Burgos St., La Paz, Iloilo City
(033): 320-7190; 329-4274 F
wvcstboardsec@yahoo.com
www.wvcst.edu.ph

LUIS M. SOROLLA, JR.
President

WEST VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY

Luna St., La Paz, Iloilo City
(033): 320-0870; 320-0877; 320-0879 F
info@wvsu.edu.ph
www.wvsu.edu.ph

PABLO E. SUBONG, JR.
President

REGION VII - CENTRAL VISAYAS

CEBU NORMAL UNIVERSITY

Osmeña Blvd., Cebu City
(6332): 253-8072; 253-9611 F
cnumail@cnu.edu.ph
www.cnu.edu.ph

MARCELO T. LOPEZ
President

CEBU TECHNOLOGICAL UNIVERSITY

Cor. M.J. Cuenco Ave. and R. Palma St., Cebu City
(032) 412-1589 TF
information@ctu.edu.ph
www.ctu.edu.ph

BONIFACIO S. VILLANUEVA
President

BOHOL ISLAND STATE UNIVERSITY

Carlos P. Garcia North Ave., Tagbilaran City
(038) 501-7111 TF
info@bisu.edu.ph
www.bisu.edu.ph

ELPIDIO T. MAGANTE
President

NEGROS ORIENTAL STATE UNIVERSITY

Kagawasan Avenue, Dumaguete City, Negros Oriental
(035): 225-9400; 225-0777 F
info@norsu.edu.ph
www.norsu.edu.ph

DON VICENTE C. REAL
President

SIQUIJOR STATE COLLEGE

Larena, Siquijor
(035) 377-2222 TF
ssc1@mail.com

BALDOMERO R. MARTINEZ, JR.
President

REGION VIII - EASTERN VISAYAS

EASTERN SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY
Borongan, Eastern Samar
(055): 261-3500; 271-2095; 261-2725 TF
www.essu.edu.gov.ph

EDMUNDO A. CAMPOTO
President

EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY
Aquino Avenue, Tacloban City, Leyte
(053): 321-2185; 321-2966; 321-2186 TF
admin@evsu.edu.ph
www.evsu.edu.ph

MANUEL L. PACAÑA
OIC-President

LEYTE NORMAL UNIVERSITY
Tacloban City, Leyte
(053): 321-2176; 325-6122 TF
webmaster@lnu.edu.ph
www.lnu.edu.ph

EVELYN C. CRUZADA
President

NAVAL STATE UNIVERSITY
P. I. Garcia St., Naval, Biliran Province
(053) 500-9045 TF
nit2000ph@yahoo.com
www.nsu.edu.ph

EDITA S. GENSON
President

NORTHWEST SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY
Calbayog City, Samar
(055): 209-1784; 209-1980; 209-3657 TF
www.ttmist.edu.ph

SOCORRO O. BOHOL
President

PALOMPON INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
Palompon, Leyte
(053): 555-9841/42; 338-2082; 338-2501 TF
pit_suc@yahoo.com
www.pit.edu.ph

DELIA T. COMBISTA
President

SAMAR STATE UNIVERSITY
Catbalogan, Samar
(055): 251-2139 loc. 220; 543-8394 TF
sspc@moscom.com
www.ssu.edu.ph

EUSEBIO T. PACOLOR
President

SOUTHERN LEYTE STATE UNIVERSITY
Sogod, Southern Leyte
(053): 382-2003; 382-3294 TF
www.slsuOnline.edu.ph

GLORIA M. REYES
President

VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY
Visca, Baybay City, Leyte
(053): 335-2600; 335-2601 TF
opvisca@moscom.com
www.vsu.edu.ph

JOSE L. BACUSMO
President

UNIVERSITY OF EASTERN PHILIPPINES
University Town, Catarman, Northern Samar
(055): 251-8611; 354-1414 F; 354-1347 TF
uephil@eudora.com
www.uep.edu.ph

MAR P. DE ASIS
President

REGION IX - ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

BASILAN STATE COLLEGE

Isabela, Basilan
(062): 200-3850; 200-3851

HJI. NASSER A. SALAIN

President

J. H. CERILLES STATE COLLEGE

Mati, San Miguel, Zamboanga del Sur
(062) 925-0659 TF; 09189052127
jhcsc.main@yahoo.com

CARLICITA A. SANIEL

President

JOSE RIZAL MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY

Gov. Guading Adasa St., Sta. Cruz, Dapitan City
(065) 908-8294 TF; ;0917-3249934
www.jrmsu.edu.ph

EDGAR S. BALBUENA

President

SULU STATE COLLEGE

Jolo, Sulu
0926-779-1997; 0908-722-2683

ABDURASA S. ARASID

President

TAWI-TAWI REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE

Bongao, Tawi-Tawi
(068) 268-1000

MOH. ASADY M. HUSSIN

President

WESTERN MINDANAO STATE UNIVERSITY

Normal Road, Baliwasan, Zamboanga City
(062): 991-1771; 992-5102; 992-4238 TF
joie2dworld2011@yahoo.com
www.wmsu.edu.ph

MILABEL ENRIQUEZ-HO

President

ZAMBOANGA CITY STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE

Baliwasan, Zamboanga City
(062) 991-3815 TF
zcspc@yahoo.com

NORA M. PONCE

President

**ZAMBOANGA STATE COLLEGE
OF MARINE SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY**

Fort Pilar, Zamboanga City
(062) 992-3092 TF
www.zscmst.edu.ph

MILAVEL D. NAZARIO

President

REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

BUKIDNON STATE UNIVERSITY

Malaybalay City
(088): 221-2196; 813-2716; 813-2717 F
presoffice@bsc.edu.ph
www.bsc.edu.ph

VICTOR M. BARROSO

President

CAMIGUIN POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE

Mambajao, Camiguin
(088): 387-0044 TF
camiguinpolytechnic@yahoo.com

VENUS I. LAMMAWIN

President

CENTRAL MINDANAO UNIVERSITY

Maramag, Musuan, Bukidnon
(088): 222-5748; 356-1878; 356-1912 F
info@cmu.edu.ph
www.cmu.edu.ph

MARIA LUISA R. SOLIVEN

President

MINDANAO UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY
Lapasan, Cagayan de Oro City
(088): 856-1739 loc. 166/155; 856-1738; 856-4696 F
must@must.edu.ph
www.must.edu.ph

RICARDO E. ROTORAS
President

**MISAMIS ORIENTAL STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE**
Claveria, Misamis Oriental
(088): 358-1464 (206) (1299); 358-1465; 358-1116 F

ROSALITO A. QUIRINO
President

**NORTHWESTERN MINDANAO STATE COLLEGE
OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**
Labuyo, Tangub City
(088): 354-1183; 354-1536 ; 09189187016; 09177045242
nmssc2004@yahoo.com

JENNIFER W. TAN
Officer-in-Charge

REGION XI - DAVAO REGION

DAVAO DEL NORTE STATE COLLEGE
New Visayas, Panabo City, Davao del Norte
(084): 628-4301; 628-8135 F

JONATHAN A. BAYOGAN
President

**DAVAO ORIENTAL STATE COLLEGE
OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**
Guang-guang, Dahican, Mati City, Davao Oriental
(087): 388-3193; 388-3195 TF

EDITO B. SUMILE
President

**SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES AGRI-BUSINESS AND MARINE
AND AQUATIC SCHOOL OF TECHNOLOGY**
Malita, Davao del Sur
(082): 276-1234; 276-1238; 553-8894 TF
spamast_@yahoo.com

IRVIN C. GENERALAO
President

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHEASTERN PHILIPPINES
Iñigo St., Bo. Obrero, Davao City
(082): 227-8192; 221-7737 TF
www.usep.edu.ph

PERFECTO A. ALIBIN
President

REGION XII - SOCCSKSARGEN

ADIONG MEMORIAL POLYTECHNIC STATE COLLEGE
Dit-saan Ramin, Lanao del Sur
0999-3263327

SAIDAR D. SALIC
OIC-President

COTABATO CITY STATE POLYTECHNIC COLLEGE
Sinsuat Avenue, Cotabato City
(064) 421-5146
www.ccspc.edu.ph
ccspc_budget@yahoo.com

DAMMANG BANTALA
President

**COTABATO FOUNDATION COLLEGE
OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**
Doroluman, Arakan, Cotabato
(064) 288-1343

SAMSON L. MOLAO
President

SULTAN KUDARAT STATE UNIVERSITY

Tacurong City
(064): 200-4287; 200-4261 F
skpscprex@yahoo.com

TERESITA L. CAMBEL

President

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MINDANAO

Kabacan, North Cotabato
(064) 248-2138
presjessderije@eusm.edu.ph
www.usm.edu.ph

JESUS ANTONIO G. DERIJE

President

REGION XIII - CARAGA**AGUSAN DEL SUR STATE COLLEGE
OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY**

Bunawan, Agusan del Sur
(085) 266-2525

DOROTEO E. JACQUIAS

President

CARAGA STATE UNIVERSITY

Ampayon, Butuan City
(085): 341-7739; 342-3047; 342-1079
op@normisist.edu.ph

JOANNA B. CUENCA

President

SURIGAO DEL SUR STATE UNIVERSITY

Tandag, Surigao del Sur
(086) 211-3203
wivina_tering@yahoo.com

REMEGITA C. OLVIDA

President

SURIGAO STATE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY

Surigao City
(086) 826-6443

GLORIA C. GEMPARO

President



SUPREME COURT OF THE PHILIPPINES
Padre Faura Street cor. Taft Avenue
Ermita, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
www.supremecourt.gov.ph

MARIA LOURDES P. A. SERENO
Chief Justice
522-3339; 524-9742

Associate Justices:

ANTONIO T. CARPIO	521-8022
PRESBITERO J. VELASCO, JR.	526-6402
TERESITA J. LEONARDO-DE CASTRO	524-9564
ARTURO D. BRION	524-6159
DIOSDADO M. PERALTA	521-1391
LUCAS P. BERSAMIN	526-6188
MARIANO C. DEL CASTILLO	526-6190
ROBERTO A. ABAD	526-6189
MARTIN S. VILLARAMA, JR.	521-8024
JOSE P. PEREZ	521-8027
JOSE C. MENDOZA	526-6191
BIENVENIDO L. REYES	523-5652
ESTELA M. PERLAS-BERNABE	526-6191
MARVIC MARIO VICTOR F. LEONEN	



COURT OF APPEALS
Maria Orosa Street, Ermita, Manila
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunkline: 524-1241 to 52
www.ca.judiciary.gov.ph

ANDRES B. REYES, JR.
Presiding Justice
525-6748

Associate Justices:

PAMPIO A. ABARINTOS	(032) 262-0098
HAKIM S. ABDULWAHID	524-5342
FRANCISCO P. ACOSTA	523-4206
OSCAR V. BADELLES	(032) 262-0098
RAMON M. BATO, JR.	524-8236
MANUEL M. BARRIOS	loc. 357
ROMEO F. BARZA	523-7410
ROMULO V. BORJA	(088) 856-7006
APOLINARIO D. BRUSELAS, JR.	524-5233
DANTON Q. BUESER	523-4409
EDGARDO A. CAMELLO	(088) 856-7006
ROSMARI D. CARANDANG	525-0282
AGNES R. CARPIO	loc. 233
MARIFLOR P. CASTILLO	525-6252
PEDRO B. CORALES	(032) 262-0098
RAMON A. CRUZ	523-2583
STEPHEN C. CRUZ	523-7396
MAGDANGAL M. DE LEON	525-6709
EDGARDO L. DELOS SANTOS	(032) 262-0098
FRANCHITO N. DIAMANTE	524-5332
ISAIAS P. DICDICAN	526-5838
JAPAR B. DIMAAMPAO	526-7504
LEONCIA R. DIMAGIBA	524-7935
MARIA ELISA SEMPION	(032) 262-0098
MICHAEL P. ELBINIAS	524-1975
MYRA V. GARCIA-FERNANDEZ	523-2177
REMEDIOS S. FERNANDO	525-6272
RENATO C. FRANCISCO	(088) 856-7006
ANGELITA A. GACUTAN	loc. 267
SAMUEL H. GAERLAN	523-2687
RAMON R. GARCIA	523-5448
RAMON PAUL L. HERNANDO	(032) 262-0098
GABRIEL T. INGLES	(032) 262-0098
HENRI JEAN PAUL B. INTING	(088) 856-7006
SOCORRO B. INTING	loc. 236
MARIE CHRISTINE AZCARRAGA JACOB	(088) 856-7006
AMY C. JAVIER	524-3618
ZENAIDA T. GALAPATE-LAGUILLES	
JANE AURORA C. LANTION	525-7075
CELIA C. LEAGOGO	loc 275
EDGARDO T. LLOREN	(088) 856-7006

JHOSEP Y. LOPEZ	(088) 856-7006
MARIO V. LOPEZ	524-6365
FLORITO S. MACALINO	523-9578
CARMELITA SALANDANAN MANAHAN	(032) 262-0098
PAMELA ANN ABELLA MAXINO	(032) 262-0098
MA. LUISA QUIJANO-PADILLA	(088) 856-7006
PRISCILLA J. PADILLA	526-5842
VICTORIA ISABEL A. PAREDES	
EDUARDO B. PERALTA, JR.	524-5382
FERNANDA L. PERALTA	523-5477
NORMANDIE B. PIZARRO	loc. 216
JOSE C. REYES, JR.	523-5578
RICARDO R. ROSARIO	525-6844
MELCHOR QUIRINO C. SADANG	(032) 262-0098
REBECCA D. SALVADOR	525-8277
MARLENE G. SISON	525-7119
EDWIN D. SORONGON	525-6796
NOEL G. TIJAM	523-9492
AMELITA G. TOLENTINO	523-7405
NINA G. ANTONIO-VALENZUELA	(032) 262-0098
VICENTE S.E. VELOSO	523-7398
ROSALINDA A. VICENTE	523-4974
SESINANDO E. VILLON	523-7427
MARILYN B. LAGURA-YAP	(032) 262-0098
ELIHU A. YBAÑEZ	523-1617
RODIL V. ZALAMEDA	loc. 347



COURT OF TAX APPEALS
Agham Road, Government Center
Diliman, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
Trunklines: 920-4249; 426-4240; 442-8196

ERNESTO D. ACOSTA
Presiding Justice
442-7092

Associate Justices:

JUANITO C. CASTAÑEDA JR	442-7376
LOVELL R. BAUTISTA	442-7235
ERLINDA P. UY	442-6942
OLGA PALANCA-ENRIQUEZ	442-7214
CAESAR A. CASANOVA	442-6968
ESPERANZA FABON-VICTORINO	442-7206
CIELITO MINDARO-GRULLA	442-7200
AMELIA C. MANALASTAS	442-7273
 ELVESSA P. APOLINARIO	 927-1014
Clerk of Court	



SANDIGANBAYAN
Centennial Building
Commonwealth Ave., cor. Batasan Road, Quezon City
Metro Manila Area Code: 02
sb.judiciary.gov.ph

First Division

EFREN N. DE LA CRUZ
Chairman
951-4607

RODOLFO A. PONFERRADA
Senior Member
951-4603

RAFAEL R. LAGOS
Junior Member
951-4589

Second Division

TERESITA V. DIAZ-BALDOS
Chairperson
951-4585

NAPOLEON E. INOTURAN
Senior Member
951-4574

OSCAR C. HERRERA, JR.
Junior Member
951-4595

Third Division

FRANCISCO H. VILLARUZ, JR.
Presiding Justice and Chairman
951-4586

SAMUEL R. MARTIRES
Senior Member
951-4580

ALEX L. QUIROZ
Junior Member
932-2758

Fourth Division

GREGORY S. ONG
Chairman
951-4521

JOSE R. HERNANDEZ
Senior Member
951-4608

MARIA CRISTINA J. CORNEJO
Junior Member
951-4581

Fifth Division

ROLAND B. JURADO
Chairman
951-4612

ALEXANDER G. GESMUNDO
Senior Member
951-4590

AMPARO M. CABOTAJE-TANG
Junior Member
951-4582

EMBASSIES AND DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS

Country	Representative
HOLY SEE (Apostolic Nunciature) Embassy of the Holy See 2140 Taft Avenue 1004, Manila (02): 521-0306; 521-0307; 521-1235 F	H. E. GIUSEPPE PINTO Apostolic Nuncio
ANGOLA Embassy of the Republic of Angola Unit 1904, The Peak Towers 107 L. P. Leviste St., Salcedo Village, Makati City (02): 892-4081; 892-4082; 892-4195 F embangola@pacific.net.ph	MR. FERNANDO MIGUEL Minister Counsellor
ARGENTINA Embassy of the Argentine Republic 8/F, Liberty Center, 104 H. V. dela Costa St. Salcedo Village, Makati City (02): 845-3218; 845-3219; 845-3238; 845-3220 F embajada_efili@mrecic.gov.ar	H. E. JOAQUIN DANIEL OTERO Ambassador
AUSTRALIA Embassy of Australia 23rd Level-Tower 2, RCBC Plaza 6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City (02): 757-8100; 757-8268 F	H. E. WILLIAM TWEDDELL Ambassador
AUSTRIA Embassy of the Republic of Austria 4/F, Prince Building, 117 Thailand (Rada) Street Legaspi Village, Makati City (02): 817-9191; 817-4992; 817-4993; 813-4238 F	H. E. WILHELM MAXIMILLIAN DONKO Ambassador
BANGLADESH Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh 2/F, Universal-Re Bldg., 106 Paseo de Roxas cor. Perea St. Legaspi Village, Makati City (02): 817-5010; 817-5001; 816-4941 F dutabash.phil@pacific.net.ph	H. E. MAJEDA RAFIQUN NESSA Ambassador
BELGIUM Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium Multinational Bancorporation Centre 9/F, 6805 Ayala Avenue, Makati City (02): 845-1869; 845-2076 F manila@diplobel.org	H. E. CHRISTIAN MEERSCHMAN Ambassador
BRAZIL Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil 16/F, Liberty Center, 104 H. V. dela Costa St. Salcedo Village, Makati City (02): 845-3651 to 53; 845-3655; 845-3676 F brascom@info.com.ph	H. E. ALCIDES GASTAO ROSTAND PRATES Ambassador
BRUNEI DARUSSALAM Embassy of Brunei Darussalam 11/F, Ayala Wing, BPI Bldg. Ayala Avenue cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City (02): 816-2836 to 38; 891-6646 F bruemb@info.com.ph	H. E. MALAI HALIMAH YUSSOF Ambassador

CAMBODIA

Royal Embassy of Cambodia
Unit 7-A, Country Space I Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 818-9981; 810-1896; 818-9983 F
cam.emb.ma@netasia.net

H. E. HOS SEREYTHONH
Ambassador

CANADA

Canadian Embassy
Level 6 to 8 Tower 2, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 857-9002; 857-9000; 843-1075; 843-1082 F
www.manila.gc.ca

H.E. CHRISTOPHER THORNLEY
Ambassador

CHILE

Embassy of Chile
17/F Liberty Center Bldg.
104 H. V. Dela Costa St. cor. Leviste St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 843-3461; 843-1976 F
echileph@eastern.com.ph; /www.embaschileph.com

H. E. ROBERTO MAYORGA LORCA
Ambassador

CHINA

Embassy of the People's Republic of China
4896 Pasay Road, Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 844-3148; 843-7715; 845-2465 F
chinaemb_ph@mfa.gov.cn

H. E. MA KEQING
Ambassador

COLOMBIA

Embassy of the Republic of Colombia
18/F Aurora Tower
Araneta Center, Quezon City
(02): 911-3101; 911-2846 F

MRS. STELLA MARQUEZ DE ARANETA
Charge d'Afaires, a.i.

CUBA

Embassy of the Republic of Cuba
Penthouse, Cacho Gonzales Building
101 Aguirre cor. Trasierra Streets
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 817-1192; 816-4094 F
www.embacuba.cubaminrex.cu/filipinas

H. E. JUAN CARLOS ARENCIBIA CORRALES
Ambassador

CZECH REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Czech Republic
30/F, Rufino Pacific Tower, 6784 Ayala Avenue
cor. V. A. Rufino St., Makati City
(02): 811-1155; 811-1156; 811-1160; 811-1020 F
manila@embassy.mzv.cz; /www.mfa.cz/manila

H. E. JOSEF RYCHTAR
Ambassador

EGYPT

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt
7/F, G.C. Corporate Plaza
Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 843-9220; 843-9232; 556-5731 F

H. E. AHMED MAHMOUD MAHER ABBAS
Ambassador

EUROPEAN UNION

Delegation of the European Commission in the Philippines
30/F Tower II, RCBC Plaza
6819 Sen. Gil Puyat cor. Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 859-5100; 859-5109 F
DELEGATION-PHILIPPINES@ec.europa.eu
www.delphi.ec.europa.eu

H. E. GUY LEDOUX
Head of Delegation

FINLAND

Embassy of Finland
21/F, BPI Buendia Center, Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue
Makati City
(02): 891-5011 to 15; 891-4106; 891-4107 F
sanomat.mni@formin.fi

H. E. HEIKKI HANNIKAINEN
Ambassador

FRANCE

Embassy of the Republic of France
16/F, The Pacific Star Bldg.
Makati Avenue cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ext., Makati City
(02): 857-6900; 857-6999; 857-6948/6951/6952
chancellerie.ambafrance.manila@gmail.com

H. E. GILLES GARACHON
Ambassador

GERMANY

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany
25/F Tower II, RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 702-3000; 702-3015 F
deboma@pltdsl.net; /www.manila.diplo.de

Mr. JOACHIM HEIDORN
Ambassador

GREECE (HELLENIC REPUBLIC)

Embassy of Greece
12/F Sage House, 110 Herrera St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 817-4444; 817-3417; 812-0202
gremb.man@gmail.com

H. E. CONSTANTINA KOLIOU
Ambassador

INDIA

Embassy of the Republic of India
2190 Paraiso St. Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 843-0101; 843-0102; 892-7301; 815-8151 F
www.embindia.org.ph

MR. MADHUKAR ASNANI
Charge d' Affaires, a.i.

INDONESIA

Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia
185 Salcedo Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-5061 to 68; 892-5878 F
kbri@info.com.ph
www.kbrimanila.org.ph

H. E. YOHANES KRISTIARTO SOERYO LEGOWO
Ambassador

IRAN

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran
2224 Paraiso cor. Pasay Road, Dasmariñas Village
Makati City
(02): 888-4757 to 59; 840-1879; 888-4777 F
ambassador@iranembassy.org.ph

H. E. ALI ASGHAR MOHAMMADI
Ambassador

IRAQ

Embassy of the Republic of Iraq
2209 Paraiso cor. Acacia St.
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 843-8880; 843-8881; 843-3081; 887-1953
iraq_embassy@yahoo.com

H. E. WADEE BATTI HANNA AL-BATTI
Ambassador

ISRAEL

Embassy of the State of Israel
23/F Trafalgar Plaza, 105 H. V. dela Costa St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 894-0441 to 43; 894-1027 F; 892-5329 to 32
info@manila.mfa.gov.ph

H.E. MENASHE BAR-ON
Ambassador

ITALY

Embassy of the Republic of Italy
6/F, Zeta Bldg., 191 Salcedo St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-4531 to 34; 817-1436 F; 812-8943
www.ambmanila.esteri.it

H. E. LUCA FORNARI
Ambassador

JAPAN

Embassy of Japan
2627 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
(02): 551-5710; 551-5781; 551-7590; 551-5780 F

H. E. TOSHINAO URABE
Ambassador

KOREA

Embassy of the Republic of Korea
122 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Town Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
(02): 856-9210; 856-9024; 856-9025; 856-9019 F
philippines@mofat.go.kr

H. E. LEE HYE-MIN
Ambassador

KUWAIT

Embassy of the State of Kuwait
8/F, Total Corporate Center, Kalayaan and Triangle Ave.
Global City, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
(02): 556-3860 to 63; 556-3865

H.E. WALEED AHMAD AL-KANDARI
Ambassador

LAOS

Embassy of the Lao People's Democratic Republic
34 Lapu-Lapu Avenue, Magallanes Village, Makati City
(02): 852-5759; 851-3752

H. E. MALAYVIENG SAKONHNINHOM
Ambassador

LIBYA

The People's Bureau of the Great Socialist
People's Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
2056 Lumbang cor. Caballero Sts.,
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 817-7331 to 32; 813-7333; 817-7337 F

MR. BASHIR A.M. ELAKKARI
Charge d' Affaires, a.i.

MALAYSIA

Embassy of Malaysia
10/F & 11/F, the World Centre Bldg.
330 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 864-0761 to 68; 817-4551 to 53; 864-0727; 864-0724
malmanila@kln.gov.my

H. E. DATO' SERI DR. IBRAHIM SAAD
Ambassador

SOVEREIGN MILITARY ORDER OF MALTA

Embassy of the Sovereign Military Order of Malta
908 Paragon Plaza, EDSA cor. Reliance St.
Mandaluyong City
(02): 812-9497; 817-4263
embassy.smomphil@gmail.com

H. E. LEONIDA L. VERA
Ambassador

MEXICO

Embassy of the United Mexican States
G. C. Corporate Plaza, 2/F, 150 Legaspi St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 812-2211 to 13; 812-2225; 892-9824 F
ebmxfil@info.com.ph

H. E. TOMAS JAVIER CALVILLO UNNA
Ambassador

MYANMAR

Embassy of the Union of Myanmar
8/F Gervasia Corporation Centre
152 Amorsolo St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 893-1944; 812-3644; 892-8866 F
myanila@mydestiny.net

H. E. U AUNG KHIN SOE

Ambassador

NETHERLANDS

Royal Netherlands Embassy
26/F Equitable PCIBank Tower
8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 786-6666; 786-6644; 786-6600 F
man@minbuza.nl; /www.netherlandsembassy.ph

H. E. ROBERT GERARD BRINKS

Ambassador

NEW ZEALAND

New Zealand Embassy
23/F, BPI Buendia Center
360 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City
(02): 891-5358; 891-5357 F
nzemmanila@globelines.com.ph; /
www.nzembassy.com/philippines

H. E. REUBEN LEVERMORE

Ambassador

NIGERIA

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Nigeria
2211 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 843-9866; 843-9868; 843-9867 F
embassy@nigeriamanila.org

MR. STEVIE ALDRIN OGENYI EGURUBE

Charge d'Affaires, en titre

NORWAY

Royal Norwegian Embassy
21/F, Petron Mega Plaza Bldg.
358 Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 982-2700; 982-2799; 886-3384 F
www.emb.manila@mfa.no; /www.norway.ph

H. E. KNUT SOLEM

Ambassador

PAKISTAN

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan
6/F, Alexander House, 132 Amorsolo St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 817-2776; 817-2772; 840-0229 F
pakrepmanila@yahoo.com

H. E. MOHSIN RAZI

Ambassador

PALAU

Embassy of the Republic of Palau
G/F, Marbella Condominium II, Unit 101
2071 Roxas Blvd., Malate, Manila
(02): 522-1982; 522-2849; 521-0402 F

H. E. RAMON RECHEBEI

Ambassador

PANAMA

Embassy of the Republic of Panama
11/F National Life Insurance Bldg.
6762 Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 338-5811; 338-8841; 892-6601
panamaph@pldtsl.net

H. E. ROBERTO CARLOS VALLARINO MORENO

Ambassador

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Embassy of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea
3/F Corinthian Plaza Condominium Bldg.
Paseo de Roxas cor. Gamboa St., Makati City
(02): 811-3465 to 66; 811-3468 F
kundumnl@pngembmnl.com.ph

H. E. CHRISTIAN ANTHONY VIHURU

Ambassador

QATAR

Embassy of the State of Qatar
2/F, One World Bldg.
No. 10 Upper McKinley Road
McKinley Hill, Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
(02): 856-6666; 856-1222; 856-1999; 856-1444
manila@mofa.gov.qa

H. E. JASSIM ALI ABDULLAH AL OBAIDLI
Ambassador

ROMANIA

Embassy of Romania
6/F, GC Corporate Plaza, 150 Legazpi St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 843-9014; 892-7682; 843-9063 F
amarom@globelines.com.ph

H. E. VALERIU GHEORGHE
Ambassador

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Embassy of the Russian Federation
1245 Acacia Rd., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 893-0190; 817-5406; 810-9581; 810-9614 F
RusEmb@i-manila.com.ph

H. E. NIKOLAY R. KUDASHEV
Ambassador

SAUDI ARABIA

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
128 H.V. Dela Costa cor. Sanchez Sts.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 856-4444; 856-5365; 856-5366; 812-9997

H.E. ABDULLAH AL HASSAN
Ambassador

SINGAPORE

Embassy of the Republic of Singapore
505 Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City
1634 Taguig City
(02): 856-9922; 856-9932
singemb@sgmfa.gov.sg; /www.mfa.gov.sg/manila

H. E. HIRUBALAN V P
Ambassador

SOUTH AFRICA

Embassy of the Republic of South Africa
29/F Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 889-9383; 889-9379; 889-9337 F
manila@foreign.gov.za; /www.dfa.gov.za

H. E. AGNES NYAMANDE-PITSO
Ambassador

SPAIN

Embassy of Spain
27th Equitable Bank Tower
8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 817-6676; 817-9997; 817-6266; 817-4892
emb.manila@maec.es

H. E. JORGE DOMEQ
Ambassador

SRI LANKA

Embassy of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
7/F, No. 150 G. C. Corporate Plaza
Legaspi St., Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 812-0124; 812-0125; 812-0126
srilanka@broline.com

H. E. NAWALAGE BENNET COORAY
Ambassador

SWITZERLAND

Embassy of the Swiss Confederation
24/F, Equitable Bank Tower
8751 Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 845-4545; 845-4538 (General); 845-4539 (Visa & Consular)
vertretung@eda.admin.ch

H. E. IVO SIEBER
Ambassador

THAILAND

Royal Thai Embassy
107 Rada Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 815-4219; 816-0696; 810-3833
infomnl@pltdsl.net

H. E. PRASAS PRASASVINITCHAI
Ambassador

TIMOR LESTE

Democratic Republic of East Timor
17/F, Rm. 1703, Centerpoint Condominium
Garnet Road cor. Julia Vargas Ave.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 638-0654; 638-0649; 637-9405; 637-9408
timorlesteembassyinmanila@yahoo.com

H.E. FRANCISCO T. CEPEDA
Ambassador

TURKEY

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey
2268 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 843-9705; 843-9707; 843-9702
turkembm@info.com.ph

H. E. HATICE PINAR ISIK
Ambassador

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates
16/F, Commerce & Industry Plaza Bldg.
1030 Campus cor. Park Ave., McKinley Town Center
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
(02): 822-1777/2777/3777/4777; 555-1843
uaembmla@info.com.ph

H. E. MOOSA ABDULWAHID ALKHAJAH
Ambassador

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

Embassy of the United Kingdom of Great Britain & Northern Ireland
120 Upper McKinley Road, McKinley Town Centre
Fort Bonifacio, Taguig City
(02): 858-2200; 858-2216; 858-2237
www.britishembassy.gov.uk/philippines

H. E. STEPHEN LILLIE
Ambassador

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Embassy of the United States of America
Chancery Building, 1201 Roxas Boulevard, Manila
(02): 301-2000; 522-4361

H. E. HARRY K. THOMAS, JR.
Ambassador

VENEZUELA

Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela
Unit 17-A, Multinational Bancorporation Center
6805 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 845-2841; 845-2842; 845-2866 F
venezemb@info.com.ph

Mrs. YELITZA VENTURA POLANCO
Charge d' Affaires, a.i.

VIETNAM

Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
670 Pablo Ocampo St., Malate, Manila
(02): 521-6843; 856-0472
vnembph@yahoo.com
www.vietnamembassy-philippines.org

H. E. NGUYEN VU TU
Ambassador

CONSULATES AND CONSULAR MISSIONS

ALBANIA

Consulate General of the Republic of Albania
1143 Pasong Tamo St., Makati City
(02): 899-5533; 899-5758; 897-0592
benedicto@eastern.com.ph

Mr. CEFERINO L. BENEDICTO
Consul General a.h.

ANGOLA

Consulate of the Republic of Angola
Unit 1412 Tower I, Philippine Stock Exchange Plaza
Ayala Ave., cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 894-0561; 891-9429; 848-6505
angolaconsulate@gmail.com

Mrs. HELEN ONG
Consul a.h.

ARMENIA

Consulate of the Republic of Armenia
The Atheneum Bldg.
160 L. P. Leviste St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 817-9919; 867-2828
periquet@info.com.ph

Mr. JOSE M. PERIQUET JR.
Consul a.h.

AUSTRIA

Consulate General of the Republic of Austria
14/F, SGV Building, 6760 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 891-0307; 819-0872 F; 818-1377
wash@sycip.ph

Mr. WASHINGTON SYCIP
Consul General a.h.

Consulate General of the Republic of Austria

CRM Bldg., Escario cor. Molave Sts., Cebu City
(032): 231-0605; 231-0437
alenti@mozcom.com

Mr. ARCADIO ALEGRADO
Consul General a.h.

BAHRAIN

Consulate of the Kingdom of Bahrain
59 Panay Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 347-2604; 403-6165; 374-2607
mktolledo@bahrainconsulate.com.ph

Mr. AMABLE AGUILUZ
Consul a.h.

BELARUS

Consulate of the Republic of Belarus
15D, 15/F, Washington Tower, Pacific Ave.
Asia World Complex, Parañaque City
(02): 879-3044; 879-3357
annette_ablan@yahoo.com

Ms. ANNE MARIE ABLAN
Consul a.h.

BELGIUM

Royal Belgian Consulate
Doña Emilia Benedicto Bldg.
7 E. Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032): 255-3200; 255-8200 F
belgiumconsulatecebu@yahoo.com

Mr. ENRIQUE L. BENEDICTO
Consul a.h.

BELIZE

Consulate of Belize
Rm. 502, Don Alfonso Condominium
UN Avenue cor. Guerrero St., Ermita, Manila
(02): 338-8305; 522-0066; 338-8304
lee@rjdelpan.com.ph

Mr. LEE A. DEL PAN
Consul a.h.

BENIN

Consulate of the Republic of Benin
Suite 701 Dasma Corporate Center
321 Dasmariñas St., Binondo, Manila
(02): 244-5563 to 65; 244-5566
beninconsulate@gmail.com

Mr. RICHARD SY
Consul a.h.

BOLIVIA

Consulate of the Republic of Bolivia
c/o Mindanao Container Corporation
6/F, 110 Legazpi St., Legazpi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-4304; 893-1727; 892-5369
joseluis@mydestiny.net

Mr. JOSE LUIS ROMERO-SALAS
Consul a.h.

BULGARIA

Consulate of the Republic of Bulgaria
No. 6 Lippay St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
(02): 812-1169; 817-5449; 812-8892
raledesma@ledesco.com; renelledesma@yahoo.com

Mr. RENE LOCSIN LEDESMA
Consul a.h.

BURKINA FASO

Consulate of Burkina Faso
Unit 31-D Marina Square Suites Condominium
M.H. del Pilar cor. Pedro Gil Sts., Malate, Manila
(02): 243-2789; 241-7368; 242-8146
robertcgo@yahoo.com

Mr. ROBERT C. GOYTAY
Consul a.h.

CANADA

Consulate of Canada
45-L Andres Abellana St., Cebu City 6000
(032): 256-3320; 254-4749; 255-3068 F
robert.lee@pacific.net.pg

Mr. ROBERT O. LEE
Consul a.h.

CHILE

Consulate of the Republic of Chile
290 Casa Rocha, Gen. Luna St., Intramuros, Manila
(632): 527-5468; 527-5465; 527-6031 to 49
jjrocha@cfsharp.com

Mr. JUAN JOSE P. ROCHA
Consul General a.h.

Consulate of the Republic of Chile (Cebu City)

14/F, Cabahug St., Mabolo. Cebu City
(032) 231-0157
davidsrestaurant@gmail.com.ph

Mr. DAVID GRAHAM UGARTE
Consul a.h.

CHINA

Consulate of the People's Republic of China (Cebu)
Fil-Chinese Volunteers Fire Brigade
Don Julio Llorente St. Capitol Site, Cebu City
(032) 256-3422/3433/3456/3499/3466; 254-8727 (visa)
<http://cebu.china-consulate.org>

Mr. HE SHIJING
Consul General

COLOMBIA

Consulate of the Republic of Colombia
18/F, Aurora Tower
Araneta Center, Cubao, Quezon City
(02): 911-3101; 911-2846; 911-3191
jla@aranetagroup.com

Mr. JORGE L. ARANETA
Consul a.h.

COSTA RICA

Consulate General of the Republic of Costa Rica
Smith Bell Building, 2294 Pasong Tamo Extension, Makati City
(02): 816-7851 to 58; 818-6740; 815-0199
preysler@smithbell.com.ph

Mr. FAUSTO R. PREYSLER, JR.
Consul General a.h.

CÔTE D'IVOIRE

Consulate of the Republic of Côte d'Ivoire
6/F, Builder's Center, 170 Salcedo Street
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 812-7344; 812-7343
vincecarlos@yahoo.com

Mr. VICENTE J. CARLOS
Consul a.h.

CROATIA

Consulate of the Republic of Croatia
4/F, ENZO Building, 399 Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Makati City
(02): 895-2709; 895-9697; 895-1686
epreyes@iconn.com.ph

Mr. EDGARDO P. REYES
Consul a.h.

CYPRUS

Consulate General of the Republic of Cyprus
El Greco Bldg. 70, Sgt. E. A. Esguerra Avenue, Quezon City
(02): 929-7051 to 54; 925-1467 TF
cyprusconsulate@elgrecomanila.com

Ms. KRISTEN NICOLE M. TOUNDJIS-BRINDISI
Consul General a.h.

CZECH REPUBLIC

Consulate of the Czech Republic (Davao City)
888 Mintrade Drive, Monteverde Ave.
cor. Sales St., Davao City
(082): 234-8888; 234-9999; 226-8888
guilbert_go@yahoo.com

Mr. GUILBERT C. GO
Consul a.h.

Consulate of the Czech Republic (Cebu City)

Masamico Inc., 5050 C. Padilla St., Cebu City
(032): 261-3381/82; 261-3370
cebu@honorary.mzv.cv

Mr. PHILLIP C. GO
Consul a.h.

DENMARK

Royal Danish Consulate General (Manila)
31st Floor, Citibank Tower
8741 Paseo de Roxas, 1226 Makati City
(02): 856-6530; 856-6531
mnlconsul@maersk.com

Mr. RICARDO J. ROMULO
Consul General a.h.

Royal Danish Consulate

Suite 903 Keppel Center
Samar Loop cor Cardinal Rosales Ave.
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032): 233-1390; 233-1307; 415-7689 TF
cebudanishconsulate@gmail.com

Mr. SABINO R. DAPAT
Consul a.h.

DJIBOUTI

Consulate of the Republic of Djibouti
CVG Center, 36 1st Avenue, Cubao, Quezon City
(02): 723-4922; 723-4920
djibouti@mindgate.net

Mr. CHARLIE A. V. GORAYEB
Consul a.h.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Consulate General of the Dominican Republic
37 Banaba Road, South Forbes Park, Makati City
(02): 810-6546; 810-6548 TF; 810-6549 F
consudom_mm@yahoo.com

Mr. GEORGE LITTON, JR.
Consul General a.h.

ECUADOR

Consulate General of the Republic of Ecuador
The Phinma Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive
Rockwell Center, Makati City
(02): 870-0100(trunkline); 870-0575; 870-0510
ojhilado@phinma.com.ph

Mr. OSCAR J. HILADO
Consul General a.h.

EL SALVADOR

Consulate of the Republic of El Salvador
10/F Ortigas Bldg., Ortigas Ave.
Pasig City
(02): 631-1231 to 38; 631-7445; 631-2761
elsalvadormanila@gmail.com

Ms. MARIA JOSEFINA B. ORTIGAS DE DUARTE
Consul General a.h.

ERITREA

Consulate of the State of Eritrea
5/F, F & M Lopez II Bldg.
109 Carlos Palanca St., Legaspi Village, Makati
(02): 817-8888; 813-0934
george.yang@ph.mcd.com

Mr. GEORGE T. YANG
Consul a.h.

Consulate of the State of Eritrea (Angeles)

c/o Angeles University Foundation
McArthur Highway, Angeles City, Pampanga
(045): 888-2725; 322-7760; (02) 888-5000
auf@hotmail.com

Mr. EMMANUEL Y. ANGELES
Consul a.h.

ESTONIA

Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia
6/F, CTC Building, 2232 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
(02): 832-3283; 832-3295; 832-2760 F
jnpeña@mydestiny.net

Dr. JUAN N. PEÑA
Consul General a.h.

Consulate General of the Republic of Estonia (Olongapo)

1460 Argonaut Highway
Subic Bay Freeport Zone, Olongapo City
(02): 832-3283; 832-3295; 832-2760 F
mofsubmi@info.com.ph

Mr. FERNANDO MARTIN PEÑA
Consul a.h.

FINLAND

Consulate of Finland
Multinational Bancorporation Center, Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 817-1511 to 15; 811-1024
rki@mib.com.ph

Mr. RAMON K. ILUSORIO
Consul a.h.

FRANCE

Consulate of the Republic of France
2/F, QC Pavilion, Gorordo Ave., Cebu City
(032) 232--1311
agencesonsulaire@lesamisdelafraance.ph

Mr. MICHEL J. LHUILLER
Consul General, a.h.

GABON

Consulate of the Gabonese Republic
Skyfreight Bldg., Ninoy Aquino Avenue
Parañaque City
(02): 851-5865; ; 854-5682; 852-1888
ELGuzman@skyfreight.com.ph

Mr. EDUARDO L. DE GUZMAN
Consul, a. h.

GAMBIA

Consulate of the Republic of Gambia
1202 Tower A, Ritz Tower
5745 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 817-1968; 815-36; 39815-3375; 817-5691 F
agneshuibonhoa@yahoo.com

Ms. MARIA AGNES T. HUIBONHOA
Consul, a.h.

GERMANY

Consulate of the Federal Republic of Germany
Ford's Inn, AS Fortuna St. cor. Banilad Road, Cebu City
(032): 344-7980 to 105; 236-1318 F
Honorarkonsul.Cebu@yahoo.com

Mr. FRANZ GERHARD SEIDENSCHWARZ
Consul a. h.

GHANA

Consulate of the Republic of Ghana
2/F Concept Bldg., 3450 Florida St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 503-4485; 831-0491; 0917-5345340
info@ghanaconsulatephilippines.com

Mr. RAMON Z. ABAD

Consul a.h.

GREECE

Consulate General of Greece
12/F, Sage House, 110 Herrera St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 17-3417; 815-4572
greman@gmail.com

Mr. MILTON ADAMSON

Consul General a.h.

GRENADA

Consulate of Grenada
2135 Pasong Tamo, Makati City
(02): 818-6175; 819-1152; 892-4797

Mr. ALBERT AWAD

Consul a.h.

GUATEMALA

Consulate of the Republic of Guatemala
5/F, Ablaza Building
117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City
(02): 732-5151 to 55; 743-0166; 712-1964 F
consul.ablaza@gmail.com

Ms. AMELIA R. ABLAZA

Consul, a.h.

GUINEA

Consulate of the Republic of Guinea
G/F, P & L II Condominium
5598 Pres. Osmeña Highway cor. Arellano Ave.
Palanan, Makati City
(02): 832-0464; 556-6797; 556-6369 F

Ms. LUNINGNING R. GONZALES

Consul a.h.

HAITI

Consulate of the Republic of Haiti
Rm. 310 Campos Rueda Bldg., 11 Urban St., Makati City
(02): 809-2283; 842-5190
haitiembassy_mla@yahoo.com

Mr. GEORGE S. SCHULZE, SR.

Consul, a. h.

HONDURAS

Consulate of the Republic of Honduras
Suite 19-A Strata 2000 Bldg., No. 12 Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 634-5708; 634-5709
r_zosa@pltdsl.net

Mr. ROLANDO M. ZOSA

Consul, a. h.

HUNGARY

Consulate of the Republic of Hungary
4/F The Athenaeum Bldg.
160 L.P. Leviste St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 811-5519; 811-5545
asyuchengco@argosyinvestments.com

Mr. ALFONSO S. YUCHENGCO III

Consul a.h.

ICELAND

Consulate of Iceland
11/F, PHINMA Plaza, 39 Plaza Drive Rockwell Center
Makati City
(02): 870-0371; 870-0433
Avdelrosario@phinma.com.ph

Mr. ANTONIO V. DEL ROSARIO, SR.

Consul General a.h.

INDONESIA

Consulate General of the Republic of Indonesia
Ecoland Drive, Ecoland Subdivision, Matina, Davao City
(082): 299-2930 to 34; 297-3462; 297-0139
kjn-dvo@mozcom.com

Mr. IKON MOCHAMAD ENTJENG
Consul General

IRELAND

Consulate of Ireland
3/F Max's Bldg., 70 Jupiter St., Bel Air I Village, Makati City
(02): 896-4668; 897-8534
irishcon@info.com.ph

Ms. NORA MARY F. TROTA
Consul, a. h.

ISRAEL

Consulate of the State of Israel
Benedicto Vocational School Bldg.
A.S. Fortuna St., Mandaue City, Cebu
(032): 253-0769; 416-8242; 255 0113 F
israelcebu@gmail.com

Ms. EMILY BENEDICTO CHIOSON
Consul a.h.

JAMAICA

Consulate General of Jamaica
5/F, Tesoro Bldg., 1325 A. Mabini St., Ermita, Manila
(02): 524-3936 to 40; 887-0375
jamaica@pltdsl.net

Mr. MIGUEL MA. GUERRERO
Consul General a.h.

JAPAN

Consulate General of Japan (Manila)
2627 Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
(02) 231-7321; 231-7322

Mr. MOTOHITO KATO
Consul general

Consulate of Japan (Cebu)

7/F Keppel Center Samar Loop cor. Cardinal Rosales Ave.
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032)551-5710; 551-5780 TF

Mr. YOSHI AKIHATA
First Secretary & Consul

Consulate of Japan (Davao)

Suit B305, 3/F Plaza de Luisa Complex
140 Ramon Magsaysay Ave., Davao City
(082) 221-3100; 221-2176

Mr. YUKI KATO
First Secretary & Consul

JORDAN

Consulate of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Rm. 315, Sitio Grande Bldg., 409 A. Soriano Ave.
Intramuros, Manila
(02): 301-5160; 524-2212; 523-4181 TF
michaelang@yahoo.com

Mr. MICHAEL ALEXANDER M. ANG
Consul General a.h.

KENYA

Consulate of the Republic of Kenya
4/F, Grepalife Bldg., 221 Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City
(02): 889-8287; 889-8286 TF
bert_yuchengco@yahoo.com

Mr. ALBERT S. YUCHENGCO
Consul a.h.

KIRIBATI

Consulate of the Republic of Kiribati
LGF, Quadrillion Mansion Condominium
No. 151 M. Paterno cor N. Domingo Sts., San Juan City
(632): 721-7645; 721-6213
kiribati.consulate@pltdsl.net

Mr. WILLIAM S. UY
Consul a.h.

REPUBLIC OF KOREA

Consulate of the Republic of Korea
Mezzanine Floor, UC-ICTC Bldg.
Gov. Cuenco Ave., Banilad, Cebu City
(032) 231-6345
awg@uc.edu.ph

Mr. AUGUSTO W. GO

Consul General a.h.

LATVIA

Consulate of the Republic of Latvia
2/F, Coltrans Compound
2253 Aurora Blvd. (Tramo Road), Pasay City
(02): 833-2551 to 55; 832-2767; 833-2358; 831-8173
rjoseph@coltranscargo.com

Mr. ROBERT LIM JOSEPH, JR.

Consul a.h.

LEBANON

Consulate General of Lebanon
Unit 905 Park Trade Center, 1716 Investment Drive
Madrigal Business Park, Alabang, Muntinlupa City
(02): 807-3012; 850-8331; 809-7314 F
jfka202@gmail.com

Mr. JOSEPH F. ASSAD

Consul, a. h.

LITHUANIA

Consulate of the Republic of Lithuania (Manila)
Office 1015 Renaissance 2000 Condominium
Meralco Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 631-6260
consul@lithuania.ph

Mr. ROMUALDAS G. VILDZIUS

Consul a.h.

Consulate of the Republic of Lithuania (Olongapo)

Office 16-B, Dolphin Terrace
West Kalayaan, Subic, Olongapo City
(747) 252-7553; (002) 848-8436
raf_evan@ymail.com

Mr. RAFAEL E. EVANGELISTA

Consul a.h.

MALAYSIA

Consulate general of Malaysia
3/F Florantine Bldg., A. Bonifacio St., Davao City
(082): 221-4050; 221-1368; 221-4014
maldavao@kln.gov.my; mwdavao@skynet.net

Mr. NIK MUSTAFA KAMAL NIK AHMAD

Consul General

MALDIVES

Consulate of the Republic of Maldives
1 Sta. Escolastica St. cor. Roxas Blvd., Pasay City
(02): 832-0996 TF; 834-2994 F
info@MinaGabor.com

Ms. GUILLERMINA GABOR

Consul, a. h.

MALI

Consulate of the Republic of Mali
Unit 2105, 21/F, The Orient Square
Emerald Ave., Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 636-5802 to 04; 636-5805
Jba@yahoo.com

Mr. JOSE B. AVELLANA, JR.

Consul, a.h.

MALTA

Consulate of the Republic of Malta
12/F Unit 1242, Megaplaza Building
ADB Avenue cor. Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 818-0051; 687-7245
aquino.p@energy.com.ph

Mr. PAUL A. AQUINO

Consul, a. h.

MARSHALL ISLANDS

Consulate of the Republic of Marshall Islands
108 Celery Drive, Valle Verde V, Pasig City
(02): 892-0051; 848-5482; 632-1919; 634-4216; 848-5483
rcdc@reginacapital.com

Mr. VICTOR S. LIMLINGAN

Consul a.h.

MEXICO

Consulate of the United Mexican States
424 Wee Bldg., Mezzanine Flr.
Gorordo Ave., Cebu City
(032): 233-2770; 233-2785; 233-5731

Mr. LOUIS GRAHAM UGARTE

Consul a.h.

MICRONESIA

Consulate of the Federated States of Micronesia
5/F, 100 Citibank Frabelle Bldg., Madrigal Business Park
Alabang Zapote, Muntinlupa City
(02): 807-2853; 281-2909; 807-2854
fsmphil@gmail.com

Mr. FRANCISCO TIU LAUREL, JR.

Consul a.h.

MONACO

Consulate of the Principality of Monaco
No. 1 Arguilla St., San Lorenzo Village, Makati City
(02): 817-3663; 812-1169; 812-1173; 812-8895
fortuneledesma@yahoo.com

Ms. FORTUNE ALETA LEDESMA

Consul General a.h.

MOROCCO

Consulate General of the Kingdom of Morocco
21/F, The Enterprise Center, Tower II
6766 Ayala Avenue cor. Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
(02): 819-1684; 886-6178; 812-7953
brtantocojr@gmail.com

Mr. BIENVENIDO R. TANTOCO, JR.

Consul General, a.h.

NEPAL

Consulate General of Nepal
5/F, The Athenaeum Building
160 Leviste St., Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 816-2466 to 70; 817-2543
jmzulueta@wardhowell.com.ph

Mr. JESUS M. ZULUETA, JR.

Consul General a.h.

NETHERLANDS

Royal Netherlands Consulate
Metaphil Building
Tipolo, Mandaue City, Cebu
(032): 346-2660 to 64; 346-2791
reaboitiz@aboitiz.com.ph

Mr. ROBERTO E. ABOITIZ

Consul a.h.

NICARAGUA

Consulate of the Republic of Nicaragua
1903-B West Tower, Philippine Stock Exchange Centre
Exchange Road, Ortigas Complex, Pasig City
(02): 631-3004; 387-5028 loc. 252 F
consuladodenicaragua@gmail.com

Mr. ANTONIO O. OLBES

Consul General a. h.

NORWAY

Royal Norwegian Consulate
Genu Phils. Inc.,
Suite 705 Keppel Center Samar Loop cor. Cardinal Rosales Ave.
Cebu Business Park, Cebu City 6000
(032): 233-1307; 233-1373
cebunorwegianconsulate@gmail.com

Mr. ANDONI F. ABOITIZ

Consul a.h.

OMAN

Consulate of the Sultanate of Oman
2215 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 822-2222; 822-2141; 821-4705; 824-3549
leo@deocampo.com

Mr. LEONARDO B. DE OCAMPO

Consul, a. h.

PALAU

Consulate of the Republic of Palau
Room 2, Mezzanine Center, No. 23 F. Iñigo St., Davao City
(082) 221-1313

Mr. MIGUEL M. IÑIGO

Consul a.h.

PANAMA

Consulate of the Republic of Panama
11/F, National Life Insurance Bldg., 6762 Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 338-5811; 338-8841
panacos@pldtsl.net

Mr. PATRICK PARSONS

Consul a.h.

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Consulate of the Independent State of Papua New Guinea
RD Corporation Compound, 1st Road Calumpang
General Santos City
(038): 552-7626; 552-3590; 552-3767; 552-4595 F

Mr. RODRIGO E. RIVERA, SR.

Consul General a.h.

**Consulate of the Independent State of
Papua New Guinea**

223 Zambales Highway, Upper Cubi, Subic Bay
Freeport Zone Zambales
(047): 435-2525; 252-1581

Mr. JESUS VICENTE ENCISO MAGSAYSAY

Consul a.h.

PARAGUAY

Consulate of the Republic of Paraguay
Suite 801-802, One Global Place
5th Avenue cor. 25th St., Bonifacio Global, Taguig City
(02): 519-3863 to 66; 519-3870
linavillablanca@yahoo.com

Mr. JOSE MARI DELGADO

Consul a.h.

PERU

Consulate General of the Republic of Peru
Suite 404-405, CLMC Bldg.
259 EDSA Greenhills, Mandaluyong City
(632): 726-0355; 726-0359
Francis@info.com.ph

Mr. ANG BAO (FRANCIS CHUA)

Consul a.h.

POLAND

Consulate General of the Republic of Poland
United Philippine Lines, Inc., One Fort Santiago
Sta. Clara St., Intramuros, Manila
(02): 527-1582; 527-7491 to 94; 527-9721 to 24; 527-1603
mailadmin@uplines.net

Mr. FERNANDINO V. LISING

Consul General a. h.

Consulate General of the Republic of Poland

Room 102 Advent Business Center
Acacia St., Lahug, Cebu City
(006) (332): 233-6808; 231-5242
duranocarmel@yahoo.com

Mrs. CARMEL RUIZ DE LUZURIAGE DURANO

Consul a.h.

PORTUGAL

Consulate of the Republic of Portugal
Cadiz Steel Corp., Tingub Road
Mandaue City, Cebu City
(032): 344-0233; 343-3694; 345-6873 to 74; 344-0234
slchioson@gmail.com

Mr. SAMUEL CHIOSON

Consul a.h.

ROMANIA

Consulate General of Romania (Pampanga)
343 Sto. Rosario St., Angeles City, Pampanga
(045): 888-6746; 322-1350; 322-1351 F
philexport@philexport.ph

Consulate General of Romania (Cebu)

Doña Emilia Benedicto Bldg.
7 E. Benedicto St., Cebu City
(032): 255-3200; 255-8200; 346-5471; 344-1293
gran@berbenwood.com

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Consulate of the Russian Federation
Unit 902 Ayala Life-FGU Center
Mindanao Ave., Cebu Business Park, Cebu City
(032): 232-0253; 232-0283
armi@russianconsulateph.com

SAN MARINO

Consulate of the Republic of San Marino
G/F, PJI Corporate Center Bldg.
1782 Nicanor Garcia cor. Candelaria Sts.
Bel-Air, Makati City
(02): 897-9331; 895-1777 loc. 1126; 899-8450
sanmarinooffice@pjhuillier.com

SENEGAL

Consulate of the Republic of Senegal
Unit 16-A South Tower, Pacific Plaza Tower
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City
(02): 572-3556; 818-6220
edwardsgo@gmail.com

SERBIA

Consulate of Serbia
3/F CHEMPHIL Bldg., 851 A. Arnaiz Ave., Makati City
(02): 840-4994 to 95; 840-4823; 893-4702; 894-5403
Jcr_ph@yahoo.com

SEYCHELLES

Consulate of the Republic of Seychelles
12/F, Centerpoint Bldg., Julio Vargas cor. Garnet Road
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 631-6075; 635-6030
jcampos@unilab.com.ph

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Consulate of the Slovak Republic
3/F, A & R Building, (between 2nd & 3rd Avenues)
213 Rizal Avenue Extension, Caloocan City
(02): 366-4487; 362-4232; 366-4489
slovak.rep@gmail.com

Consulate of the Slovak Republic

6/F, Insular Life Bldg., Gorordo Avenue
cor. Maxilom Ave., Cebu City
(032): 231-5333; 231-4825
slovakconsulatecebu@skyinet.net

Mr. SERGIO R. ORTIZ-LUIS, JR.
Consul General a.h.

Mr. GRAND T. BENEDICTO
Consul General a.h.

Ms. ARMI LOPEZ GARCIA
Consul a.h.

Mr. JEAN HENRI D. LHUILLER
Consul General a.h.

Mr. EDWARD SY GO
Consul a. h.

MR. JOAQUIN CAPEN RODRIGUEZ
Consul a.h..

Mr. JOSELITO D. CAMPOS, JR.
Consul, a. h.

Mr. ROBERT SIY CHIN
Consul a.h.

Mr. ANTONIO CHIU
Consul a.h.

SLOVENIA

Consulate of the Republic of Slovenia
Centrex House, 206 Pilar St. cor. Shaw Blvd.
Mandaluyong City
(02): 727-7484; 722-6065
jlyulo@gmail.com

Mr. JOSE LUIS U. YULO, JR.
Consul a.h.

SWEDEN

Sweden Consulate, Philippines
6/F First Maritime Place
2458 Bagtikan St., San Antonio Village, Makati
(02): 896-1160; 896-1261; 896-0164
inquiry@swedconmanila.com

Ms. CARLA S. LIMCAOCO
Consul General

Consulate of Sweden (Cebu)

415 Gorodo Ave., Lahug, Cebu City
(032) 233-3106
swedconcebu@globelines.com.ph

Mr. JOSE BLANCO SALA
Consul a.h.

SYRIA

Consulate General of the Syrian Arab Republic
Suite 1502, Liberty Center Bldg., 104 Dela Costa St.
Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 845-3041 to 42; 843-1686
manila@wowsyria.com

Mr. M. ISSAM EL-DEBS
Consul General a.h.

TOGO

Consulate of the Republic of Togo
2162 Paraiso St., Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 818-0626; 810-3380
eviecosta@yahoo.com

Ms. VISITACION COSTA
Consul a.h.

TONGA

Consulate of Tonga
10/F, 1 E-Com Center (Beside Mall of Asia), Pasay City
(02): 857-0102; 857-0107
hsjr@smprime.com

Mr. HENRY SY, JR.
Consul, a. h.

THAILAND

Royal Thai Consulate
Eastern Shipping Lines Bldg.
M. J. Cuenco cor. Magallanes Sts., Cebu City
(032): 412-1688; 254-8827
esl_cebu@mozcom.com

Mr. ROY L. CHIONGBIAN
Consul a.h.

TIMOR LESTE

Consulate General of the Republic of
Democratica de Timor-Leste
8/F, Prestige Tower, F. Ortigas Jr. Ave.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 687-0003; 687-5537
litoj@1227@yahoo.com

Mr. AMANDO JESULITO JIMENEZ
Consul General a.h.

TUNISIA

Consulate of the Republic of Tunisia
506 Heritage Bldg., 1851 A. Vasquez St., Malate, Manila
(02): 401-7819; 425-8980; 723-5992
tunisia_consulate@yahoo.com

Mr. EDWARD A.C. GO
Consul a.h.

TUVALU

2701 Antel Global Corporate Center
Doña Julia Vargas Ave.
Ortigas Center, Pasig City
(02): 633-5892 to 93; 633-6739
consulate@tuvaluphil.org

Mr. HERCULANO C. CO, JR.
Consul a.h.

TURKEY

Consulate of the Republic of Turkey
B. Benedicto & Son Co., Inc.
99-101 Plaridel St., Cebu City
(032): 254-7025; 255-0941; 255-0113
fbenedicto1940@yahoo.com

Ms. LEONTINA L. BENEDICTO
Consul General a.h.

UKRAINE

Consulate of the Republic of Ukraine
7/F, Basic Petroleum Bldg., 104 Carlos Palanca St.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 894-0321; 817-3329; 817-0191
odevenecia@gmail.com

Mr. OSCAR C. DE VENECIA
Consul General a.h.

**UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN
AND NORTHERN IRELAND**

Consulate of the United Kingdom of
Great Britain & Northern Ireland
4 Palmera St. Villa Terrace, Greenhills Road
Casuntingan, Mandaue City, Cebu
(032) 238-9055 TF
honcon001@pltdsl.net

Ms. MOYA PRUDEN JACKSON
Consul a.h.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Consulate General of the United States of America
1201 Roxas Boulevard, Manila
(02): 301-2000; 523-1001; 301-2094
manilavisitorshelpdesk@state.gov
www.philippines.usembassy.gov

Mr. MICHAEL R. SCHIMMEL
Consul General a.h.

URUGUAY

Consulate of Uruguay
2/F, GT Tower
6813 Ayala Ave., cor. H.V. dela Costa St., Makati City
(02): 857-5955; 857-9722; 856-3848 F
uruguayconsulate.philippines@gmail.com

Mr. ALFRED V. TY
Consul a.h.

VANUATU

Consulate of the Republic of Vanuatu
2181 Paraiso Street
Dasmariñas Village, Makati City
(02): 812-1875; 812-9506; 810-3383
gjtangco@yahoo.com

Mr. YAO ENG HUE
Consul a.h.

ZAMBIA

Consulate of Zambia
5/F, Ablaza Bldg.
117 E. Rodriguez Sr. Ave., Quezon City
(02): 732-5151 to 55; 712-1964
ablzagrp@yahoo.com

Mr. LUIS I. ABLAZA, JR.
Consul a.h.

**United Nations Agencies and
Other International Organizations**

**UNITED NATIONS AGENCIES
AND OTHER INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK (ADB)
6 ADB Avenue, Mandaluyong City
(02): 632-4444; 636-2444 F

Mr. HARUHIKO KURODA
President &
Chairman of the Board of Directors

AUSTRALIAN AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT (AUSAID)
23/F Tower 2 RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02) 757-8187; 757-8265 F

Ms. OCTAVIA BORTHWICK
Minister Counsellor

CANADIAN INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (CIDA)
Level 7 Tower II
RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala, Makati
(02): 857-9001 TL; 857-9139

Mr. LUKE T. MYERS
Head of Aid

FOOD AND AGRICULTURE ORGANIZATION
OF THE UNITED NATIONS (FAO)
29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 901-0361/62 F
www.fao.org

Mr. KAZUYUKI TSURUMI
FAO Representative

GERMAN DEVELOPMENT COOPERATION
PDCP Bank Center, 9/F, Herrera cor. Leviste Sts.
Salcedo Village 1262, Makati City
(02): 897-8199 TL; 753-1441 F

Mr. ROBERT KRESSIRER
Country Director

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS (ICRC)
5/F, Erechem Bldg., Herrera cor. Salcedo Sts.
Legaspi Village, Makati City
(02): 892-8901; 819-5997 F

Mr. PASCAL MAUCHLE
Head of Delegation

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION (IFC)
Regional Mission in East Asia and the Pacific
11/F Tower I, Ayala Triangle, Ayala Ave., Makati City
(02): 848-7333 to 38 TL; 848-7339 F

Mr. JESSE ANG
Resident Representative

INTERNATIONAL LABOUR ORGANIZATION (ILO)
19/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCPC Plaza
6819 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1229
(02): 580-9900
www.ilo.org

Mr. LAWRENCE JEFF JOHNSON
Director

INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND (IMF)
Rm. 407 Five Storey Building
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Complex
A. Mabini St., Malate, Manila
(02): 708-7484/85; 708-7483 F

Mr. SHANAKA JAYANATH PEIRIS
Resident Representative

INTERNATIONAL ORGANIZATION FOR MIGRATION (IOM)
Sub-Regional Office for East Asia & Oceania
25F, Citibank Tower Condominium
Paseo de Roxas, Salcedo Village, Makati City
(02): 848-1260 to 63; 848-1257 F

Mr. JOSE DUARTE DACOSTA PIMENTEL
Regional Representative

INTERNATIONAL RICE RESEARCH INSTITUTE (IRRI)
10/F, Suite 1009, Security Bank Center
6776 Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02): 856-6133; 856-6129; 891-1236 F
www.irri.org

Dr. ROBERT S. ZEIGLER
Director-General

JAPAN BANK FOR INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION (JBIC)
31/F, Citibank Tower, Vallero St. cor. Villar St., Makati City
(02): 856-7711 local 103; 848-1833 F

Mr. SUMIO ISHIKAWA
Chief Representative

JAPAN INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AGENCY (JICA)
40/F, Yuchengco Tower I Bldg.
RCBC Plaza, Ayala Avenue, Makati City
(02) 889-7119 TL; 889-6850

Mr. TAKAHIRO SASAKI
Resident Representative

JOINT UNITED STATES MILITARY ASSISTANCE GROUP
TO THE REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES (JUSMAG PHIL)
American Embassy
Chancery Compound, 1201 Roxas Blvd., Manila
(02): 301-2493 TL; 301-2429 F

ROCKY CARDER
Chief, JUSMAGPHIL

SWEDISH INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY
c/o Consulate General of Sweden
6/F First Maritime Place
7458 Bagtikan St., San Antonio Village, Makati City
(02): 896-1160; 896-1261

Ms. CARLA S. LIMCAOCO
Consul General

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (UNDP)
30/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza UNDP
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 889-7177; 901-0200

Ms. LUIZA CARVALHO
Resident Representative

UNITED NATIONS HIGH COMMISSIONER
FOR REFUGEES (UNHCR)
3/F JAKA II Building, 150 Legaspi St., Makati City
(02): 817-2398 to 22; 817-4057 F

Mr. BERNARD KERPLAT
Representative

UNITED NATIONS INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT
ORGANIZATION (UNIDO)
29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 889-7202

Dr. SURESH CHANDRA RAJ
Representative

UNITED NATIONS INFORMATION CENTRE (UNIC)
5/F JAKA 2 Bldg.
150 Legazpi St., Legazpi Village, Makati City
(02): 338-5520; 336-7177 F

Ms. TERESA L. DEBUQUE
National Information Officer

UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S
EMERGENCY FUND (UNICEF)
31/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 901-0195/96 F

Mr. TOMMO HOZUMI
Representative

UNITED NATIONS POPULATION FUND (UNFPA)
30/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 901-0348 F

Mr. UGOCHI FLORENCE DANIELS
Representative

UNITED NATIONS SYSTEMS IN THE PHILIPPINES (UNS)
29/F, Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza
6819 Ayala Ave., cor. Sen. Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City
(02): 901-0100 TL; 901-0200 F
www.un.org.ph

Ms. LUIZA CARVALHO
Resident Coordinator

UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT (USAID)
8/F PNB Financial Center
Pres. Diosdado Macapagal Blvd.
Pasay City, Philippines
(632): 552-9804; 552-9999 F

Ms. GLORIA STEELE
Counsellor for International
Development

WORLD BANK/IBRD (WB)
23rd/F The Taipan Place Bldg., Emerald Avenue
Origas Center, Pasig City
(02): 637-5855 to 64; 637-5870 F; 917-3050 F

Mr. MOTOO KONISHI
Country Director

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO)
Regional Office for the Western Pacific
WHO Building, UN Avenue, Manila
(02): 528-8001; 521-1036 F; 526-0279 F
www.wpro.who.int

Dr. SHIN YOUNG-SOO
Regional Director

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION (WHO)
Country Representative
Bldg. 3, Department of Health, San Lazaro Compound
Sta. Cruz, Manila
(02): 338-7479; 338-8605 F
www.wpro.who.int

Dr. SO NYUNT-U
WHO Representative
in the Philippines